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OHrepery 2014 o XXb - Hbl XyBbf
ONONT aMXWIT, OHLNOX YN ABAMYYAaap
OYYP3H TIMIA3MYYLWTIN Knn 6017100.
MoHron ynceiH XyBbA rafgaafbiH Wyys
X6PBeHre OpyynanT TaTapCaH, S3KCMOPTbIH
ron 6apaaHyymbiH YH3 YHacaH, TYyxXui
3OMVH 3KCNopTod TYNryypsacaH 3auniH
3aCMMIAH 3areapbIr TYLWXK UPC3H 33p3r
ONOH XYHAP3/ AaBXaLCaH 3H3 HexUes
Gangang XXB 368 60471070, MEHEXMeHT
BapuMTIaH BaHKHbI HanABapTam yimn
aXunnaraaraa xaHrax, 6aHkHbl canbapbir
OJOH Y3YYN3NTYYA33P T3PryynsH
AMXUNTTan axunnanaa. Tyxannbarn,
BaHKHbI canbapbiH HANT akTUBbLIH 24 XyBb,
08pUINH XepeHrmiH 30 XyBWUIT daHrapaa
Oypayymk banHa.

MOHrON YNChIr A3NXUNAT3IN XONHOX
CaHXYYMUIAH ryyp 60nox XXB Hb onoH
YNC Aaxb YW aXUaraaraa eprexyynsH
T3/K, aHXHbI TeNeenerymmH razpaa AnoH
yncag H33133. TeneeneryniH rasap

Hb AMNOH yfCTan TOrTOOCOH OU3HeCHIH
XaMTbIH aXWaraar ynam eprexyynx,
A3NAH XaMIAH XypAaLTan Xemkmk

Oy OpHYYAbIH H3r 600X MoHron

yncag ragaafblH XepeHre opyynanTbir
H3M3rAY V13X, CAHXYYXXMUNT O0Crox,
XOPOHre opyynardgbir 3WMH 3acar, 3ax
333/MMH Waapanaratan M3433/1133p
XaHraxap 4yxasn a4 xonborfonTom om.

MeH 61 MoHron yncag aHx ygaa 700 can
0aHNH o dwop boHAabIr CMHranypbiH
XOPOHIMIH BUPXK A33D aMXUNTTan
apukaancaH 6ereef 3H3 Hb XXbB-Hbl
XYBb[ 0/T0H YNCbIH 3ax 333714 2007 oHooc
XoWLW 5 faxb yaaaraa 6oHA raprax oyn
TOXMONA0A oM. XXB Hb 010H yNCbIH
X6PeHre opyynantaa HIM3rAyy13X34
3H3xyY [dvm Cam 6oHAbIH apumkaa wyxan
Hesee y3yynnas.

XXB Hb KDB Daewoo Securities
KOMMaHMap AamxyysaH am.4onnapsiH

XafranaMmxunH cepTudukaT x3163p33p
BEHCY - bIH X&peHrMiiH 3ax 33371 433p33C
10 TapOyM BOHHbI AYHT3M TIHLIXY L
XOPOHT MU aMxunTTan 6ocrox, BHCY -
bIH X8PBHIMIIH 33X 33371 433P33C XOPSHTe
OpYYNanTbIH CAHTUIH apraap XepeHre
60crocoH MOHrOMbIH aHXHbI apusKaaHbl
HaHK 60/17100.

OnoH yNCbIH CaHXYYTMIAH KOPNopaLmiiH
XynannaaHsl CaHXYYKUNTNH
xeTenbepunH xyp3sHa 25 cas
AM.[0NNAPbIH CAHXYY>KUATUNH F3p33r
BanryyncHaap XXb Hb xygangaaHs!
CaHXYYKUNTNIH BU3HEC3 B8prexyyiax
YSH XaTaH HexLen BYpLAC3H oM.

MeH 6ua ANXUIAH WKNasr 6aHKyyabiH
3XHWI Balipyyaad Tor TMon 6uamranar
XATadblH YWNAB3PN3N, XydandaaHsl 6aHk
(Industrial and Commercial bank of China)
- Tall UMMNOPTbIH CAHXYYKUNTUAH F3p33r33
WMH3YI3H Banryy ik, Tyc 6aHkHbl 1500
canbapaap gamxyynaH MoHron ync pyy
MMMOPTNOX Baliraa, epreH X3parnasHu
H6apaa 6y T33rAIXYYHUA UMNOPTbLIH
CaHXYYXYYNT aBax 6010MKMIT Br3Hec
IPXNI3rYnad3 61N BONrOCOH oM.

XXB - Hbl CAHXYYTWAH Y3YYA3nT,
TACPanTrym ecenT, OS10H XKNUINH
HanaBapTan axusaraa, ofoH ync

Aaxb H3P XYHAWWT YH3M13H EBpOnbIH
BU3HEeCKINH epeHXIMI YyynraHaac
O3nxunH wnngrasp Togpyynk, CokpaTbiH
XOpPOOHOOC [yMU3Trax 3axupan b.Magpaar
A3NXUAH WWAAST YAUPAArYAbiH XypTAST
“Onbl Wnnpar Yavpgary” warHansir
rapayy/ncaH sBgan Hb 6ua OyXHUI XyBba
H3P XYHAWMH X3p3r 6anx, 3eBxeH XXb
rINTryn MoHron yncsiH 6aHKHbI CanbapbiH
H3P XYHAWWI ONIOH YNCad ©preceH yimn
Aaspan 6oncoH 6unss. MeH “Global trade
review” c3Tryyn3sc MoHron ynceiH
XyAangaaHbl CaHXYYXKUATUNH Wrnasr
HaHK WwarHanbir 4 A3X ygaaraa xypTax,
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“Global banking & finance review”, “Finance
Asia” caTryynyynaac 2014 oHbl MoHron
YACBIH WWAA3T apukaaHbl baHK” - aap
BpreM1eraceH Asaan Ho buaHMN
AMXKUAT, ONONTBIH TYYX3H Lar yeq xamT
BanK, YHIHYIIP AIMXKMK MPCIH HUNT
Xapuauary, Xxagranamx 333mMwmnravg,
ragaag, 4oTtoodblH TYHWYYA Ta OyxHNUi
OUAIHD XYN33NMICIH UTI31 HAMABAPbIH VP
WM 61nss.

Balirans opumH, HUATMUIAH XapuyLiarsiH
OOANOrbIN aMXUATTal HIBTPYYICIH
Typlnaraa canbapTaa HIBTPYYIIXUIT
YPVamK, aHxHbl opyMbIr 30XMOH
DanryyncaH Hb 8free BOAUT axXm X3p3r
6051k, OYCK, HupgepnaHabiH XerkauiH
0aHK, MOHronbiH BaHKHbI X01600TOM
xaMTapcaH MoHron ynceiH TorTeopTon
CaHXYYKNNTUIAH xeTenbep 601TN00
eprexesef barnHa. VIHr3cH33p baHk barrans
OPYVIH, HUNTMUIAH acyyanyyabir 333UMH
WWMAB3P rapranTaHjaa xapransaH y3ak
Harraa tom.

X3OUNrasp 3amiAH 3acruniiH 6onoH
CaHXYYrMiiH Hexuen baanaac
WwanTraanaH ofloH COPUNTYYL OUASHTIM
MOp 33P3ru3H anxax banraa 4 upx 6yn
OH BUOHNI XyBbA 68aper, HONOMKNIAT
LaryysncaH OHLrom xun 6aiHa ragart
NTTraK BarHa. TaHbl UTF3UNAT 03343/1C3H
XXB - Hbl XYHAT3M Xapuiuary, busHecuiH
TYHWYYA, XepeHre opyynarung Ta byxHum
BV3HECHIH aLLWT OpIoro eefes, aMmbapan
TaHb Y1aM U3L3II3H XOMKUXUIAT XYC3H
epeeel

B s

Epenxuiinery

Panpgond KOMMA
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FYWLITIIX 3AXUPIIbIH MAT 33T




Xydangaa, XerkniH 6aHKHbI XyBb
HUANYYN3rima, xapunuardng, xamTpaH
axkunnagar banryynnara, ax axyuH
H3MKYYQ, HANT TYHWYYA Ta 6yxaHa3
2014 oHbl Y1 axmnnnaraaHbl Tanax,
rYMUITr3133 ToNunyy ik 6aliraagaa HaH
TaaTal bavHa.

BHrepery 2014 oHbir Xynanaaa,
XOMKNNNH BaHK “3ax 3337133 T313X Kun'
X3M33H 3apsiax, canbapTaa Tapryynary
OaHK 60/10X00 ynam bataTraH npraf,
Oarryynnara, ragaag 3ax 33374 33/713X
Oarp cyypua T3/, yp AYHT3M eHOep
AMXKUNTBIM XapyysaH axkuinanaa. YyHui
H3M3H TOM XKML Hb OHTEPCOH OHbl 7
nOyraap capf AnoH yncbiH TOKMO XOTHOO
XXB - Hbl aHXHbl TeneenerymiH rasap
H33rAC3H ABAas OM. H33ATUIMH YN
axunaraar ToxvosayynaH SnoHaoo
TOAUNI Y A3NXWIM fasiap angapTtam
M3PraXKANAH CYyMO OBXMINH AIBX3IHI
Haros bawen bapunpax 6anraa MoHros
ex4yyaA33 A3MKMH 600100 (K3HLIO)
TaBbCaH aHXHbl MOHTOJ1 KOMMaHW 60/1COoH
Hb O/T0H 0S10H MOHFONYYYAbIH TaapPXbir
XY/133C3H Y axusiiaraa 6oncHsIr
nypAaxad Taatan barHa.

bua TalnaHT oHA A3BLWYYIC3H 30pUNTOT
XKNYYyHdaa aMXUATTam X3P3rKy YK,

XypAauTam Xerkmnx 6y n caHxyyruiH
3aX 33371 @68PUNH TIPryyaary 6anp
CyypWa X3B33p XafranaH, A3BLWWATIT
LWMH3 BYT33rA3XYYH YANUNArI3HY YAUMT
H3BTPYY/I13H, L@p XYP33r33 6prexyynsH
axunnanaa. Tyxannbasn, MoHronbiH
3ax 33317 Diners, Discover kapTyyabir
TenbepT Xyn33H aBdar 60/CHOOP
XaMrVINH ONOH KapTbIr XY133H aBaar
HaHk 601000 baTaTracaH Hos XMXKKT,
AyHA O13HeC 3pxN3ryAsa 30puyncaH
XaaHa Y X3p3rf13x3f SHrMNH, aBY ABaXaf
aBcaapxaH Mobarin lNoc TexeepemMxmmnr
3ax 333714 aMXUNTTal H3BTPYY/1193.
BusHec 3pxn3ruma uyar xyradaa, unyy
3apAsiaa X3aMH3XK, X3P3rN3ryannHx33
CITr3 XaHaMXWIT eHadep Garnraxaac
ragHa 6opnyynantaa 20 % xypTan ecrex
60aMT 607101400 BYPAYYIIX IHIXYY
TOXOBPOMXK MaaHb TeNHePUIH KapTbIH
Hyywuian, alynryv 6ananbiH 01oH
YNCbIH CTaHAapT, Waapanaryyabir 6ypsH
XaHrax, 4OTOOAbIH BOIOH ONIOH YNChIH
BYX TOPANIH KapTyyObIr XY/133H aBax
H010MXKTONIr00PO0 MOHIOA00 aHxAary
6ok barraa om.

MeH 2014 oHg [JaatransiH 3yy4dnanibiH
YANYMArI3r Xapuayardynogaa xypraxasp
63NTr3N axyyaaa XxaHraH, axunTHyyaaa
3H3 YMII3M33P Cyprax MaprawyynsH, 2015
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OHbI T - p ynvpang 6arTaaH xapunyarygag
XYPrax33p Tenesnex banHa.

2015 oHf XXB yar xyrauaaTtan epceH eceH
H3M3MAXK Oy XapunuardyabiHxaa 3panT,
X3P3ru33Ha TynryypnacaH OyT3a3rasxyyH
YAAYUArI3r33 yam YaHapxyynax,
O3NXUVH KUWATT HAMLUCH YANYMNT33r
Xapuauardnogaa xyprax, TaIaHuUN

NTE3 XYHOSIAMUIAT XYN33C3H, BaHKHbI
canbapT T3pryynary 6aHk 6010X00 ynam
DaTanraaxyynaxbiH cauyy TyC OHbIM
“VIHHOBaLMIMH X1N" 6ONroH 3apnax,
BaHKHbI BYXUI 11 Y axunanaraaHbl
TYBLVHL WWH3Y13/1, 86PYSNT, axuL
[3BWWN rapraxaap 30pbx OariHa.

Ta 6yx3H 3pyyn 3Hx Haxk, 3e8 6odon,

YMH LWYyAapraap aMXxuiTblH 66 TaMY YK,
Uor 301600TON BalXbIH epeenmnr

epreH A3BWYyyNaxmnH sngamg XXb -

Hbl YAUPANarbiH 6ar, HAAT 3axupnyyan,
SKWUNTHYYOAAa Wapryy XefeniMepceHa Hb
Tanapxan unapxuiinoe.

2015 oH BuaHWIM XyBba eedper, ranan3caH
AMXMNTaap AyYP3H »una 6arx 60nHo.

Ta OYXHWAT FYH33 XYHA3TI3C3H,

Z.‘//W

FyniuaTrax 3axupan

Ban6apein M3 P33
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CAHXYYTUWH Y3YYNIOTYYO

Tapbym Terper

XepeHre 2011 2012 2013 2014
MeHre 6OMOH TYYHTIM afuATrax XepeHre 475.0 4448 1,090.2 1,054.7
XepeHre opyynanTbiH YHIT Laac 3443 456.8 8851 908.7
XapaaT KOMNaHu faxb XepeHre opyynanT 2.3 24 104 14.5
3331 6a ypbauniraa (Usssp) 11233 15333 2,530.6 27772
ByuaaH xygangax rapa3rasp aBcaH YH3T Laac 370 = = =
Xoéphory ernerespx xepeHre opyynant 7.0 7.0 7.0 40
YHAC3H xepeHre (1383p) 791 131.6 153.3 298.0
BueT byc xepeHre (14383p) 04 0.6 43 45
XepeHre opyynanTbiH 30pUyanTTan Y Xe4Anex xepeHre = = 334 337
Omunex bycan yn xefnex xepeHre (L3s3p) 0.6 0.2 61 1.0
YpbOunmK TenceH TatBap = = = 5.7
Bycag xepeHre 51.8 1239 4037 31.0
XepeHruiH gyH 2,120.7 2,700.5 5,124.1 5,413.2
©p Tenbep
Xapunnuarygaac TaTaH TeBNSPYY/ICIH XOPeHre 1,277.3 1,402.3 2139.7 2,533.6
Bycag 6aHK caHxyyruiiH 6anryynnarbiH xapuauax, Xxagranam 351 36.5 1721 120.0
ByuaaH xyganga aBax rap3arasp 60payyncaH yHIT Laac 171.5 1.5 3727 -
CanxyyrunH banryynnaraac aBcaH 3330 174.4 233.0 11571 1107.3
TaTtBapblH erner 1.5 2.5 7.6 04
BoHa 2071 600.5 460.6 7414
Bycag ep Tenbep 728 128.8 379.2 279.2
Xoépgory erner 41.7 55.5 66.0 754
O©p TenbepuiiH ayH 1,981.3 2,460.6 4,755.0 4,857.2
©epuiiH xepeHre
XyBblaaT KanuTan 8.0 332 332 332
[axuH YH3Ar33HWM H3M3rAaN 224 444 327 126.2
XypUMTNaracaH awmr 109.0 162.3 301.6 395.0
HWT eepuniiH xepeHrnmH AyH 139.4 2399 3675 5544
Lle®HXMIMH XyBb 0POMLOO = = 1.6 17
Op Tenbep 6a eepUIH X6PEHTIUIAH AYH 2,120.7 2,700.5 5,124.1 5,413.2
8
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Tapbym Terper

XepeHre 2011 2012 2013 2014
XYYHWIA Opioro 143.5 2133 3214 4447
XyYHWIA 3apaan (95.4) (137.4) (2007) (296.5)
Li3B3p xyyHuit opnoro 48.1 759 120.7 148.2
LUMMTran XypaamxmiH L3B83p opioro 121 16.4 21.5 274
Yin axunnaraarsl 6ycan oproro (143s3p) 14.2 14.3 68.7 309
L3B3p xyyruiH 6yc opnoro 26.3 30.7 90.2 58.2
Yin axunnaraaHbl opnioro 74.5 106.6 211.0 206.4
YN axkunnaraadsl 3apaan (20.) (329) (44.5) (68.8)
XapaaT KOMNaHWM allraac HooOraox XyBb 01 (2.3) 0.2 11
IPCA3INIH CaHrMiAH 3apdan (31) 6.6 (8.3) (44.7)
TaTBapblH ©MHeX awmr 51.4 779 158.4 94.0
OpnorsiH TaTBapbIH 3apaan (9.3) (14.8) (19.2) (0.5)
TalnaHT XUNWIAH L3B3p awmr 421 631 139.3 93.5
Xapbuaa y3yynantyya 20M 2012 2013 2014
AwwnrT axunnnaraa

3apAsibiH OPJIOrof 313X XYBb 27.0% 309% 211% 33.3%
LI3B3p xyyrumH 3epyy 37% 44% 4.4% 39%
©epUINH XepeHr nIH ereex 30.2% 26.3% 379% 16.9%
AKTUBbIH 6reex 2.0% 2.3% 27% 1.7%
©cenTuiiH XxapbuaaHyyps

AKTUBBIH ©CONT 58.4% 27.3% 89.7% 5.6%
3331MH ecenT 141.8% 36.5% 65.0% 9.7%
Xapunnuax, xagranamxuinH ecent 389% 9.8% 52.6% 18.4%
©6pUIH XePBHT UINH ecenT 579% 721% 53.2% 509%
AKTUBbIH YaHap

3330 / Xapwnuax, xagranamx 89.3% 110.3% 119.1% MmM9%
333/IMNH aKTUBT 33/13X XYBb 53.0% 56.8% 49.4% 51.3%
Tenbep TYpraH rynusTrax Yageap 42.8% 37.2% 42.3% 41.3%
©epuiiH XepeHruitH xapbLaa

1-p 33P3rN3NMUIH 88PUNH XOPOHTMIH XYPINLI3 8.2% 10.0% 11.6% 13.0%
©6pUNH XOPEHTUIH XYP3ISL3 12.7% 151% 15.1% 19.2%
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2014 OHA HUMT XOPBHIUINH X3MXK 33 8BMHEX 0HOOC 289.1 Tapbym
Terper bytoy 5.6 xysvap ecy 5,413.2 Tapbym TerperT xypcaH
601133371 6a ypbaumniraa (usssp) 9,4 xysuap ecu 2,777.2 Tapbym
Terper xypyss.

Hut ep TonbepuinH AyH emMHex oHooc 2.1 xyBuap ecy 4,857,2
TIPOYMT TerperT XypCH33C xapuiuardyfaaac TaTaH TeBspyyIcaH
XOPOHIUIH AYH 2,533.6 TapbyM Terper dOytoy eMHex oHooc 18.4
XyBWap ecceH balHa.

HuiT xepeHre

CAGR=36.7%
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©6pUNH XOPOHIMIH XYBb XYBbLAAT KaNMTasbIH XIMXK33
eepunergeeryi bereeq 33.2 Tapbym Terper barncaH 601 gaxmH
YHIMM33HWIA HIM3rA3 BOSI0H XypUMTAaracaH awrnnH gyH Tyc oyp
xapran3aH 93.5 Tapbym Terpereep, 93.4 Tapbym Terpereep ecy
126.2 Tapbym 60m0H 395.0 TapOyM TerperT xypysa.

2014 oHg xyyrunH opnoro 38.4 xysmnap ecy 444.7 Tapbym Terpert
XYPCIH 60N XyyrunH 3apdan 47.7 xysuap ecy 296.5 Tapbym
TerpertT xXypy3a. TarnaHT Xung ymn axunnaraaHsl opsioro

206.4 T3pbyM Terper, TaTBapbiH fapaax U3s3p awur 93.5 Ta3pbym
TerpervnH AyHTIN rapyss.

3331 6a ypbaumnraa (43sap)

CAGR=35.2%
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Xapunuarygaac TaTaH TeBEPYYIICIH XOPeHre HWAT e6puinH XepeHrninH ayH
CAGR=25.6% CAGR=58.4%
3,000 600
=
2,500 ol 500
(20)
N 10
S
2,000 400 ™
[ae}
M o~
~ g o
1,500 N = 300 o)
o ~N
.
1,000 200 o
500 100
2011 2012 2013 2014 2011 2012 2013 2014
XyyHui opsnoro Y#n axunnaraaHbsl opnoro
CAGR=45.8% CAGR=40.4%
500 250 = <
5 S
N
N
400 s 5 200
m <
3
300 ™M 150 ﬁ
by S
mn
200 g 100 g
100 50
201 2012 2013 2014 201 2012 2013 2014




Kunnunnn Tanan 2014

XYOANOAA, XBIr K IMNH BAHK 2014 OHA

OHunox yun aspgnyyn

KOGy
7
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OnoH ync gaxb aHXHbI TE106716rYMINH raspaa H33/133.

XXB - Hbl TONGOMErYNIAH rasap Hb ANOH yCTal TOr TOOCOH
OU3HECUIH XaMTbIH @XWnnaraar ynam eprexyysix, AuiH
XaMIVIMH XypAaLUTan Xerkux 0y opHyyablH H3r 600X
MoHron yncaa ragaafbiH XepeHre opyynanTsir H3M3rAYY3X,
CaHXYYKNNT BOCrOX, XBPEHre opyynardasr 34WMH 3acar,

3aX 333MMNH Waapanarata M3433/1133p XaHraxap vy xan ay
X0100r4oNToM oM. YT TeneenerymH raapaapaa damxyynaH
XXB Hb ANoH faxb xepeHre opyynaring, busHec 3pxaaruguimr
MOHIoA YNCbIH Tep, XyBUAH X3BLUAMMH Oanryynnaryyatam
XOf100X CaHXYYTUIMH rapL, Hb HOMXK Orex oM.

Q

[ap yTcaapaa KapTbir TenbepT xyn33H aBax Mo6ain MNOC - bir
MoHronpg H3BTpYYnN33.

Mo6ann Moc Hb MOHTOSbIH 3aX 333714 6MHE Hb H3BT3PC3H
VKN TOPIVNH TEXO8PeMKeeC Anraatal Hb TenbepuiH
KapTbIH HyYL1an, aloynryv GanasbiH ONoH yACsiH CTaHAaPTY YA
6onox PCI DSS 6onoH EMV level 1, 2 waapanaryyabir 6ypaH
XaHracHaapaa MoHron[oo aHxaary 60nCoH oM.
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MoHron yncaac aHx ygaa 700 cas
ocdop roaHuiiH 6oHAbIr apukaannaa.

BHXAY - bIH X&peHr it 3ax 333714
MOHTOSIbIH HIPUIT TamrascaH 31

yvn asubir “Finance Asia” TapryyTan
CITIYYYYA CAHXYYTMAH M3A331YYAA3
‘NnoHep” Bytoy aHxAary X3aMasH
T3IMA3MN3%33. KOaHWap MN3PXUMNSTAIX
MOHTOSIbIH @HXHbI OPUINH OUUTUINT XePeHre
opyynanTbiH HaHK, CAHIyyd NX33X3H

conumpxcoH bereen CLSA, "Deutsche Bank’,

ING, “TDB Capital” apunxaar Hb yanpaaH
ABYY/IK33. HUMT 48 — H xepeHre opyynary
t0aHNIMH HOHABIM XyAanAaH aBY, YYHI3C

66 XYBUIT Hb XBPOHTVINH YAMPAIArbIiH
CaHMMH MeHexepY YA, HallMaH XyBUir

Hb BaHK, CaHXYYrUiH banryynnaryyg, 26
XYBWWT Hb XYBWIH BaHKyyd XyganiaH
aBCaH balHa.

Diners Club, Discover kapTyygabIr Xyn33H
aspar 6onnoo.

O3AXU HUAT3A HIP XYHAT3W, TendepT
XYM193H aBax CY/1KIIr33p33 ON10H yNcan
2 pyraapt xarcgar Diners Club, Discover
kapTyyaeir ATM, MOC TepmuHanyyn
[33p33 TeN6epT XY33H aBfar 601CHOOP
MoHron Yncag xaMruiiH ofoH TepivnH
TeNOepUIH KapT XYN33H aBaar HaHk
60S1COH oM.

OpuuH yeuitH eHpep TexHonoruinH LED
A3Ar3LMIAT Cyypunyynnaa.

BaHKHbI WKH3 0bdUChIH XxaHaH gaxb LED
L3731 Hb X3MXK33r33p33 A3n TMBA33
XaMrUMH ToM Tegunryn AHY-biH Helo
Mopk xoTbiH “Times Square” —T banpnax
O3r3UMIMH fapaa buunranar, eHasp
TeXHOSIOrM, Y3YYA3NT BYXW 43731 oM.
HWINCN31 XOTbIH BHIe TOPXMIAT YUM3H
DHXTalBaHbl 8PreH YenesH OpLIMX
aH3xyy LED ganrsumir MoHron opHbl
3pC T3C yyp aMbcransir bogonuox, -40C
X3IMUNH XYWUT3HO TICB3PTIN axunnnaxaap
LG koMnaHnac XXBb-HA Tycrannax
30PUYITIK XUINCH33P33 OHLJION TOM tOM.
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HAUTMUNH XAPUYLTATA

O
4

XOTbIH 3aXbIH CYpryynvinH cyparypag Xagranamx Hasx,
MeHre 6anpluyynaH rapgyysnnaa.

Lanxunn xypumTnansiH egpuir 10 - p capbiH 31 - HUK egep
‘OHeeOpesc XypuUMTNyynuraas” ypuaH [op 30XMOoH Danryymx,
XXB - Hbl 3yr33¢ XOTbIH 3aXblH CYPryyMAH XW4337, Cypraraapaa
TIPryysmk 6yn 20 XyyXAUAT COHOH, XypUMTIanTar 601ronoo.

7\
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OroyHbI 6OJ'IOBCpOJ'IbIr A3MXUH aXknnnanaa.

MoHronbiH OoyH YxaaHbl akagemmnac “On TOrTooNTbIH YAChIH
aBapra’ wanrapyynax TaMUIIHUIT 0Ky HbI 60N0BCPOSbIT
AMxury XXB - Hbl 100 % - MMH CaHXYYKUATTIMr33p
aMXKWUNTTal 30XMoH Banryynnaa.
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»TDB MGA @TDB MGA @TDB MGA ©TDE MGA ©TDB MGA ©TDB MGA ©TDB MG

O
4

XerxnuiiH 63pxwsanTai xyyxayyauir 10 gaxb xunpss
6aspnyynnaa.

XXB 29 - p Tycrav gyHa CypryynmnH xyyxXayyanmH WiH3
XUNUINH 6aspbir xaMTpaH TamMA3r3[3r ynamxnan egree 10

— H 1N 60mk33. 2014 oHA 4 MeH Tyc cypryynuiiH 380 opunm
XYYXAYYATI xaMThaa 6asipnan, 6aspbiH 631r33 Tyrasnas.

O\
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rOﬂbd)bIH YNCbIH aBapra wanrapyynax T3ML[33HI/II7IF WUB33H
T3Transs.

FonbMUH CNOPTLIT YPIra/k A3MKUH axunnagar XXB xun

Byp ynamsnan 60roH 3oxuoraaor ‘Tonb@uiH yncsiH agapra
Wwanrapyynax TamMudsH" - i EpeHxuii MBI3H T3Traryssp 2 aaxs
XUMA33 XaMTpaH axuinanaa.
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LUATHATTYPAMLY YJTAJI

COUNTRY
DS

GTRASIA f
LEADERS . n
INTRADE \

2014

WINNER

| B
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LanxunH xygangaaHbl CaHXYYXKUATUNH YW XaHaarsir XXB - nir “MoHron yncbiH 6aHKHbI canbapbiH HUAT aWrunH
Topopxoinory “Global trade review” ([d3nxuiiH xyaannaatsi 40 xyBUir gaHraapaa bypayyasr, CaHXYYMMAH XaMrMAH canH
TOWM) C3TTYYN33C KM BYp 30XMOH Banryynaar, Xxamruit V3YYN3T, 8HOOP 8CONTYYAUNT XapyyiK Yagdar 6aHK” XaMasH
Wypdapra wanrapyynantaap oytoy 6ycaf ync opoH 6y puiiH BaHK, ayrHax, 2014 oHbl “MoHron YncbiH Lnngar ApunkaaHbl BaHk”
CaHXYYrUWH banryynnaryyabiH OyHA caHan acyynra asyynaH warHaneir “Finance Asia” c3Tryynac rapayysnaa.

WMNAra3 Toapyyngaar dH3Xyy Wwanrapyynantaac “MoHron
YNCbIH XyAanfAaaHbl CAHXYYXUNTUIAH wnngsr 6ank” — aap 4
L3X KWNA33 TOL0PSI00.




TRADE & DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA
r—

BEST COMMERCIAL BANK MONGOLIA 2014

ine

GLOBAL BANKING AND FINANCE REVIEW AWARDS 2014

Kunmnk Tannad 2014

VIx Bputann ynceiH “Global banking & finance review”
Banryynnaraac xun 6yp wanrapyyngar L3nxuinH 6aHk
CaHXYYrUH canbapbiH OHbl WnAAryya Togopd, 2014 oHbi

“Mouron ¥YncbiH LWungar Apunkaanbl BaHk” - aap wanrapnaa.

EBponuiiH B13HeCUinH epeHxmi YyynraHaac XXb - vir ganxmiH
WnnArasp Toapyysix, CokpaTbiH XOpoOOHOOC [Ny ALITIaX
3axvpan b.Magp3aruiiH yanpanarsiH yp 4aaBapbir eHapeep
VHIMK, O3NXWAH WWNA3r yavpaarygsiH xyptasr “Oxel Wungar
Yavpgary” warHaneir rapgyynnaa.
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Hbl BYT3L, 30XWOH BAUTYYTANT

XyBbLjaa 333MWUrYguine

xypan

AyAWTbIH XOpoO
TeneeneH yanpaax
30851071
SpCasnuiiH xopoo
YAnpanarsiH xopoo Epexxuitnery
. 3axuMpraa, XyHWA HeeLMitH - -
AKTIB NaCCHBbIH XOPOO TyiuaTrax 3axupan o XYHUI HOBLWIAH X3MT3C
3BXMDﬂb\H 3esnen
. FYAU3TraX 3aXUpnbIH
333/1MiH XOPOO vy P
T3pryyH opsiory ‘ ‘

ByT33raAsxyYH XerknniH
X0poo

EpeHxuit ayAUThIH X3NT3C

Epenxui ayautop H LoToof ayaAnTbiH rasap

Tycrail ayanTblH X31T3C

‘ Baiiryynnarsit 6aHkHbI razap ‘ MapKeTUHriH rasap ‘

FyAU3TraX 3aXMpnbIH opriory ‘ ‘

CanbapbIH yavpanarsiH rasap
T
i
I I I I
XapuauarduinH YAnuunrasHui| | XapuauardauiH M3aasnimiH
X3NT3C X3NT3C

‘ 3337MilH B34 X0pOO ‘ ‘ VIpraauitt GaHkHsl razap ‘ ‘ KapTbiH yavpanarsiH rasap ‘

Can6apyyn HaaTranbii XanTac

FYAU3Trax 3aXupnbIH opriory ‘ ‘

Yin axunnaraaxbl 3pcA3UnH
X31T3C

YAMPANarbIH X3nT3c

‘ 3337UMH X3P3T BYPTIINUIAH

‘ TenpepuiiH xopoo ‘3pcuanWH YAVPANarsiH rasap|

3ax 3331AH 3PCAINNIH 333/7MIH 3pCAIMUIH
YAVPANarelH X3NT3C yaovpanarbiH XanT3c

WL3Tr3X 3aXUpbiH opory

CaHxyyrunH youpanara,

‘ XepSHre 30XuLlyynanTbiH

H ApunxaaHbl x3nTac ‘ ‘

rasap XAHANTbIH rasap
XaHramx, 6opnyynant, CamxyyruiH bypTran,
FSDSSHW;I X3NT3C XAHANTbIH X3NT3C
TyAL3Trax 3aXuUpnbiH opfiory ‘ ‘
o . . XamraananT, aloynryi
'YA3-uitH xopoo Xyynuit rasap Tycrait akTMBbIH X3AT3C M ynry
6ananbiH rasap
M3g33annmnitH aoynryi Buieunncan xamraanantbix
6ainNblH X3NT3C X3NT3C
TyAL3Trax 3aXuUpnbIH opfiory ‘ ‘
- Bark X00poHAbIH TeNnbe -
‘ Ec 3yiiH xopoo ‘ ‘ porA P Tenbep TOOLIOOHbI X31T3C AX axyiH XanTac
TOOLOOHbI X31T3C

[ [ [ [
XyAanfaaHbl CaHXYYKUNTUNH M3733171iH TeXHONOr nitH
OYPTrIAUIH XINTIC rasap

‘XBATenéep TOOLIOOHbI X3/1T3C ‘ Kacc, YHIT 3yMncuitH XanTac

[ [ |
M3a33713n, TexHOMOrMitH A3
BYTUMIAH X31T3C

‘ Cyypb CUCTEMUITH X3NT3C ‘ ‘ POLECCHHIMIH X3NTIC ‘ ‘

OnoH ynceiH 600K GaryynnarsiH
XapunuaaHbl rasap

FyU3TraX 3aXUpibiH opiory

KacToanaH ymndnnrasHum xanTsc
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KOMIMAHWWH 3ACAT AT

Xy[angaa, XerknuiH 6aHK Hb OfI0H YJICbIH TypLunaraap
WwanrapcaH KOMMaHWMH 3acarnasnbiH By XU /1 X3M X3MK33T
O3MXKUMH aunnnagar 6ereeq 4334 TYBLWHNIA, CaliH BanryynnarbiH
3acarnan Hb BUOHWIN YN @XKNNaraaHsl ron Yirnyyasry bongor.

TeneeneH yauppax sesnen

XXB - Hbl TY3 Hb banryynnarsiH OyXumn 1 waTtaHg un Tod, YH3IHY
wyapara bananbir Yy xanynnad, H33NTT3m 3acarnansir 6y
D0NrOXbIH 33P3rLyd3 AMap Y HexXLiena TOXMPCOH anchiH Xxapaa,
cTpaTeru 60410r00p BaHKHbI Y aXWAaaraar YArayymx,
O3MKUH aXKnanagar.

YavpgnarbiH 6ar

XXB - Hbl YAMpANarsiH 6ar Hb 6aHK CaHXyyrWiMH Yagsapnar
MeHexepyyad3C Oypaasr 6a KOMNaHWIH 3acariasnbiH 30XMCTOM
Oy T3U, ONOH XWANIH Typlufara Hb yanpanarsiH 6aruiH
AMXKUNTTaM axunniax cyypb He 60NA0r Teauryn 6aHKHbl ypT
yAaaH XyralaaHbl alWUrT axunnaraar xaHrax, yamaap xysb
HUNAYYNIMYGUAH YHI LSHUIAM 6CroxX O0OMXKUNT 0rodor.

Bua KoMnaHWiiH 3acarnanbiH 6yT3uA33 TeneeneH yampaax
36BN6/MNH O0NOH YAMPANArbIH BarniH rulyya, XyBb
HUNYYI3MYAUIAH XaMTbIH @XUIIIaraa, HarT xapuniuaar HapyiH
TOLOPXOWK, BanryyniarsiHxaa 3pX3M 30pUro, 30pUNTA0O
XYPIXNIH TYNQ XyBb XYH BYp €C 3YMH fAMap X3M X3MXKI3r YN
axunnaraaHaaa 6apuMTNaxbir HapUiBYNaH 3aacax banaar.

AXuntHyyn

XXB - Hbl aMXKUNTbIH YHA3C Hb 3P4 XYYT3N, Yaasapnar
AKUNTHYYO Dereen T3AHUAT WYAparaap ypamuyynx, andax
Tylaan A3BWYYI3X X8rxAUnMH TOrTONLOOr CanKpyyncHaap
xapunuarymanaa 6aHKHb! WANA3M YIAYMArI3r V3YYIK Yagaar.

bupg,

XXB Hb Xyyrb, €C 3yMH XapuyLunarbiH XYPI3HA HUALCIH
AKUNAX OPUNHT BYPAYYNIXUIAT YPraiK 3pMINI3CIIP UPCIH
Hereef xapunuary, OU3HeCUIH TYHWYYA BOMOH HUMMIMAD3
BaHKHbI WA YANUMATI3M Y3YYI3H, XYBb HUAMYYIIr4aMNHX3
OMHE XY/133C3H YYPra3 6renyynaxasd anmeaa aMxkunT Hb
Wwyapara 6anx ecTon ragarT UTragar.
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KOMMAHWWH 3ACATAMbIH BY T3

XyBbLaa, 333MLNIYAUINH Xypan

X TeneeneH

§ SPCA3NNNH XOPOO - yaupaax - AYAUTbIH XOPOO

2 3eBnien

HoTtoon ayaut eeeereeeenst
AKTWB, NaCCMBBLIH XOPOO [yMU3Trax 3axmpan YaupanarsiH Xxopoo
Teneenex yguppax sesnen
TY3-wnitH papra Mwyyn BaHKHbI HapuiiH BuurnitH gapra
Hornxmnd IPOIHIBUITSI 3yyHan LWATOAPCYP3H [aws3sear JABAAXAB

Pangond KOMMA
Tamup LLOJTMOH
YynyyHbaatap IHXBO

20
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FynusTrax yauppnaroix 6ar

3 2 5 1 6 4 7 8

2.Hoén B.M34P33

1. Hoén P.KOMMNA .
[ynusTrax 3axupan

Epenxuiinery

3. Hoén 0.0PXOH
[YMUSTI3X 3aXMPIibIH T3PryYH Opriory

4. XararTaii N.TAHTY Y 5.Hoén O.XYP3JIBAATAP 6.Xarartan 4.0TTOHBUNAI
EpeHxui ayanTop [YWL3TI3X 3aXMPIblH 0priory [YMLUSTI3X 3aXMpblH Oprory

7.Hoén C.OPTO407 8. Hoén J1.COPOH30HBOJ1[,
[YML3TI3X 3aXMpsbIH Opiory [YWL3Tr3aX 3aXMpblH opraory

21




nnnnH Tanad 2014

BEANTYYNATbIH BU3IHECUWH
YT AXUITTATAA

-~

MoHron yncelH 6anryynnarsiH XamrmH ToM baHk 6010

bereeq yyn yypx apwnra, WataxyyHbl UMMOPT, YNIAB3P3) INIEER panpaa teq
YVNAB3P, 3MH3/13r, 60ON0BCPOSI, 3pUMM XYY, afnan Xyyn4nasn, xenee 3X M3T YHA3CHUI X8 KINNAT
TOROPXOVNOX canbapyymdas baHKHbI YAAUYMArI3T XYPraH, BU3HeC SpXN3ryaniH Y axkunnaraar A3MKCIHI3P yc
OPHBIX00 XOMXKUIE 6HASP XyBb H3IMP33 OpYYsI1Caap UPC3H.
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3331uiAH 6arubiH YaHapPT aHxaapY
axunnanaa

2014 oHp MoHron yncelH xyBb/ rafaaibiH
WYYy XepeHre opyynant byypuy, yyn
YYPXanH 3KCNOPTbIH FON BYTI3rA3XYYHUM
YH3 ByypCaH Hb 34WIH 3acarT HeneeneH,
LOTOOAbIH YWNABIPNSN, Xy danaaaHsl
3PranT aaxmaap caapy, XSMpasibiH Ku
TOXNOCOH X30uM 4 XXB Hb 33311IH BarublH
YaHapaa Oyypyynanrymrasp T3apryynax
Banp cyypua xagranax yYHOCIH 30punT
TaBbX aXWIIaH, aMXUNTTan buenyynnas.
AX axyWH H3MKYYA34 0ITOCOH HUNT
333MINMH X3MK33 OMHOX OHbI 3U3CT 1,946.4
TapbyM Terper baricaH 601 TavnaHT

OHbI 3UC33p 2,1271 TapbyM BONXK, XyYHUN
OpIOrbIH XaMX33 244.28 T3pbym TerperT
XYPC3H Hb BMHBEX OHbIX00C 53 % - nap
©CCeH Y3yYy13nT barnaa.

BanryynnarbiH HUAT 33371
/T3pbym Terper/

3,000 =
~
o]

2,000

1,000

2013 2014

ToHOr TeXeepeMXUIiH 333AUNT LWNH33P
H3BTPYYNN33

2014 oHbIr “3ax 3337133 T313X” KUN
60nroH 3apfacaHTan xonborgyynaH
BanryynnarbiH 33371434 HapTaa TOHOr
TOXOBPOMXKUNH 333/TMAH YANYMArI3T
LWWH33P H3BTPYYITXK, IXN3NIAT Hb
aMXMNTTan TaBunaa. MeH 3331434
BanryynnaryyabiH CaHxyyYrviH X3paryasr
XaHraag 30rcoxXrym LaauHIMIAH KapT,
WMHTEPHIT BaHKHbI YMAYNAT33, UPrIaMIMH
XKVKUT 3331 33P3T OaHKHbBI BYX TOPANIH
OYTIIrAdXYYH, YWAUUIr33r Lory
X3163p33p XYPrax Tan 433p aHxaapy
QXKWNMACHbI YP AYHA 33314374 HapbiH
Xapunuax faHCHbI Li3B3p OPfOrbIH MYANr3
2013 oHTOM xapblyynaxag 1,443.7 Tapbym
Terpereep ecceH bariHa.

XaMTbIH CaHXYYXUNTUAH 3331UIAT
aMXUNTTall 0/Iros100

SOWMH 3aCrUMH HexLesn bangan, ax
VYCB3PWNH epTer 33prasc xamMaap,
HaHKHbI 3Yr33C XaMTbIH CaHXY Y XUNTUIAH
apra x3parciyyaunr awmurnat,

Kunnunnd Tannan 2014

BV3HEC 3pX3ry XapunuarygoiHxaa

YW axkunnaraar 43mxkmnx 6ognoro
HapyMTancHbl yp AyH4 MoHronbaHk
6010H XerxunH 6aHkHaac 2911 Tapbym
Terper, XxaMTbIH CaHXYYXMNT33p 28,6 cada
am.gonnap, ragaagbiH 6aHkHyygaac 60,0
OpYMM Cas aM.[OSIaPbIH CaHXYYXUNT
onrox, 373,1 cas aMm.gonnapbiH
akkpeanTwe, 6atanraar 2014 oHA HI3C3H
HanHa.

MeH BaHKHbI XxapuuarymimH cerMeHTunr
aHrnnax apradnansir 6aHK, CaHxyyrmnH
canbapbiH OS10H YICbIH KULLWTT HANLYY13H
LUWH3YMITK, 3337UIAH CanbapbiH aHr vsIbIr
OJ10H Y/CbIH CTaHAAPTbIH Aaryy 60sroH,
TorTBOPTOM CaHXYYXUNTUNH CaHaadnarag
H3rA3H 0P, BaHKHbI YHACIH BU3HECIH
H3r 600X 3337MMH 60410r0400

Hanranb OpUMHL 331731, X648IMEPUIH
ayNryv banansir XaHracaH, HUArMunH
Xapuyunarsir 43343/C3H 3apynm
DapnMTIaH axunnax darraa Ho

YJ1C OPHBIXOO XM KIUIAH XaHOIarbir
TOLOPXOWICOH TOMOOXOH anxam 60s17100.

H33racaH akkpegmTwvBe, 6aTanraaHbl M3A33
/cas am.gonnap/

213956.01

180,501.44

400,000
300,000
0
w
~ N
200,000 = N
© a
N,
100,000 %
2010 20Mm

2012 2013 2014
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MPI30UNH BN3HECWH
YT AXKWUINATAA

SRR A 0o

ﬂiva.\w\m <
T TR -

XXB Hb Mpragag 30puyscaH CaHxyyruiH 6yTaargax
3P3NT X3P3ry33HA HUMLICIH 3ax 33314 T3pryynary 6a
YVNUMAr33r BONOBCPY YK, Xapunuarygan X

24




OpoH cyyLHbl 8 % - UAH XYYT31 3337MIr
TacpanTryi onronoo

MoHron yncelH 3acruiH rasap,
MoHron0aHKHaaC XxaMTPaH X3P3rKyY/Ix
Oy “OpoH CyyUHbl UNOTEKNH CaHXY YT UIAH
TOrTBOPTOM TOrTONLOOT BYPAYY/13X
KUMUIAH 8 % +/- 1 XYy T3l UNOTeKuUiH
3337IMMH xeTenbep” - nnH xyp3sHg 2014
OHA 2 yAaaruH xanua3ap HunT 175.3
T3pOyM TerpervnH 333mnH darubir
aMXKMUNTTal Xydandax, YH3T LaacxKyyncaH
60Ho.

“Junior customer” yitn axunnaraa 2 paxb
XUNA33 YPrasmkunnss

MOHros yNcbiH Mp33ayv BONCOH XYyX34
Daradyyablr CaHXyyruiiH 6010BCPOTON
00/rox, XypUMTNasblH ay Tycbir baraacaa
OMArOX M3AM3M M3A33N3NT31 6ONrox
30pUArbIF BUA T33H axunnanar. IH3
XYP3I3HA TOrTMOS aXNyyablr 30XMOH
OanryynarunH H3rsH YN axunnaraa Ho
“Junior customer” Bytoy 18 Hac xypcaH
XYYXONAH XaaranamsK 333MWmnryamimris
XYHO3TIIH XYN33H aBaar 6071004 2 Xun
601%33. XXB - Hbl “Junior customer” -
yYA 6aHKkHbl [JypcransiH cepTudmkar,
TenbepuiiH KapT, rapbiH 63Aruir rapaaH
aBgar oM.

x> 6yT33rasxyyH Mo6ain MNoc
Xapunuarygag xypnss

YKk, oyHA 6rsHec apxnaruasg
30puynaH Mobann Moc TexespemKUnr 3ax
33317 HIBTPY Y133, IHIXYY TEXEOPSMXK Hb
KapThIr TeN0epT Xy133H aBax 30puynant
BYXNI TyCcram KapT YHWMIY TOXO8POMXK
Heresep rap yTacHbl YMX3BY, LIHIMI3MYMINH
OPONTOHA 3anrax awunrnagar. Oepeep
x3n63n, ynamxnant MOC TepMuHan
MalWHbIT Opnyynax 6onoMXKTom
aBCaapxaH TOXeBPOMXK oM.

Mpragniti xaparuasHa nnyy ToxupyynaH,
6YT33rA3XYYHUIA XOrXKYYNIATUAT XUIAND

XXB - Hbl 3x yycB3p33p onrogor “OpoH
CyyUHbI 3331" - v+ xyrayaar 20

XU O0NrOH ypTacrax, ypbadnnraa
Tenbepese 6313H MEHresp Tenex
HONOMXKIYI Xapunuarygaa opoH cyyl|
fasxap bapbljaancaHaap ypbaduiraa
Tenbeprynrasp 100% opoH CyyLUHbI
333514 xampargax bososuoor
oypayyn3s.

“Xan6ap 33301” - UIH UNyy TaaTan
HeXLIMIT 6ONOBCPYYNaH raprax, yr
333/MIAT XYCC3H WPraf xapuauaryvagaa
LyypXxal 0nrox 3x37133.

BoruHo xyrauaatan 6ytoy “1cap”,
“2 cap” - biH xyrauaaTal TerperuiH
XaAranamKunr 3ax 33304 HIBTPY Y1133

Xapunuary TDB Online yinuunraar
aWWrNaH 333/IMMH 3PXUAH XYCINT
N33, canbap, TOOL0OHbI TeBYYA
XapUAL@rYUIAH XYCINTUIT XYI33H aBy,
LWNAAB3PN3X 60NOMXKTOM 6017100.

OnoH ynceiH Brsa kapTeir EBporminH
AaHCTanraap 3ax 33374 HIBTPYY133.

Kunnunnd Tannan 2014

CanbapblIH yinn axunnaraa

XXB - Hbl TeB banp 6010H canbapyydblH
rafaaf, 4oTo0 OHIre TePX, TOXMXKMNATHIN
OJI0H YNICbIH CTaHAAPTAM XYPrax
30PUNTO0P OJIOH YA 3H3 YMr137133p
M3prawcaH barnryynnara 6onox

Vx BputaHuinH “Allen international
consulting group” KOMNaHWTaM xaMTpaH
AKMANACHAAP IXHUI 33/BKUHA 6 — H
canbapbir LWMH3YM3H 8preTrex axsisir
IXIYYNIH, aMXKUATTaN YPraskumk barHa.

alleninternational

Lol

TYYHYN3H, XapunuarygsiHxaa caHan
XYC3NTUIAT TOrTMOJ XYJ133H aBuY,

T3OHWIN XYCINTUIH Jaryy HUACA3INNH
WwaapanaraTan Ayypryyasan He ypracracaH
Laraap axuwnnagar canbapyymbit TOor Hb
HIM3MAYYN3H axunnanaa.
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MoHron YncbiH rafaad xyaannaaHsl
Tenbep TooLOO

® XXb/56%

® bycan/44%

YHA3CHUI XepeHre opyynanTbiH 6aHK
MoneyGram - biH ruwyyH 6aHKaap 3ncnas

MoneyGram wyypxan MeHIreH rynByynrbiH
YVnuMnraar MoHron yncag aHx ydaa

XXB aMxunaTTam H3BTPY YK, 6HE8[PUINH
6angnaap XXb - aap gamxyynaH
YnaaH6aaTap XoTblH 6aHK, KannuTpoH

BaHK, Apur baHK, KanuTan bankyys
MoneyGram yraunarasr xapuiuarivgnaa
Xyprax b6anraa 6a 2014 oHg YHA3CHNI
XBPBHIre OpyynanTbiH BaHK 3H3XYY TUWYYH
HaHKyYAbIH 3rH33HA H3rAS133.

@ MoneyGram.

—  M6HreH ryvsyysnra
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“PayEasy” ynaumnraarasp Wwumkyynras
XWUNX33C ragHa Xafrasamx H33x, OpoH
CYYLHbI 33371 aBY 6aiiHa

ConoHroc yncad cypy, axunnax,
ambaapy by MoHron nprag 6010+
T3IAHNI ap MIPUNHX3HA BaHKHbI
YANYMATI3T OUPTY YK, CAHXY YT UIAH
X3P3rL33r Hb XaHraxag 30puynaH

XXB, BHCY - biH HANA 6aHk, PayOne
KoMnaHnyn xamTpaH “PayEasy”mMeHrex
WATKYYAMRH ynumnrasr 2009
OHOOC aMXWNTTal HIBTPYY3H
akunnnax bavHa. LLnmxyynrunr xamg
WWMTI3133p WyypXal rynu3Trax3ac
ragHa ConoHroc yncag axunnax
ambaapy 6anx xyrauaaHfgaa opoH CyyLHbl
33317 XaMparfax, MeH xypumTianaa
H3M3MAYYN3X UPT3a XapunuardygbiH T0o
ecceep Hawraa oM.

15 Pay Easy

[aaTtranbiH 3yyu4nanbiH YAn axunnaraa
3pXJI3X 36BLIGBPIIOS aBs1aa

CaHxyyrumnH 30xmLyynax xopooHsl 2014
OHbI 6 - p capbiH 11 - HUt egpunH 197 TooT
WwninABaPp33p Laatransit 3yyunansiH

VW axunnaraa apxaax andaH ecHbl
3eBLWeepnes asy, [laaTransiH X3NTCUIAr
BanryynaH xapunuarygaa xamraanax,
T3A3HA TOXMPCOH, X3P3rL33HA Hb HUALCIH
[aaTrasnbiH 6y TI3rAdXYYH YUAYMnraar
[aaTranbiH KoMnaHWyaaac 3yy4naH
6opnyynaxag 6313H 605K, 6317
axnyyQaa xaHraag 6anHa.




Kunvnk Tannad 2014

FTAOAAO XAPUILAA, ONNOH Y1ICbIH BAHKHbI
YU AXNNNATAA

T3/13X, Fradaad A0To0MAbIH HIP XYHE 6
TOMOOXOH BaHK carXxyy, BusHecuiH 6anry yniaryyatan Xu YW XaMTbIH aXniaraaraa H3Marayy13x, O510H
ynean MoHron yicaa Teneenex.caHXYyFUnH ryYp 60N0H aXniagar oM.
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Tokuno paxb Teneenerumniti rasap yya
Xaanraa H3an33

XXB - Hbl xyBba Anoxbl Bank of Tokyo
Mitsubishi UFJ (BTMU) 6onoH 6ycan
TOMOOXOH H3p XYHA OyX1i BaHKyyaTan
1990 0HOOC 3XS13H Hapcar XaMTbIH
aXunnaraar Xerxyyn3H upcaH bereen
ANOHbBI CaHXY YT MNH 6ONOH BU3HECUIIH
3aX 333/IMMH Taslaapx ©epCaAvH M3O13r
0051004 ANOHbBI BU3HEC 3PXI3rYaANINH
XaMTbIH axu11araaHaac XxypuMTayyscaH
Typwniara 433p33 YHA3C3H A3UIH
TOAUNIYI A3NXMIAH 3aX 333/1MNH
3aHrnaa 60s1coH TOKMO XOThIM COHIOH,
TenesenerynnH raspaa banryyncaH om.

TeneeneryunitH raspbiH X3TUIAH 30PUITO Hb
ANoH opHbl XepeHre opyynaryung, busHec
3pXN3ruannr MoHronbIH 3OUH 3acar, 3ax
333/IMNH Tanaapx X3parTan M3433/1133p
XaHrax, MoHron opHbl TepuinH 601004
XYBWWH X3BLUAWIH GalryynnaryynTam
XONBOX CaHXYYTMIH rapL Hb 6010X00C
ragHa, XXB - Hbl yMn axunnaraar
cypTanumnnax, xapunuary Tatax, caiH
TYHLWYYAUH TOOr00 HIM3X, rafaag
Xapwnuaaraa T3M3X34 OPLUKHO.

28

BoHp, TaTaH TeBNepyYNCIH X8peHr UK
©CenT HIM3rAC33p baliHa

XXB Hb MOHron yncaac aHx yfaa of1oH
YNCbIH CaHXYYMMIAH 3ax 33314 60HA
raprax, 2007, 2010, 2012 oHyynan
aMXMNTTan apumkaanad, 2014 oxbl 1
AYr33p capa MoHron yncaac aHx yaaa
700 cas obbwop toaHb bytoy 115 cas
am.os1napbiH 6OHABIN MEH apuixaannaa.

BoHAbIH axunnaraar 30x1MoH banryynary
HaHKyyablH 3yr33c XXb - Hbl 60HAbIH
30pUNTOT XaMx33r 500 cas aHb X3IM33H
TooL00/1X BarcaH 600BY 3p3NT eHAep
HalICHbBI YNIMaac 3axuanrblH HUAT X3MXK33
1.4 T3pbyM rapyi oaHbd XYPCIH oM. IH3
Hb XXB - Hbl O/T0H YNCbIH 3aX 333714 33/13X
Hanp cyypwIr ToOOTrOCOH X3P3r OONCOH
61n23.

MeH foTooAbIH 33X 33371 433p Teauirym
ONOH YNCbIH 3aX 3331 A433p 6YTI3rAdXYYH,
YWNUUATI3ra3 CypTanynaH axunnax
HanraarmnH yp gayH 6ok ConoHroc
YSCbIH XOMKANIAH BaHKHbI OXMH
KomnaHwu 6onox KDB Daewoo securities
KOMMaHWap AamMxyysaH am.gonnapbix
XafranaMmxunH cepTudukaT x3163p3p
BHCY - biH XepeHruinH 3ax 3331 433p33C
25 cas aM.[onnapbiH OYHT3M XOPeHrnir
aMXunTTanraap 60cronoo.

ApwvnkaancaH 6oHg
/caa am. gonnap/
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TecnuiiH 3330y YAUIAT aMXUATTaN
0/Iros100

Kvokur, gyHa yrnaeapnarung, brsHec
IPXABMYAMIAT OIMKMX, YN axKuanaraar
Hb eprexyynax sopuarotonroop XbHY
- bIH KFW BaHKHbI XyBUINH X3BLUANAH
KUK, AYHA YANABIPAIIVNT A3MXKUX
XOPOHIe OpyYyNanTbiH TOC/UIH 3331,

MY - biH CaHrnitt siam, AOYXAB - aac
X3PIMKYYIK Oy XKIOY - nidr xerkyynax,
Dalranb OpYHbBIT XaMraanax 333/1MnH
TOC/YYAT3M XaMTPaH axniIacHaap HUNT
14 xapunuarygag 5.3 TapbyM TerperuinH
333MWr BaTNaH, xapuiuaryasiH
TOC/YYAMNI CaHXYY3KYY1334 HanHa.
TyyHuN3H, 2014 oHA ANOHbBI ONOH YCbIH
XaMTbIH axusinaraanbl 6aHk (JBIC) - Hel
ANOHbI 3KCMOPTHIN A3MXUX YPT XyralaaHsi
X8PEHIre OpyyNanTbiH 30puyanTTan
TOCTIMMH 3337IMIAT OaMKY Yy 1aH 333714y Y 13X
3P33H[ rapblH YC3r 3P, HANT 8 T3pbym
VeHNI 3X YYCB3PTIN TOCNNH 333NN
XapuaLardnaaaa onrox 60IOMKUIAT HI3XK
ernes.

BANKENGRUPPE




XypanpaaHbl CAHXYYXUATUIAH 333AUMH
WYraMbliH alWMrNanTbiH X3MX33 102.1% -
nap ecnee

XXB - Hbl YN axuanaraanbl Tapryynax
YUMN3AWMH H3M 60N XyaandaaHsl
CAHXYYKUATUNH YNAYUNTa3 61nas. bug
MoHron yncoiH HUAT rafaad xydanaaaxsi
Tenbep TOOUOOHbI 56% - NI faHraap
rYMUSTraXK Hakraa Oytoy eHrepceH OHbl
Y3YYN3NT33C 7% - Map ©CCOH aMXXMUNTTan
Y3YYII3/1T oM.

MeH XyaanaaaHbl CaHXY Y XKUATUAT Yt
axunnaraaHfdaa 6oanToOp awmrnax
HOMOMXUIAT 0NroX 30pUNroop canbap,
TOOL|OOHbI TOBYYAWNH AAHC XapuyLcaH
SKUNTHYYAaA yAaa AapaaruiiH cypranTbir
aMXKMNTTal 30XMOH BalryyncHbl AyHA
XyHanaaaHbl CAHXYYXUNTUAH 333/UAH
WyraMblH aWUIIanTbIH XIMX33 8MHEX OHbl
MeH yeT3n xapblyynaxag 102.1% - vap
6CCoH banHa.

HWAT 0NOH yNChIH CaHXYYrUnH
BaWryynnaraac TaTaH TeBMNepPyY/IC3H

3X YYCBIPUMH X3IMXK3I3 BMHOX XKMUINIH
Y3YYN3NTYYATIM xapblyynaxag 49.1% -
1nap 6CcCeH Hb rafaan 3ax 333014 XXb - Ha

NTF3X UTF3N eHAep banraar UNTrak 6avHa.
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T O BN KATTNTATT XXK

Tu v Bu Kanutan XXK Hb yinunyyasrygamumHxa3 O1usHecuiiH ecenT O0/0H CaHXYYrUAH 3axX 33314 OPOsILIOX
WAIBXMAM HIMIAYY/13X 30PUAr00P KOPMOPALMMH CaHXYYKUAT, YHIT LaacHbl 3yy4nasn, MIpraannH M3A33/131
CyAaraa, XepeHruiH yampanara 33par 0f10H YACbIH XULWUTT HANLCIH XOPEOHre opyYynanTblH 6aHKHbI LiorL
YMNYMAT33r Xapuilaryvpaaa xypragar.
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700 cas roaHuiiH o op 6oHAbIH
apunxaang XamTapcaH Tapryynsx
yAvppardaap axunnanaa

MoHron yncbiH aHxHbl 700 cas aHWH
ohdwop OOHABIM OSIOH YCbIH 3aX

33371 [433p rapraH apwixaanax ymn
axkunnaraarg Joint Lead Manager 6ytoy
XamTapcaH T3pryynsx yaupAaardaap
aMXMNTTal OPONLOH axunnanaa.
TyyHYN3H, MOHroN yNceiH 3ANAH 3aCrnitH
OHLNOTrTOV YANAYYNaH xapunuaryabiHxaa
3P3NT X3P3ru33HA TYAryypraH XepeHrvniH
3X YYCB3PUWT TaTax 30punroop MoHron
YNCbIH TOMOOXOH CTpaTerniiH Tecnyyn
[33p CyAanraa, WUHXUAT33r rynLsTr X
axunnanaa.

YH3T LaacHbl 3yyunanbiH YA4UArasr
OJIOH YJIChIH XULWWUFT HUALY Y13XUIAT
30pbcoop baiiHa

TannaHT oHg MoHron YAcbiH 3auiH
3acrunH Tenes baraaac WwanTraask onoH
YICbIH TOMOOXOH X8PEHre opyynarifbiH
XEPOHTNIH 33X 33371 OPOSLOX COHUPXIbIT
HIM3MAYY19X, CAHXYYMMIH 33X 33371 433X
HavgBapTan xonbory ryyp Hb 60510x00p
TYNXYY @XunnacHaac ragHa MoHronsiH
XOPOHTUIH BUPXKUIAH apuixkaaHg
LOTOOAbIH XBpeHre opyynariyng 60/10H
MPr3AMIMH 0POALIOOT HIMIMAYY13X,

SOUVH 3aCTUIAH M3AN3MMIAT Cakpyynax
30PWATO0P YHIT LAacHbl 3yy4nansiH
YWNYUATIST ONOH YChIH KUWKIT

HUALY YNI3H XYPIIX YATNSNG aXUIax
BanHa.

XyBbL,@aHbl MHTEPH3T 3aXUaNTbIH
YANUMUAT33r XYPrax 3X3/1133

OHrepceH xyrauaaHa 4oTooAbIH 60oH
rafaagbliH xapunuarydbiHxaa waapanara,
3P3NT, X3P3rU33HA YHAICNIH anchiH
3alHaac bytoy A3NXMIH anb Y eHUreec
XyBbLi@aaHbl 60/10H 3aCrniiH raspbiH

YH3T LaacHbl apukaaHa oposLox
HOMOMKUNIT ONTOX 30PUITOOP XyBbLaaHb!
MHTEPH3T 3aXManrblH YMAYMATIIr YHI
TeNbeprym Xyprax axanna3. VIHracHaap
MOHFOMbIH X8POHTMIH 3ax 33311
VMHTEPHeT YMAYMNrI3rasp aHxgary 6o,
[OTOOAbIH XapunLaryabir X8peHr UiH
BUPXKNIH apusIXKaaHZ 0pPOSLOX COHMPXITbIT
H3M3rayyn3x34 60AMTON XyBb HIM3P
opyynnaa.

“lUnunpgar yH3T LaacHbl KomMnaHu” - nap
lwanrapas.

MOHFOsIbIH X8PEHTNH B1PXK33P
apwkaanaracaH 3acruiiH raspbix
YHIT LaacHbl aHxAary 3ax 333/11iH
HUIAT apukaaHbl 45 % - MiAr gaHraap
rynuaTrak, 2014 oHbl “LUungsr yHIT
LlaaCHbl KOMNaHW" - vap wanrapnaa.

Kunnunnd Tannan 2014

3aCrumH raspblH YH3T LlaacHbl
apunxaa

® XXB/45%

® bycan/55%

31




nnH Tarnad 2014

<un

XOPOHI © SOXNLUYYTAJITbIH

YOUPOATA
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©epuitH XepeHrninH xamxs3 53.6 % - nap
ecnee

BaHKHbI canbapT 33/13x Hanp cyypua
H3M3MAYYIIK, T3Pryyary 6anp cyypua
nnyy bataTrax 30pUro TaBuH axuIIacHsl
XYP33HO MOHIOMbIH aHXHbI 5 UX Haad
TerpervnH 6oCrbIir 4aBcaH akTUBTal,
XaMrMH TOM apukaaHbl 6aHK 6oNCHooC
rafHa 3aCruiH ra3pbiH YHIT LaacHb
ApPWIIKAaHA WA3BXT3M OPONLOH HUWT YH3T
LaacHbl 37.5% - Ir gaHraapaa xyganaaH
aBnaa. baHkHbl 3pca3n gaax Yageap, yp
BreeX TN axunnaraar WI3pXUIC3H ron
Y3YYN3NT O0NOX HUNT 88PUNH XOPOHT NIH
x3M33 2013 oHbl 31Cc33¢C 53.6 % - Map
©CCOHBOD HUMT BaHKHbI CanbapbliH 86pUNH
x6peHrunH 30.3 % - unr gaHraapaa
Oypayyx banHa.

©6pUNH XePeHTMINH 3ax 33311
33/713X XYBb

® XXb/30%

® bGycan/70%

MeHreHui1 3ax 333514 6anp cyypua
6aTaTranaa

MBHreHn 3ax 33371 A33pX Y
aXunnaraaraa T3n3x 60M0H ragaag

3ax 333717 OSICOH H3P XYHA33 baTaTrax,
BPrexyY3Xx 30pUIroop OS10H YIICbIH H3P
XYHA Oyxui 3yyH OMHea Asu, EBponbiH
HaHK, CaHxyyrunH 6anryynnaryyaram
X0n600 TOrTOOX axusnaraaraa
IPUUMXKYYITXK, YIIAMKNAAT CaHXYYTUH
X3P3rc/YYAI3C ragHa YYCM3I CaHXY YT UH
X3P3rCNIT alMriaH Xoepaory 3ax
333/133C HIM3NT XAM 3X YYCB3p TaTax
apra 3amaap alWwnrT axuinaraar
H3M3rAYYN3x BONOMXKUIT BYPAYYIIXK,
TenbepunitH YaaBapbIr OYPIH XaHrax
axunnanaa.

Buuun yypxaii apxnaruupg 6yioy
anT onbopnory pragunr g3MxuH
axunnanaa

2014 oHA anTHbI HEBL AWM IacHbl Tenbtep
2.5 % 6ok OyypcHaap anT onbopnoryvg
T3p AyHAaa brymn yypxam spxnardgmiH

anTHbI TYLAaNT H3M3rA3X HexLen 6ypAcaH

oM. YYHT3M X01600TONroop 6aHK brymn
yypxan apxnaryvg oytoy ant onoopnory
MPraf33c anT xydangaH aBax 60/10H
T3OHMN ByCcad CaHXYYrUMH X3P3ry33r
XaHraxad Wiyy aHxaapan xaHgyynaH
axunnacaH bereeq ant xygandaH
aBanTbIH 15 % - UM 3H3 3axX 333/133C
BYPAYYICIH Hb Yamnaxaaprym ysyyasnt

H6arnaa. MeH anT xygangaH aBanTbiH HANT

X3M3K33 8MHEX 0HOOC 39.3 % - 1ap ecceH
HaliHa.

Kunnunnd Tannan 2014

Huirt BanioT apunkaaHbl 41% - niir
AaHraapaa rymuasTranss

TenbepuiiH T3HUAMIMH andargnaac
WanTraasncaH rafaag BastoTbiH
XOMCHOSM00C YYAINTIN XaHWNIAH

eHOep x3163/13371 Ba/OTLIH 3aX 333714
WX33X3H 3pCA3NT3M Gavigan yycrax,
APWIKAaHbl HAMT 3pranT OyypcaH 601084
61 0OTOOAbIH 33X 33371 433PX HUIAT
BanoT apwkaaHsl 41 % - niar gaHraap
ryruaTranss. Men 700 cas toaHUH
OOHAbIH 3X VYCB3IPUNI am.gonnapT
AMKUATTal X8PBY /1K, 3apVM OSIOH YJICbIH
BaHKyyaTaw Wyyn 371eKTPOH apusKaaHbl
cmcTemasp xonborgoH, “TDB Online”
VYANYUATI3E aprmiKaaHsl XaHLL TOXMPOSILIOX
LUWH3 CyBar 60NroX, OI0H A3BWUNTT3IN
ANXMYyabIr XUAC3H 6133,
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SPCOMNNH YOMPONATA

©Hrepery oHA MoHros yacklH ragaafbiH WyYH XSPeHre-0pyyanT YPra/KA3H by ypy, TOrperuiiH XaHLw cyaapy,
SOVAH 3aCTVNH T3HUB3PT3IM Bardan andarfaaH, SA1MH 3acar, ync Tep 6010+ 6ycag ypbAdnnaH Taamarnax 6omoMKryi
rapaag op4Hbl Hemeereep 3pcaa yycax Hexuen 6ypacsH 4 XXB - Hbl SpcAIUMH yarpANarslH XYP33HA SPCAIUAH
TYBLUVHI OHOBYTOM TOOLI00MK, 36B yAMPAMAAra XaparkyYY/IsH aMxXunTTar axunnanaa.
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Bainranb opuvH, HUNrMUINH XapuyLarag oHLro aHxaapcaap
6anHa

MOHIo yNCbIH HUIT xepeHre opyynanTbiH 90 rapyi xyBb Hb
OaHKHbI canbapaap damxaar Ty MaHah 6aHk banrans opumH,
HUNIMWUIAH acyyaNyyabir 3330MMAH WWMAB3P raprantaHjaa
XapransaH y33X, 34WIAH 3aCr1iiH TOrTBOPTOW X8I KW XyBb
H3MpP33 opyynax 30puaroop ‘banrans opymH, HUNFMUIAH
xapuyLnarsiH 604710r0” - bir CaHaa4IaH X3P3rKY Y 1K 3X37C3H oM.

SHaxXYY 60oa0rbiH XypasaHa XXb Hb 6arans opunH, HAraMA

XOP X6HeBeNT3M COrTyypyynax yHAaa, TaMXVHbl YANABIPASN,
XyHaniaa, MepunTan TOr100M, Ka3nHO OOMOH TYYHTIM aduiTrax
Havryynnaryyn, uaupar nassxuT 60AnCBIH YWNABIPN3N, XyAandaa
rax M3T 20 rapyy BU3HECUIH YIS aXWIaraar CaHXyyKyyn3ax33c
TaTran3ax, 3H3 YArN3133p BaHKHBI BKNITHYYAaa Cyprax,
YapaBxMxKyynax, barans OpUHbl YAr13/193p aXUIIaaar ONoH
YNCbiH 60S10H AOTOOABIH M3PIrIXKMIAH 388X Oanryynnaryyaramn
XaMTpaH axwunnanaa.

BaWranb opunH, HUArMUAH XapnyLunarsiH 604101 bIM aMXUNTTan
H3BTPYY/ICIH TypLUinaraa HANT BaHKHbI CUCTeMA HIBTPYY1IXMIAT
ypuanx, “TorTBOPTOM CaHXYYKUATUIAH ONOH YNCbIH opyM” - bIr
aHX/1aH 30XMOH BanryyscaH Hb 8Aree DOANT XM X3P3r HONX,
MoHron ynceiH TOrTBOPTOM CaHXYYXUNTUIH XeTenbep 60171100
eprexeef HavHa. JH3 Hb MaHal BaHKHbI XyBb Oalirant OpymH,
HUNMIMA3 OpYY 1K By TOMOOXOH XYyBb HIM3P, ONTONT aMXUT IOM.

Kunnunnd Tannan 2014

MeHre yraax 60/10H TeppOpU3MbIF CAHXYYXKYYI3XT3M TIMLIX
YA axkunnaraar xaparxyynx 6anHa

ApunkaaHbl baHKyyaaac aHx yaaa yin axuinaraaHgaa
“Xapwnuardyaa TaHbX YIUN4nax” r3C3H 0/10H YChbIH YyXan
3apYUMBIT HIBTPYY/IX, YYHA33 TyryypriacaH MeHre yraax 60/10oH
TePPOPU3MBIT CaHXYY3KYYI3XTIN TIMLIX XOTeN08puInr 0NoH
YNCbIH CTaHAaPTAA HUMLYYI3H HIBTPYYIIC3H BaHK 6on Xyaanaaa,
XOMKNNNH BaHK 61133,

OHrepceH oHA MaHal yrcbiH MeHre yraax 60/10H Teppopr3MbIr
CaHXYYKYYI3XTIN TIMUSX YT @XMNnaraaH rapcaH TOMOOXOH
YWn aBU Hb 6 - p cap Napwc xoTHoo 60ncoH ONoH YNCbIH
CaHXYYIUIAH F3MT X3p3rTan TaMuax banryynnara (FATF) - biH
I3/KUT Xypriaac MOHron ynckir MeHre yraax 60/10H Teppopu3MbIr
CaHXYY>KYYI3XT3M TIML3X TOr TONLOOHbI CTPaTervnH
OyTaranyynaaa 3accaHbir T3MASMNXK, XAHanTeiH “Caapan
yarcaanT” - aac raprax Tyxaw WnAB3PUNMT anbaH ecoop rapracaH
ABAasn 61UN33. JHIXYY WMNABIPUIAT rapraxTar xondorayynaH FATE
- bIH YH3/IM33HMIM 6ar MaHalt yncag pX apuikaaHbl 0aHKyyOblH
XAHANTbIH YHINr33r rapraxaf XXb 6ycan 6aHkyynaa MaHnannax
OPONLOX, FOIOX YYPrUNT MYMALSTI3CIH oM.

[33px x0ép TepnniH ynn axkunnaraa He XXb - Hbl 3pcA3IMINH
YAVMPANArbIH YN aXunnnaraaHbl 3eBXeH HIM X3C3r Hb bereen
[33PX33C rafHa 333/UMH 3pCA3N, XepBex YafBapbiH 3pCadf,
XYYTUIAH 3pCA3M, 33X 333MMH 3PCA3A, VI aXUaraanbl 3pcaan
33P3r BPreH Lap Xypasr XxaMpaH 3pCa3MAH YAMPANArbIH YIAN
aXKmnnaraar 30XvoH banryyngar oM.
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M3O331TMUH TEXHO10T MMH
YU AXKUIIATAA
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B Hb TannaHT oHA xapunuarygan YaHapTauynymunrasr TYPEaH Wy yYpXam y3YY13X34 OHLIOMAOH aHXaapy,
M3O33/IMNAH TeXHOMOMMIAA X3 XIA3H @K, TOCNYYAUNE XUAXK FYALSTE/133.
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“CeudTt Mmopgyn” yoruy cucteMuninr
H3BTPYY/NN33

lapaag wwnxyynrnH “Cendt

MoAyn” Uory NporpaMm XaHramxumr
H3BTPYYNCH33p XXB - Hbl ragaag Tenbep
TOOLI00 MYWML3TI3X YW axunnaraa
OYX371A33 WWHIYN3TACIHMM 33P3rLy33
Tenbep TOOLO0O MyMU3TIaX Y
axunnaraarbl 80 % Hb aBToOMaT HOMXK,
XYHUIM rapaap XMMrasx yiun axuanaraar
XOHIBBUMOX, rapaap XMra3x bancHaac
YYL3H rapax 3pcasn, angaar 6yypyynax,
WyYypXan rynL3TrIX HOM0OMKMAT
OYPAYYIC3H Hb rafaa WNKYYrvnH
YWANYMArasHa 6mr 6onx Oy ron gasyy
Tan oM.

MoOHron yncbiH MPraHuii YHIMA3XUIAr
Llax1Maap yHLUY YK, Xapuauaryuanaa
YAAYMAXK 3X317133

ApwinkaaHbl 6baHKyyaaac aHx yaaa Moxron
YACBIH UPT3HUI YHIMASXHWUIA M3 NI
TyCral 30puynanTbiH TEX8ePeMK alluriaH
YMM33C Hb WYY LaxmMaap yHLY YK,
HaHKHbI cncTemp OypTrax 6oacHoop
XapUALArYUIAH M3O33UMAH BYPTIIANIAH
YH3H 368, Oyp3aH BananbIr XaHrax,
Xapunuary H3M3AT YANYUIr3 aBax

BYPA VPrIHWIM YHIMAIXUIT Xyy106apiax
Waapanararym 60K, rynnrasTan
X0N600TOM anvBaa TOAPYYNrbIr Wyypxaw
LWIMMAB3PN3X BONCOH.

MeH 3apnarbiH MyMNras XMnx yen npraHunii
YHIMASXUAT YHLIYYICHaap ryMaras Xuink
By xapunuary Hb TyxawviH AaHC 333MWnry
M6H 3C3XMIT MPOrpaMMblH TYBLWMHA
LWaNrax, XaHax BoNoMKTON 60X,
XapunuarymiH gaHcHbl aloynryi bangan
CaMXUpCaH.

Kununk Tannad 2014

BaHKHbI ynuunras xapunuarypgag ynam
onpTnoo

YHA3CHUM UaX M MYWATI3HUI TEBTIN
XaMTpaH KapTbiH MYy Mras AamMmkyynax
NpOrpamMmblH XypAbIr 3 AaXuH HIMC3H
Toaunry XXB Hb KapTbIH MYMAr33HUM
HYYLUNanblH XaMr vAH CYYAUAH YeuinH
TEX8OPBMXKUNIT YN axunnaraaHiaa
H3BTPYYJICH33P XapunuarymiiH KapTbiH
rYMAr33 MYy HavaBapTaw, TYPraH
Wwyypxamn 601100.
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Bug axunTHyygaa yHIT 3ynnas

X3M33H Y343 6ereef XaMrniH canH

XKM ONFOTYMIAH HIM BarK, aXkMITHbIM
HaVABapTan axibliH 6arpaap xaHrary
r3C3H 6arp cyypua 63x>Kyy3H, barninH
XMNaraar xamruiH Yy xang aBuy y3aH,
YYHA33 TyryypnacaH eHaep 6yT33MKuir
TOrTBOPTOWM XadrasncaH 6anryynnarsix
COEeNbIr X3BLWYY3XMMT 30pbaoT.

SH3 30pUIr00 XIPIMKYYNIXUIH TyNg
XYHW HOBLWIH yAMPANArbiH rof 3apymbir
"AXMNTHYYAAa XyBb XYHUN XaHAnara,
MaHnamnan, yp Yafgsap, M3praxun,
TYPLUINArblH XyBb X6rKyynax” Tan 433p
NAYY TeBNepyy K 6arHa.

TanaHT OHA HUNT aXKWMNTHbI TOO BHrepCceH
oHTOW xapblyynaxag 11 % - nap ecceH
HarHa.

AXNATHYYObIH XYWCUH Xapblaa

e

40% 60%

AKnnuin tarnax 2014

TorTBOPTON XOMKANIAT XaHraxbiH TyN4 . BaHKHbI Y1 axunnaraaHg oyx
XXB - Hbl XYHWI HOBLMIH YN axmnnaraa TanblH A3MXKI3r Y3YYN3X Yagsapnar
fapaax YHAC3H YArnanyyasa Tesnepy, XYHWI HeeL Bypayyiax

aMXUNTTanraap Xaparkyynnss. YyHa: AKWTTHY YAbIT AE3BXKYY A3

AXUNTaH BYPUNT XOKYYI3X 30pUSIT,

BugHwi baxapxan 6oncon TDB TOrTBOPXYYnax
CypranTbiH OPUMH YeuinH apra
X3PIrCAYYAUIT almriax

COE/100 X3BLUYY/I3X Y axuanaraa

1359 axxunTtaH 1532 axunTtaH

2013 2014

XXB - Hbl cyprantaf xamparficaH
AXKUNTHYYObIH TOOH 6CenT

6,000
2
oy 0
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S
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HOCTPO JAHCTAM BAHKY Y

NO

N oW

20

21

40

BANK NAME

AGRICULTURAL BANK OF CHINA,
NEIMENGGU BRANCH
STANDARD CHARTERED BANK
ZAO UNICREDIT BANK

KOREA EXCHANGE BANK

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK, NEI-
MENGGU BRANCH

INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK
OF CHINA

0JSC SBERBANK, BAIKALSKY OFFICE
BAO SHANG BANK

OCBC BANK

JSC RUSSIAN AGRICULTURAL BANK
JSC VTB Bank

HANA Bank

COMMERZBANK AG

DEUTSCHE BANK TRUST COMPANY
AMERICAS

COMMERZBANK AG
ING BELGIUM NV/SA
COMMERZBANK AG

BANK OF TOKYO - MITSUBISHI UFJ
LTD

SUMITOMO MITSUI BANKING
CORPORATION

MIZUHO CORPORATE BANK LTD

STANDARD CHARTERED BANK PLC

LOCATION

HUHHOT, CHINA

NEW YORK, USA
MOSCOW, RUSSIA
SEQOUL, KOREA

Huhhot, CHINA

ERLIANHAQOTE, CHINA
IRKUTSK, RUSSIA
BAO TOU, CHINA

SINGAPORE

MOSCOW, RUSSIA

MOSCOW, RUSSIA

SEQUL, KOREA

FRANKFURT AM MAIN, GERMANY

NEW YORK

FRANKFURT AM MAIN, GERMANY
BRUSSELS, BELGIUM
FRANKFURT AM MAIN, GERMANY

TOKYO, JAPAN

TOKYO, JAPAN
TOKYO, JAPAN

LONDON, UNITED KINGDOM

SWIFT

ABOCCNBJO50

SCBLUS33
IMBKRUMM
KOEXKRSE

PCBCCNBINME

ICBKCNBJNMA
SABRRU66
BTCBCNBJ

OCBCSGSG
RUAGRUMM
VTBRRUMM

HNBNKRSE

COBADEFF

BKTRUS33

COBADEFF
BBRUBEBBO10
COBADEFF

BOTKIJPJT

SMBCJPJT
MHCBJPJT

SCBLGB2L

CURRENCY ACCOUNT NO

05999914040000031

3582023404001
001201442 USD 400202
963-THR-287-01-1

15014150509220100065

0610040629200091076
USD 30111840718000000007
001638896800060

503-071441-301
3011840900000000008
30111840855550000000
0609100014631
400878500800 USD

04463088

400878500801 EUR
301-0104154-57-EUR
CHF 400878500800 CHF

EUR

653-0439924

UPY 5070

5793010

GBP 00 01268654601 IBAN:




22

23

24

25

26

27

28

29

30

32

33

34
35
36

37

38

39
40

a4

KOREA EXCHANGE BANK

AGRICULTURAL BANK OF CHINA,
NEIMENGGU BRANCH

CHINA CONSTRUCTION BANK,
ERLIANHAQOTE SUB BRANCH
BAO SHANG BANK

Pudong Development Bank of Shanghai
BANK OF CHINA (HONG KONG)
LIMTED

BANK OF CHINA, ERLIAN BRANCH
INDUSTRIAL AND COMMERCIAL BANK
OF CHINA

AUSTRALIA AND NEW ZEALAND
BANKING GROUP LIMITED

COMMERZBANK AG
ZAO UNICREDIT BANK

0JSC SBERBANK, BAIKALSKY OFFICE

JSC VTB Bank

JSC RUSSIAN AGRICULTURAL BANK
ANZ Bank New Zealand Limited

THE BANK OF TOKYO - MITSUBISHI
UFJ

OCBC BANK

NORDEA BANK AB
BANK OF CHINA

THE BANK OF TOKYO - MITSUBISHI
UFJ

SEQUL, KOREA

HUHHOT, CHINA
Huhhot, CHINA

BAOTOU, CHINA
SHANGHAI, CHINA

HONG KONG, CHINA
ERLIANHAOTE, CHINA
ERLIANHAOTE, CHINA

Melbourne, Australia

FRANKFURT AM MAIN, GERMANY
MOSCOW, RUSSIA

IRKUTSK, RUSSIA

MOSCOW, RUSSIA
MOSCOW, RUSSIA
Wellington, New Zealand

HONG KONG

SINGAPORE

STOCKHOLM, SWEDEN
HONG KONG

LONDON, ENGLAND

KOEXKRSE

ABOCCNBJO50

PCBCCNBINME

BTCBCNBJ
SPDBCNSH
BKCHHKHH

BKCHCNBJ89N

ICBKCNBJNMA

ANZBAU3M

COBADEFF
IMBKRUMM

SABRRU66

VTBRRUMM
RUAGRUMM
ANZBNZ22

BOTKHKHH

OCBCSGSG

NDEASESS
BKCHHKHH

BOTKGB2L

KRW

CNY

AUD

CAD

RUB

NzZD

HKD

SGD

usb

GBP

Kunnunnd Tannan 2014

GB29SCBL60910412686546

0963 FRW 001000043

05999901040000046

15001658408052501192
001638896800010
©9010154100000100

012-875-60117544

152418818188

921064AUDO0001

400878500800
001201442 RUR 400202

30111810918000000002

30111810455550000203
30111810800000000015
921064NZD00001

8050196489

517-123360-001

39527705290 080502
01287560121699

4008261130000002
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Mongolia LLC
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Statement by Directors and Executives

We, D. Erdenebileg, R. Koppa and B.
Medree, being the directors and executives
of Trade and

Development Bank of Mongolia LLC (the
“Bank”), and D. Yanjmaa, being the officer
primarily

responsible for the consolidated financial

Ulaanbaatar, Mongolia
Date : 27 March 2015

statements of the Bank and its subsidiaries
(together the

“Group’), do hereby state that, in our
opinion, the accompanying consolidated
financial statements give

a true and fair view of the consolidated
financial position of the Group as at 31

D. Erdenebileg

Director

=577

B. Medree

Chief Executive Officer

Kunnund Tannan 2014

December 2014 and 2013

and of its consolidated financial
performance and its cash flows for the
years then ended in accordance

with International Financial Reporting
Standards as modified by Bank of
Mongolia guidelines.

e st

Randolph Koppa

President

QA i —

D. Yanjmaa

Director of Financial Management
and Control Department
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Independent Auditors’ Report

mEpN SAMIJONG

ot e

The Board of Directors and Shareholders
Trade and Development Bank of Mongolia
LLC:

We have audited the accompanying
consolidated financial statements of Trade
and Development Bank of Mongolia (the
“Bank”) and its subsidiaries (together the
“Group”), which comprise the consolidated
statements of financial position as at 31
December 2014 and 2013, the consolidated
statements of comprehensive income,
changes in equity and cash flows for the
years then ended, and notes, comprising a
summary of significant accounting policies
and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the
Consolidated Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the
preparation of financial statements that

46

KPMG Samjong Accounting Corp.
Gangnam Finance Center, 10th Floor,
152 Teheran-ro

Gangnam-gu, Seoul 135-984
Republic of Korea

give a true and fair view in accordance
with International Financial Reporting
Standards as modified by Bank of
Mongolia guidelines and for such internal
control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether
due to fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an

opinion on these consolidated financial
statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with
International Standards on Auditing.
Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated
financial statements are free from material
misstatement.

Tel. 82-2-2112-0100
Fax. 82-2-2112-0101
www.kr.kpmg.com

An audit involves performing procedures
to obtain audit evidence about the amounts
and disclosures in the consolidated
financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on our judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error. In making those risk assessments,
we consider internal control relevant

to the entity’s preparation of financial
statements that give a true and fair view in
order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not
for the purpose of expressing an opinion
on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies
used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by management, as well
as evaluating the overall presentation of
the consolidated financial statements.




We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the consolidated financial
statements give a true and fair view of the
consolidated financial position of the Group

KPMG Samjong Accounting Corp.
27 March 2015
Seoul, Korea

as at 31 December 2014 and 2013, and of its
consolidated financial performance and its
consolidated cash flows for the years then
ended in accordance with International
Financial Reporting Standards as modified
by Bank of Mongolia guidelines.

AKnnuin tarvnax 2014

Other Matter

This report is made solely to the members
of the Bank, as a body, those in connection
with the potential offering of US$ notes

by the Bank, and for no other purpose. We
do not assume responsibility to any other
person for the content of this report.

DO TeEer
AP K3 M 3M KM AYL s ©
XXK

LLC

e S_L.'XAAHEAATAP XOT
EV, o 1339775543495
XENO; P
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2014

Assets

Cash and due from banks
Investment securities
Investment in associates and joint ventures
Loans and advances, net
Subordinated loans

Property and equipment, net
Intangible assets, net
Investment property
Foreclosed real properties, net
Current tax assets

Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and shareholders’ equity

Liabilities
Deposits from customers
Deposits and placements by banks
and other financial institutions
Bills sold under repurchase agreements
Borrowings
Current tax liabilities
Debt securities issued
Subordinated debt securities issued
Other liabilities

Total liabilities

Equity

Share capital

Share premium

Treasury shares

Revaluation reserves

Accumulated unrealised gain (loss) on
available-for-sale financial assets

Retained earnings

Total equity attributable to equity holders of the Group

Non-controlling interests
Total equity

Total liabilities and equity

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Note MNT’000 MNT’000
5 1,054,739,557 1,090,245,012
6 908,732,944 885,112,661
7 14,530,077 10,416,001
8 2,777,188,433 2,530,557,178
9 4,000,000 7,000,000
10 298,042,268 153,297,326
1 4,542,466 4,270,615
12 33,689,000 33,388,245
13 1,020,454 6,057,155
5,676,348 -
14 311,018,769 403,730,785
5,413,180,316 5,124,074,978
15 2,5633,607,001 2,139,692,149
16 120,007,336 172,109,699
17 - 372,650,503
18 1,107,328,964 1,167090,928
361,331 7,646,234
19 741,354,845 460,563,148
20 75,351,569 66,036,156
21 279,151,158 379,224,697
4,857,162,204 4,755,013,514
22 16,525,280 16,525,280
19,272,456 19,272,456
23 (2,620,626) (2,620,626)
24 153,645,983 18,555,196
24 (27,487,697) 14,153,606
395,019,832 301,599,783
554,355,228 367,485,695
1,662,884 1,675,769
556,018,112 369,061,464

5,413,180,316

5,124,074,978




2014

2014 2013
Note MNT’000 MNT'000

Interest income 25 444,673,852 321,438,593
Interest expense 26 (296,489,329) (200,692,181)
Net interest income 148,184,523 120,746,412
Net fee and commission income 27 27,364,138 21,525,806
Other operating income, net 28 30,882,990 68,684,766
Net non-interest income 58,247,128 90,210,672
Operating income 206,431,651 210,956,984
Operating expense 29 (68,785,944) (44,477.351)
Share of profit of an associate 7 1,085,417 204,056
Provision for impairment losses 30 (44,749,513) (8,255,683)
Profit before tax 93,981,611 158,428,006
Income tax expense 32 (474,447) (19,164,321)
Net profit for the year 93,507,164 139,263,685
Other comprehensive income for the year:
Items that will never be reclassified to profit or loss
Net change in revaluation reserves of

property and equipment 10, 24 135,090,787 -
Items that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Net unrealised change in fair value of

available-for-sale financial assets 24 (41,641,303) (11,654,040)
Other comprehensive income (loss) 93,449,484 (11,654,040)
Total comprehensive income for the year 186,956,648 127,609,645
Profit attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 93,420,049 139,263,685
Non-controlling interests 87,115 -
Net profit for the year 93,507,164 139,263,685
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 186,869,533 127,609,645
Non-controlling interests 87,115 -
Total comprehensive income for the year 186,956,648 127.609,645

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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1 January 2013

Total comprehensive income

Net profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Net unrealised change in fair value of

available-for-sale financial assets

Acquisition of subsidiary with

non-controlling interests
Total comprehensive income
31 December 2013

1 January 2014

Total comprehensive income

Net profit for the year

Other comprehensive income

Net unrealised change in fair value of
available-for-sale financial assets

Net change in revaluation reserves of
property and equipment

Total comprehensive income

31 December 2014

Attributable to equity holders of the Group

Accumulated

unrealised gain Non-
T Revaluati on ilabl controlling
Share Share reasury o or-sale Retained Total interest  Total equity
capital premium shares reserves  financial assets earnings
Note MNT’000 MNT’000 MNT’000 MNT’000 MNT’000 MNT’000 MNT’000  MNT’000 MNT’000
16,525,280 19,272,456  (2,620,626) 18,555,196 25,807,646 162,336,098 239,876,050 - 239,876,050
- - - - - 139,263,685 139,263,685 - 139,263,685
24 - - - - (11,654,040) - (11,654,040) - (11,654,040)
4 - - - - - - - 1,575,769 1,575,769
- - - - (11,654,040) 139,263,685 127,609,646 1,575,769 129,185,414
16,525,280 19,272,456  (2,620,626) 18,555,196 14,153,606 301,599,783 367,485,695 1,575,769 369,061,464
16,525,280 19,272,456  (2,620,626) 18,555,196 14,153,606 301,599,783 367,485,695 1,675,769 369,061,464
- - - - - 93,420,049 93,420,049 87,115 93,507,164
24 - - - - (41,641,303) - (41,641,303) - (41,641,303)
24 - - - 135,090,787 - - 135,090,787 - 135,090,787
- - - 135,090,787 (41,641,303) 93,420,049 186,869,533 87,115 186,956,648
16,525,280 19,272,456 (2,620,626) 153,645,983 (27,487,697) 395,019,832 554,355,228 1,662,884 556,018,112

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Cash flows from operating activities:
Net profit

Adjustments for:

Depreciation and amortisation

Share of profit of an associate

Gain on disposition of securities

Net interest income

Income tax expense

Gain (Loss) on disposition of property and equipment
Property and equipment written off
Provision for impairment losses
Valuation gain on investment property

Operating profit before changes in operating
assets and liabilities:

Increase in loans and advances
Decrease in subordinated loan
Decrease (Increase) in other assets(*)
Increase in deposits from customers

Increase (Decrease) in deposits and placements by banks and

other financial institutions
Increase (Decrease) in other liabilities(*)
Increase in balances with BOM
Interest received
Interest paid
Income taxes paid

Net cash flows provided by (used in) operating activities

Cash flows from investing activities:

Purchase of investment securities

Disposal of investment securities

Purchase of property and equipment

Purchase of intangible assets

Proceeds from disposal of foreclosed real properties
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment

Purchase of investment in associates and joint ventures

Acquisition of subsidiary

Net cash flows used in investing activities

2014

2014 2013

Note MNT'000 MNT’000
93,607,164 139,263,685
10, 11, 29 5,910,296 4,168,064
7 (1,085,417) (204,056)
28 (8,051,659) (27696,971)
25, 26 (148,184,523) (120,746,412)
32 474,447 19,164,321
28 (7,840,637) 720
29 6,313 18,772
30 44,749,613 8,255,683
12,28 (300,755) (7171,395)
(20,815,258) 15,052,411
8 (287,331,592)  (1,011,604,706)
9 3,000,000 -
14 109,630,300 (255,666,692)
15 393,914,852 737,365,386
16 (52,102,363) 135,691,216
21 (131,195,158) 240,554,846
5,34 (1,963,111) (438,486,750)
423,706,197 298,189,264
(260,922,498) (187720,638)
(13,435,698) (14,001,498)
162,485,671 (480,727,161)
6 (1,477,483,667) (709,471,336)
6 1,422,593,196 297,198,079
10 (20,574,551) (49,148,114)
" (993,393) (964,803)
13 1,004,784 157,148
10 13,565,966 33,709
7 (1,316,003) (7,784,766)
4 - (4,791,214)
(63,203,668) (474,771,297)

(*) Represents fluctuation of other assets and other liabilities other than changes in accrued interest receivables

and accrued interest payables, respectively.

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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2014 2013
Note MNT’000 MNT’000

Cash flows from financing activities:
Proceeds from borrowings 18 730,295,187 969,513,213
Repayments of borrowings 18 (780,057,151) (45,386,369)
Net proceeds from (Repayment of) bills sold under

repurchase agreements 17 (372,650,503) 371,154,865
Proceeds from (Repayments of) debt securities issued 19 276,419,790 (143,293,377)
Proceeds from subordinated debt securities issued 20 9,242,108 10,455,134
Net cash flows provided by (used in) financing activities (136,750,569) 1,162,443,466
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (37,468,566) 206,945,008
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 401,222,441 194,277433
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 34 363,753,875 401,222,441

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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Organisation and business

Trade and Development Bank of Mongolia LLC (the “Bank”), the controlling company, and its subsidiaries
included in consolidation (together the “Group”) are summarised as follows:

Controlling company

The Bank is a Mongolian domiciled limited liability company, incorporated in accordance with the Company
Law of Mongolia. The Bank was given special permission to conduct banking activities by Decree No.3/149
issued by the President of the Bank of Mongolia (“BOM") on 29 May 1993 in accordance with the Banking
Law of Mongolia, and License No.8 was renewed by BOM on 27 February 2002.

Pursuant to the aforementioned resolutions, license and charter, the Bank conducts banking activities such
as cash savings, lending, handling and settlements of cash transfers, foreign currency transactions and other
banking activities through its 22 branches and 25 settlement centers.

Subsidiaries included in consolidation
(i) TDB Capital LLC

The Bank established TDB Capital LLC (“TDBC"), a wholly owned subsidiary, on 14 August 2008.
TDBC is a Mongolian domiciled limited liability company incorporated in accordance with the Company
Law of Mongolia and may be engaged in financial services activities within the parameters set forth in
the Company Law, Civil Law and Law of Security Market of Mongolia and other relevant laws and
regulations and those activities include, but are not limited to, brokerage and underwriting services to
various customers.

(ij) TDB Media LLC and its subsidiaries

TDB Media LLC (“TDBM") was established in 2011. The Bank has been cooperating with Bloomberg
L.P. to broadcast international financial news through TDBM, which is a media company licensed by
the Mongolia Telecommunication Regulatory Commission to operate Bloomberg TV Mongolia in
Ulaanbaatar since 2011. The Group additionally invested in TDBM on 19 November 2013 and the Group
hold approximately 84.4% of TDBM as at 31 December 2014. TDBM owns 100% of the Bloomberg
TV Mongolia LLC and 70% of Grand Step LLC which carries out publication of magazines as at 31
December 2014.

The direct parent company of the Group is Globull Investment and Development SCA (“Globull”), which
owns a 65.83% interest in the Group and is incorporated in Luxembourg. Globull is wholly owned by US
Global Investment LLC (“US Global”), which is incorporated in the United States of America. US Global is a
consortium owned by Central Asia Mining LLC and Mr. Erdenebileg Doljin (the current Chairman of the Group)
and it had directly owned approximately 7.32% of the Group. Consequently, US Global's ownership in the
Group directly and indirectly through Globull amounted to approximately 73.14% as at 31 December 2014.
Goldman Sachs owns 157,862 shares (or 4.78% interest) and approximately 18.27% of the Group’s total
outstanding ordinary shares are owned by various individuals as at 31 December 2014.
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Organisation and business (continued)

Condensed financial statements of subsidiaries as at 31 December 2014 and 2013, and for the years ended
31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Subsidiaries Asset Liability Asset Liability
TDB Capital 23,484,757 265,464 22,356,806 327,670
TDB Media 12,127,687 1,788,581 10,393,632 321,068
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’'000
Subsidiaries Operating . Net Operating Net
revenue income revenue Income (loss)
TDB Capital 913,714 1,190,197 365,501 846,816
TDB Media 140,275 212,703 35,405 (1,529,480)

Basis of preparation
Statement of compliance

The accompanying financial statements are consolidated financial statements that have been prepared in
accordance with International Financial Reporting Standards (“IFRS"”) as modified by the BOM guidelines.

The major items modified by the BOM guidelines that are not in compliance with IFRS include the following,
and the details are included in the corresponding notes:

. Allowance for loan loss reserves, receivables, letters of credit, unused credit
commitments and foreclosed properties
. Accounting for deferred tax

The consolidated financial statements were authorised for issue by the Board of Directors on 27 March, 2015.
Basis of measurement

The consolidated financial statements are prepared on the historical cost basis except for the following:
Derivative financial instruments that are measured at fair value

Available-for-sale financial assets that are measured at fair value

Certain property and equipment that are measured at fair value subsequent to acquisition

Investment property that is measured at fair value
Precious metal that is measured at fair value

Functional and presentation currency

These consolidated financial statements are presented in Mongolian Togrog (“MNT"), rounded to the nearest
thousand. MINT is the Bank's functional currency.
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Basis of preparation (continued)

Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the consolidated financial statements requires management to make judgments,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

Significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments of the Group in applying accounting policies
that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognised in the consolidated financial statements are
allowance for loan losses, valuation of financial instruments, and valuation of property and equipment and
investment property.

Changes in accounting policies

Except for the following new standards and amendments to existing standards, the Group applies its
accounting policies consistently which were used for preparing its annual consolidated financial statements
as of and for the year ended 31 December 2013. The following changes in accounting policies are reflected
in the Group's consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ending 31 December 2014.

(i) Amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation

The Group applied the amendments to IAS 32 Financial Instruments: Presentation from January 1, 2014.
This standard states that a financial asset and a financial liability is offset and the net amount presented
in the statement of financial position when, and only when, the Group currently has a legally enforceable
right to set off the recognized amounts and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset
and settle the liability simultaneously.

A legally enforceable right of set-off means that the right of set-off must not be contingent on a future
event and must be legally enforceable in the normal course of business, the event of default and the
event of insolvency or bankruptcy of the entity and all of the counterparties.

To meet the net settlement criterion, the gross settlement mechanism has features that eliminate or
result in insignificant credit and liquidity risk, and that will process receivables and payables in a single
settlement process or cycle.

The Group applied the amendments retrospectively and the impact of the amendments on the
consolidated financial statements is not significant.

(ii) Amendments to IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement
IAS 39 Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement clarifies the effect of hedging
relationships in which a derivative has been designated as a hedging instrument when that derivative

is novated to a central counterparty (CCP). The Group applied the standard from January 1, 2014. There
is no significant impact of the amendments on the consolidated financial statements.

55



2014

2

56

Basis of preparation (continued)

Changes in accounting policies (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

IFRIC 21 Levies

The Group applied the IFRIC 21 Levies from January 1, 2014. This standard defines the obligating
event that gives rise to a liability to pay a levy as the activity that triggers the payment of the levy, as
identified by the legislation. The liability to pay a levy is recognized progressively if the obligating event
occurs over a period of time. If an obligation to pay a levy is triggered when a minimum activity
threshold is reached, the liability that arises from that obligation is recognized when that minimum
activity threshold is reached. An entity recognizes an asset if it has prepaid a levy but does not yet
have a present obligation to pay that levy. The Group applied the interpretation retrospectively and the
impact of the amendments on the consolidated financial statements is not significant.

Amendments to IAS 36 Impairment of Assets

The Group applied the amendments to IAS 36 Impairment of Assets from January 1, 2014. The
standard is amended to disclose recoverable amount of an individual asset or a cash-generating unit,
when an impairment loss has been recognized or reversed for that individual assets or a cash-
generating unit. The Group applied the amendments retrospectively and the impact of the
amendments on the consolidated financial statements is not significant.

Significant accounting policies

The accounting policies set out below have been consistently applied by the Group and are consistent with
those used in previous years other than new accounting policies adopted by the Group in the current
year.(see note 2)

Basis of consolidation

(i)

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are investees controlled by the Group. The Group controls an investee when it is exposed
to, or has rights to, variable returns from its involvement with the investee and has the ability to affect
those returns through its power over the investee. The financial statements of subsidiaries are included
in the consolidated financial statements from the date that control commences until the date that
control ceases.

(ii) Loss of control

When the Group loses control over a subsidiary, it derecognises the assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary, and any related NCI and other components of equity. Any resulting gain or loss is recognised
in profit or loss. Any interest retained in the former subsidiary is measured at fair value when control is
lost.

(i) Intra-group transactions eliminated on consolidation

Intra-group balances, transactions, and any unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group
transactions, are eliminated in preparing the consolidated financial statements. Intra-group losses are
recognised as expense if intra-group losses indicate an impairment that requires recognition in the
consolidated financial statements.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Basis of consolidation (continued)
(iv) Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests in a subsidiary are accounted for separately from the parent’'s ownership
interests in a subsidiary. Each component of net profit or loss and other comprehensive income is
attributed to the owners of the parent and non-controlling interests holders, even when the allocation
reduces the non-controlling interests balance below zero.

Business combination

(i) Business combination

A business combination is accounted for by applying the acquisition method, unless it is a combination
involving entities or businesses under common control.

Each identifiable asset and liability is measured at its acquisition-date fair value.

As at the acquisition date, non-controlling interests in the acquiree are measured as the non-controlling
interests' proportionate share of the acquiree's identifiable net assets.

The consideration transferred in a business combination is measured at fair value, which is calculated as the
sum of the acquisition-date fair values of the assets transferred by the acquirer, the liabilities incurred by the
acquirer to former owners of the acquiree and the equity interests issued by the acquirer.

Any contingent consideration is measured at fair value at the date of acquisition. If an obligation to pay
contingent consideration that meets the definition of a financial instrument is classified as equity, then it is
not remeasured and settlement is accounted for within equity. Otherwise, subsequent changes in the fair
value of the contingent consideration are recognised in profit or loss.

(ii) Goodwill

The Group measures goodwill at the acquisition date as:
- the fair value of the consideration transferred; plus
- the recognised amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree; plus
- if the business combination is achieved in stages, the fair value of the pre-existing equity interest in the
acquiree; less
- the net recognised amount (generally fair value) of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed.

When the excess is negative, bargain purchase gain is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

When the Group additionally acquires non-controlling interest, the Group does not recognise goodwill since
the transaction is regarded as equity transaction.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Investment in associates and joint ventures

Associates are entities in which the Group has significant influence, but not control, over the financial and
operating policies. Significant influence is presumed to exist when the Group holds between 20% and 50%
of the voting power of another entity.

A joint venture is a joint arrangement whereby the parties that have joint control of the arrangement have
rights to the net assets of the arrangement. Joint control is the contractually agreed sharing of control of an
arrangement, which exists only when decisions about the relevant activities require the unanimous consent
of the parties sharing control.

The investment in an associate and a joint venture is initially recognised at cost, and the carrying amount is
increased or decreased to recognise the Group's share of the profit or loss and changes in equity of the
associate and the joint venture after the date of acquisition. Intra-group balances and transactions, and any
unrealised income and expenses arising from intra-group transactions, are eliminated in preparing the
consolidated financial statements. Intra-group losses are recognised as expense if intra-group losses indicate
an impairment that requires recognition in the consolidated financial statements.

If an associate or a joint venture uses accounting policies different from those of the Group for like
transactions and events in similar circumstances, appropriate adjustments are made to its financial
statements in applying the equity method.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in an equity accounted investee, the carrying amount
of that interest, including any long-term investments, is reduced to nil and the recognition of further losses
is discontinued except to the extent that the Group has an obligation or has to make payments on behalf of
the investee for further losses.

Foreign currency transactions

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated to the respective functional currencies of Group entities at
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions.

Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated to the functional currency at
the exchange rate at the reporting date. Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured at fair value
in a foreign currency are translated to the functional currency at the exchange rate when the fair value was
determined. Foreign currency differences are generally recognised in profit or loss. Non-monetary items that
are measured based on historical cost in a foreign currency are not translated.

However, foreign currency differences arising from the translation of available-for-sale equity investment
(except on impairment, in which case foreign currency differences that have been recognised in OCI are
reclassified to profit or loss), are recognised in OCI.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments

(i) Classification

Financial assets and financial liabilities held for trading include debt securities, equity securities and
securities acquired and held by the Group for short-term trading purposes. Changes in fair value are
recognised in profit or loss.

Derivatives recorded at fair value through profit or loss include certain derivative contracts that are not
designated as effective hedging instruments. All trading derivatives in a net receivable position (positive
fair value), as well as options purchased, are reported as trading assets. All trading derivatives in a net
payable position (negative fair value), as well as options written, are reported as trading liabilities.

Financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss include those financial assets and
financial liabilities designated at initial recognition because 1) such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces an accounting mismatch; 2) respective financial assets and financial liabilities are part of a group
of financial assets, liabilities or both and their performance is evaluated on a fair value basis in accordance
with a documented risk management or investment strategy; or 3) the embedded derivative does not
meet the separation criteria. Financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recorded at fair value and changes in fair value are recorded in the current operations.

Originated loans and receivables are loans and receivables created by the Group providing money to a
debtor other than those created with the intention of short-term trading. Originated loans and receivables
comprise loans and advances to customers and are reported net of an allowances to reflect the estimated
recoverable amounts. The allowance is estimated in accordance with the Regulations on Asset
Classification and Provisioning, jointly approved by the President of BOM and the Ministry of
Finance.(BOM Provisioning Guidelines)

Held-to-maturity assets are non-derivative assets with fixed or determinable payments and fixed maturity
that the Group has the intent and ability to hold to maturity, and are not designated at fair value through
profit or loss or as available-for-sale. This includes certain investment securities held by the Group.

Available-for-sale assets are non-derivative assets that are designated as available-for-sale or are not
classified as another category of financial assets.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Financial instruments (continued)

(ii)

(iii)

Initial recognition

A financial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus transaction costs that are
directly attributable to its acquisition or issue if the financial assets are not subsequently accounted for
at fair value through profit or loss. For financial assets at FVTPL, directly attributable transaction costs
are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Subsequent measurement

Subsequent to initial recognition, all financial assets and liabilities held for trading, derivatives recorded
at fair value through profit or loss, financial assets and liabilities at fair value through profit or loss and
available-for-sale assets are measured at fair value, except that any instrument that does not have a
quoted market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot be reliably measured is carried at
cost, including transaction costs, less impairment losses. Gains and losses arising from changes in the
fair value of trading instruments and available-for-sale assets are recognised in profit or loss and directly
in equity, respectively.

All non-trading financial liabilities, originated loans and receivables, and held-to-maturity assets are
measured at amortised cost less impairment losses where applicable. Amortised cost is calculated on
the effective interest rate method. Premiums and discounts, including initial transaction costs, are
included in the carrying amount of the related instrument and amortised based on the effective interest
rate of the instrument.

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities

(i)

Financial assets

The Group derecognises a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flows from the
financial asset expire, or the Group has either transferred the contractual right to receive the cash flows
from that asset, or has assumed an obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more recipients, subject
to certain criteria, or if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership.

The Group enters into transactions in which it transfers previously recognised financial assets but
retains substantially all the associated risks and rewards of those assets. In transactions in which
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a financial asset are neither retained nor
transferred, the Group derecognises the transferred asset if control over that asset (i.e. the practical
ability to sell the transferred asset) is relinquished. The rights and obligations retained in the transfer
are recognised separately as assets and liabilities, as appropriate. If control over the asset is retained,
the Group continues to recognise the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement, which is
determined by the extent to which it remains exposed to changes in the value of the financial asset
transferred.

The derecognition criteria are also applied to the transfer of part of an asset, rather than the asset as a
whole, or to a group of similar financial assets in their entirety, when applicable. If transferring a part of
an asset, such part must be a specifically identified cash flow, a fully proportionate share of the asset,
or a fully proportionate share of a specifically-identified cash flow.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Derecognition of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

(ii)

Financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or
expires. If an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially
different terms, or the terms of the existing liability are substantially modified, such an exchange or
modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability,
and the difference in the respective carrying amounts is recognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand and unrestricted due from banks and other financial
institutions with original maturities of less than three months, which are subject to insignificant risk of
changes in fair value, and are used by the Group in the management of short-term commitments.

Property and equipment

(i)

(ii)

Recognition and subsequent measurement

The initial cost of an item of property and equipment comprises its purchase price, including import
duties, non-refundable purchase taxes and any directly attributable costs of bringing the asset to its
working condition and location for its intended use. After recognition as an asset, property and
equipment whose fair value can be measured reliably are carried at a revalued amount, being its fair
value at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure incurred after property and equipment has been put into
operation, such as repairs and maintenance and overhaul costs, are normally charged to income in the
year in which the costs are incurred. In situations where it can be clearly demonstrated that the
expenditure has resulted in an increase in the future economic benefits expected to be obtained from
the use of an item of property and equipment beyond its originally assessed standard of performance,
the expenditure is capitalised as an additional cost of property and equipment.

The Group revalues its property and equipment to ensure that the fair value of revalued assets does
not differ materially from its carrying amount. Surpluses arising from revaluation are dealt with in the
revaluation reserve in equity. Any deficit arising is offset against the revaluation reserve to the extent
of a previous increase for the same asset. In all other cases, a decrease in carrying amount is charged
to profit or loss as impairment.

Depreciation

Depreciation is charged to profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful life of each
item of property and equipment. The estimated useful lives of property and equipment are as follows:

(] Buildings 40 years
. Office equipment and motor vehicles 10 years
° Computers 3-5 years

Depreciation methods, useful lives and residual values are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted,
if appropriate. The change is accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Construction-in-progress

Construction-in-progress represents the cost of construction of new buildings and premises, which have not
been fully completed or installed. No depreciation is provided for construction-in-progress during the period
of construction.

Intangible assets

(i) Acquired intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less accumulated amortisation and
any impairment losses.

(ii) Amortisation

Amortisation is charged to the consolidated statements of comprehensive income on a straight-line
basis over the estimated useful lives of intangible assets unless such lives are indefinite. The estimated
useful life of intangible assets is as follows:

. Software 3 years

Amortisation methods and amortisation periods are reviewed at each reporting date and adjusted, if
appropriate. The change is accounted for as changes in accounting estimates.

Investment property

Property held for the purpose of earning rentals or benefiting from capital appreciation is classified as
investment property. Investment property is measured initially at its cost. Transaction costs are included in
the initial measurement. Subsequently, investment property is measured at fair value and changes in fair
value are recognised in profit or loss.

Due to the commencement of owner-occupation or of development with a view to sell, the deemed cost of
investment property carried at fair value transferred to owner-occupied property or inventories is the
investment property’s fair value at the date of change in use.

If an owner-occupied property becomes an investment property that will be carried at fair value due to the
cease of owner-occupation, the Group shall revaluate it at the fair value at the date of change in use, and
reclassify it to investment property.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment

The carrying amounts of the Group's assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there
is any indication of impairment. If such an indication exists, the asset's recoverable amount is estimated.

(i) Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are presented net of allowances for uncollectability. Allowances are made
against the carrying amount of loans and receivables that are identified as being potentially impaired,
based on regular reviews of outstanding balances, to reduce these loans and receivables to their
recoverable amount in accordance with BOM Provisioning Guidelines. Increases in the allowance
account are recognised in profit or loss. When a loan is known to be uncollectible, all the necessary
legal procedures have been completed and the final loss has been determined, the loan is written off
directly.

In accordance with the BOM Provisioning Guidelines, the Group is required to determine the quality of
loans and receivables based on their qualitative factor and time characteristics in classifying them and
determining provisions. Such a model classifies the Group's loans and establishes allowances for loan
losses at the rates of 1%, 5%, 25%, 50% and 100%, based on credit classification categories of
performing, in arrears, substandard, doubtful and loss, respectively. On 26 August 2014, BOM
Provisioning Guidelines were revised and require the Group to recognize 1% (previously 0% was
applied) allowance for loan loss for performing loan originated on or after 27 August 2014.

Qualitative characteristics taken into consideration for determining credit classification include
completeness of loan file, financial indicators of the borrower, value of the collateral and previous
rescheduling of the loan, etc.

When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

(ii) Available-for-sale financial assets

When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-sale financial asset has been recognised in other
comprehensive income and there is objective evidence that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss
that had been recognised in other comprehensive income is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as
a reclassification adjustment even though the financial asset has not been derecognised. Impairment
losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in an equity instrument classified as available-for-
sale are not reversed through profit or loss. If, in a subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument
classified as available-for-sale increases and the increase can be objectively related to an event occurring
after the impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, with the
amount of the reversal recognised in profit or loss. When a decline in the fair value of an available-for-
sale financial asset has been recognised in other comprehensive income and there is objective evidence
that the asset is impaired, the cumulative loss that had been recognised in other comprehensive income
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss as a reclassification adjustment even though the financial
asset has not been derecognised. Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss for an investment in
an equity instrument classified as available-for-sale are not reversed through profit or loss. If, in a
subsequent period, the fair value of a debt instrument classified as available-for-sale increases and the
increase can be objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment loss is recognised in profit
or loss, the impairment loss is reversed, with the amount of the reversal recognised in profit or loss. In
addition, for an investment in an equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its fair value below
its cost is objective evidence of impairment.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Impairment (continued)

(iii)

(iv)

Held-to-maturity financial assets

An impairment loss in respect of held-to-maturity financial assets measured at amortised cost is
calculated as the difference between its carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the asset’s original effective interest rate and is recognised in profit or loss.
Interest on the impaired asset continues to be recognised through the unwinding of the discount.
When a subsequent event causes the amount of impairment loss to decrease, the decrease in
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.

Assets other than financial instruments

The Group assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the respective asset. The recoverable amount is the higher of the
asset's or cash generating unit’s fair value less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing value in use,
the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that
reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. For
an asset that does not generate cash inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the cash-generating unit to which the asset belongs. An
impairment loss is recognised whenever the carrying amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit
exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment is recognised as loss of current operation in the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates used to determine the
recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the asset's carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation or
amortisation, if no impairment loss had been recognised. All reversals of impairment are recognised as
profit in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income.

Repurchase agreements

The Group enters into purchase (sale) of investments under agreements to resell (repurchase)
substantially identical investments at a certain date in the future at a fixed price. Investments purchased
subject to commitments to resell them at future dates are not recognised on the consolidated
statements of financial position. The amounts paid are recognised in loans to either banks or customers.
The receivables are shown as collateralised by the underlying security. Investments sold under
repurchase agreements continue to be recognised in the consolidated statement of financial position
and are measured in accordance with the accounting policy for either assets held for trading or available-
for-sale as appropriate. The proceeds from the sale of the investments are reported as liabilities to
either banks or customers. The difference between the sale and repurchase considerations is treated
as interest income or expense and is accrued over the period of the agreement using the effective
interest method.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Share capital
(i)  Ordinary shares

Ordinary shares are classified as equity. Incremental costs directly attributable to the issuance of
ordinary shares and share options are recognised as a deduction from equity, net of taxes.

(iij) Treasury shares

When share capital recognised as equity is repurchased, the amount of the consideration paid, which
includes directly attributable costs, is net of any tax effects, and is recognised as a deduction from
equity. Repurchased shares are classified as treasury shares and are presented as a deduction from
total equity. When treasury shares are sold or reissued subsequently, the amount received is
recognised as an increase in equity, and the resulting surplus or deficit on the transaction is transferred
to / from retained earnings.

(iii) Non-controlling interests

Non-controlling interests, which represent the equity in a subsidiary not attributable, directly or indirectly,
to a parent’s ownership interests, consist of the amount of those non-controlling interests at the date
of the original combination calculated in accordance with IFRS 3, ‘Business Combinations’ and the non-
controlling interests share of changes in equity since the date of the combination.

Provisions

A provision is recognised in the consolidated statements of financial position when the Group has a legal or
constructive obligation as a result of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will
be required to settle the obligation. If the effect is material, provisions are determined by discounting the
expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of
money and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability.

Segment reporting

An operating segment is a component of the Group that engages in business activities from which it may
earn revenues and incur expenses, including revenues and expenses that relate to transactions with any of
the Group's other components. All operating segments’ operating results are regularly reviewed by the
Company'’s chief operating decision maker (“CODM") to make decisions about resources to be allocated to
the segment and assess its performance and for which discrete financial information is available.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)
Revenue
(i) Interest income

Interest income and expense is recognised in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income
as it accrues, taking into account the effective yield of the asset or liability. Interest income and expense
include the amortisation of any discount or premium or other differences between the carrying amount
of an interest bearing instrument and its amount at maturity calculated on an effective interest rate
basis except that the Group does not amortise loan originating costs and fees on an effective interest
rate basis but rather recognises them in profit or loss as incurred.

(ii) Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income is charged to customers for the financial services provided. Fee and
commission income is recognised when the corresponding service is provided.

(iii) Rental income

Rental income from leased property is recognised in the consolidated statements of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives granted are recognised as
an integral part of the total rental income.

(iv) Dividends
Dividend income is recognised when the right to receive dividends is established
Operating lease payments

Payments made under operating leases are recognised in the consolidated statements of comprehensive
income on a straight-line basis over the term of the lease. Lease incentives received are recognised in the
consolidated statements of comprehensive income as a deduction to the total rental expenses over the term
of the lease.

Income tax
Income tax expense is comprised of current tax only.

Current tax is the expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year, using the tax
rates enacted or substantially enacted at the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of
previous years.

The Ministry of Finance issued a regulation on deferred tax differences in May 2010. However, the Taxation
Office of Mongolia has not implemented the regulation yet and deferred tax issues have not been
incorporated in the Tax Methodology yet due to unfamiliarity of the deferred tax accounting among
companies, including commercial banks, as well as the tax authorities. Substantial implementation efforts
such as issuance of calculation methodologies, training and discussions with practitioners are required for
smooth adoption. BOM is planning to issue guidelines for commercial banks on the accounting for deferred
tax assets and liabilities and recognises that current accounting practices for deferred taxes by commercial
banks do not comply with IFRS.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

Employee benefits

The Group does not provide severance benefits to its employees except for providing the employer’s portion
in accordance with statutory social insurance payments to the State Social Insurance Scheme. Contributions
made by the Group are recognised as an expense in the consolidated statements of comprehensive income
as incurred.

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted

The following new standards, interpretations and amendments to existing standards have been published
and are effective for annual periods beginning after January 1, 2014, and the Group has not early adopted
them.

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

(iv)

Amendments to IAS 19 Employee Benefits

The amendments clarify that if employees or third parties make contributions meeting certain criteria,
an entity is permitted to recognize such contributions as a reduction in the service cost in the period in
which the service is rendered. The amendments require an entity to consider contributions linked to
service when accounting for service cost and defined benefit plans. Where the contributions are linked
to service, they should be attributed to periods of service on the calculation method of its plans or
straight-line basis. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1,
2014. These amendments are not expected to have significant impact on the consolidated financial
statements.

Amendments to IFRS 8 Operating Segments

The amendments clarify that an entity must disclose the judgements made by management in applying
the aggregation criteria. The reconciliation of segment assets to total assets is only required to be
disclosed if the assets are reported to the chief operating decision maker. These amendments are
effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014. These amendments are not expected
to have significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

Amendments to IFRS 13 Fair Value Measurements

The amendments clarify that short-term receivable and payable which do not have specified interest
rate can be measured at original price of the invoice if the discount effect is not material. In addition,
the portfolio exception can be applied not only to financial assets and financial liabilities, but also to
other contracts within the scope of IAS 39. These amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after July 1, 2014. The Group is in the process of evaluating the impact of these
amendments as of 31 December 2014.

Amendments to IAS 16 Property, Plant and Equipment, and IAS 38 Intangible Assets

The amendments clarify that the accumulated depreciation or amortization on revaluation date is the
difference between the gross and net carrying amounts of the asset. These amendments are effective
for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014. These amendments are not expected to have
significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

The amendments clarify that a revenue-based method cannot be used to depreciate property, plant and
equipment and may only be used in very limited circumstances to amortize intangible assets. These
amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after January, 2016. These amendments
are not expected to have significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.
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Significant accounting policies (continued)

New standards and interpretations not yet adopted (continued)
(v)] Amendments to IAS 24 Related Party Disclosures

The amendments clarify that an entity or members of an entity which provide key management
personnel services to the reporting entity or the parent of the reporting entity are related parties subject
to the related party disclosures. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or
after July 1, 2014. The Group is in the process of evaluating the impact of these amendments as of 31
December 2014.

(vi) Amendments to IFRS 3 Business Combinations

The amendments clarify that joint arrangements, not joint ventures, are outside the scope of IFRS 3. In
addition, contingent consideration arrangements which are financial instruments should be classified as
liabilities (or equities). All contingent consideration arrangements classified as assets (or liabilities)
arising from a business combination should be subsequently measured at fair value through profit or
loss. These amendments are effective for annual periods beginning on or after July 1, 2014. These
amendments are not expected to have significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

(vii) Amendments to IAS 40 Investment Property

The amendments clarify that if an entity acquires the property with ancillary services, it should treat that
transaction as business combination. In addition, IFRS 3 is used to determine if the transaction is the
purchase of an asset or business combination. These amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after July 1, 2014. These amendments are not expected to have significant impact on
the consolidated financial statements.

(viii) Amendments to IFRS 11 Joint Arrangements

The amendments require that a joint operator accounting for the acquisition of an interest in a joint
operation, in which the activity of the joint operation constitutes a business must apply the relevant
IFRS 3 principles for business combinations accounting. The amendments also clarify that a previously
held interest in a joint operation is not remeasured on the acquisition of an additional interest in the
same joint operation while joint control is retained. These amendments are effective for annual periods
beginning on or after January 1, 2016. The Group is in the process of evaluating the impact of these
amendments as of 31 December 2014.

(ix) Amendments to IFRS 15 Revenue from Contracts with Customers

IFRS 15 establishes a comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when
revenue is recognised. It replaces existing revenue recognition guidance, including IAS 18 Revenue,
IAS 11 Construction Contracts and IFRIC 13 Customer Loyalty Programmes. IFRS 15 is effective for
annual reporting periods beginning on or after 1 January 2017, with early adoption permitted. The Group
is assessing the potential impact on its consolidated financial statements resulting from the application
of IFRS 15.
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Acquisition of Subsidiary

Business combination

On 19 November 2013 the Group obtained control of TDB Media LLC (“TDBM"), a media company licensed
by the Mongolia Telecommunication Regulatory Commission to operate Bloomberg TV Mongolia in
Ulaanbaatar since 2011 by acquiring additional shares and voting interests in TDBM. As a result, the Group's
equity interest in TDBM increased from 49% to approximately 84.4%.

Even though the Group took control of TDBM on 19 November 2013, the Group deemed the acquisition date
as 31 December 2013 since there were no significant transactions between the acquisition date and the end
of the reporting period. As a result, the Group did not include total comprehensive income of TDBM in the
consolidated financial statements as at and for the year ended 31 December 2013.

The following summarises the major classes of consideration transferred, and the recognised amounts of
assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date.

2013
MNT'000
Cash 5,240,000
Buildings 6,060,000
Total consideration transferred 11,300,000

The fair value of buildings was based on the market approach.
Identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed

The following table summarises the recognised assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition
date.

2013
MNT'000
Cash and cash equivalents 448,786
Property and equipment 8,567,435
Intangible assets 389,670
Other assets 987,741
Other liabilities (321,068)
Total identifiable net assets acquired 10,072,564
Goodwiill
Goodwill arising from the acquisition has been recognised as follows:
2013
MNT’000
Consideration transferred 11,300,000
NCI, based on their proportionate interest in the recognised amounts of
the assets and liabilities of TDBM 1,575,769
Fair value of pre-existing interest in TDBM -
Fair value of identifiable net assets 10,072,564
Goodwill 2,803,205
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Acquisition of Subsidiary (continued)

Goodwill (continued)

The goodwill is attributable mainly to broadcast rights and license by the Mongolia Telecommunication
Regulatory Commission. None of the goodwill recognised is expected to be deductible for tax purposes.

Non-controlling interest
The following table summarises the information relating to non-controlling interest (“NCI") in TDBM.

31 December 2013

(In MNT’000)

TDB Media LLC
NCI percentage 15.64417 %
Cash and cash equivalents 448,786
Property and equipment 8,567,435
Other assets 1,377,411
Liabilities (321,068)
Net assets 10,072,564
Carrying amount of NCI 1,575,769
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5 Cash and due from banks

2014 2013
MNT’'000 MNT’000
Cash on hand 70,182,271 64,232,328
Deposits and placements with banks and
other financial institutions 293,571,604 336,990,113
Balances with BOM(¥) 690,985,682 689,022,571
1,054,739,557 1,090,245,012

(*) At 31 December 2014, BOM requires that a minimum 12% of average customer deposits for two weeks
(12% at 31 December 2013) must be maintained with BOM. In relation to the daily requirement, the
Group also should maintain no less than 50% of the required reserve amount at the end of each day. At
31 December 2014 and 2013, the required reserve amount was MNT 321,032,758 thousand and MINT
355,888,347 thousand, respectively.

6 Investment securities

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Available-for-sale investment securities
Unqguoted equity securities, at cost(*1) 443,430 443,430
Equity securities, at fair value(*2) 78,448,110 3,980,015
Government bond 445,234,481 611,714,016
Residential mortgage-backed securities(*3) 28,375,000 108,475,200
552,501,021 724,612,661
Held-to-maturity investment securities
Government bonds 356,231,923 160,500,000
908,732,944 885,112,661

(*1) Unquoted equity securities represent investments made in unlisted private companies and are recorded
at cost as there is no quoted market price in active markets and their fair value cannot be reliably
measured.

(*2) For the year ended 31 December 2014, unrealised loss of MNT 11,471,974 thousand arising from
changes in the fair value of such investment was recognised directly in equity as other comprehensive
income. Also, the Group acquired equity securities, Turquoise Hill Resources Ltd ("TRQ") shares. The
carrying amount of TRQ shares was MNT 73,014,794 thousand.

(*3) Residential mortgage-backed securities represent junior notes issued by MIK active one, two and three
SPC ("MIK SPCs").
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7 Investment in associates and joint ventures

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’000
Investment in MIK(*1) 11,476,733 8,679,033
Investment in MG Leasing LLC(*2) 1,695,567 1,736,968
Investment in JC Decaux Mongolia LLC(*3) 1,357,777 -
14,530,077 10,416,001

(*1)  MiIK increased paid in capital in March 2014, the Group's ownership interest in MIK decreased to
approximately 30.17% due to non-proportionate capital contribution. As a result, the Group
recognised gain on disposal of MIK of MNT 1,712,656 thousand. In applying the equity method,
the Group used the financial information of MIK as at 31 December 2014. The Group recognised
its share of gain of MIK of MNT 1,085,044 thousand and MINT 240,698 thousand in 2014 and
2013, respectively.

(*2)  MGLL, the Group owns 55% of the equity interests. However, as decision about relevant
activities requires the unanimous consent of the parties sharing control, the Group does not deem
MGLL as a subsidiary but as a joint venture. In applying the equity method, the Group used the
financial information of MGLL as at 31 December 2014. The Group recognised its share of loss of
MGLL of MNT 41,401 thousand and MNT 36,642 thousand in 2014 and 2013, respectively.

(*3) In 2014, the Group entered into a MNT 1,316,003 thousand investmenet acquiring 49% equity
interest in JC Decoux Mongolia LLC ("JCD"). As decision about relevant activities requires the
unanimous consent of the parties sharing control, the Group deems JCD as a joint venture. In
applying the equity method, the Group used the financial information of JDC as at 31 December
2014, and recognised its share of gain of JCD of MNT 41,774 thousand in 2014.

Condensed financial statements of associates as at 31 December 2014 and 2013, and for the years ended
31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:
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2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’000
Investees Asset Liability Asset Liability
MIK 48,743,927 11,023,058 33,579,334 9,482,964
MG Leasing LLC 38,667,409 35,584,559 3,427,503 269,379
JC Decaux Mongolia LLC 2,950,717 179,698 - -
2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’000
Investees Operating , Net Operating _ Net
revenue income revenue income
MIK 6,707,336 3,596,342 2,594,106 738,552
MG Leasing LLC 1,423,650 (75,274) 288,903 (66,621)
JC Decaux Mongolia LLC 371,448 85,254 - -
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Loans and advances

2014

2013
MNT'000

2014
MNT'000
Loans and advances to customers 2,804,731,400
Loans to executives, directors and staff 31,199,375

2,5625,080,548
23,518,635

2,835,930,775

Allowance for loan losses (58,742,342)

2,648,599,183
(18,042,005)

2,777,188,433

2,630,657,178

Movements in the allowance for loan losses for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
At 1 January 18,042,005 13,491,840
Provision for the year, net 40,700,337 4,640,541
Written off - (90,376)
At 31 December 58,742,342 18,042,005

In addition, the Group transferred its mortgage loans with carrying amounts of MNT 175,275,267 and MNT
107,993,483 thousand during 2014 and 2013 to MIK SPCs. This transaction qualified for derecognition.

Subordinated loans

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’'000
UB City Bank 4,000,000 4,000,000
Capitron Bank - 3,000,000
4,000,000 7,000,000

The loan to UB City Bank bears a fixed interest of 8% per annum and is to be repaid in full on 25 September

2017.
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10 Property and equipment

Property and equipment as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

31 December 2014
(In MNT’000)

At cost/revaluation
At cost
At revaluation

At 1 January 2014

Additions
Disposals
Write-offs
Transfers

Acquisition of subsidiary

Revaluation surplus
At 31 December 2014

Measured at:
Cost
Revaluation

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2014
Charge for the year
Disposals
Write-offs
Transfers
Revaluation surplus

At 31 December 2014

Carrying amounts
At 31 December 2014

Office
equipmentand Computers  Construction-

Buildings motor vehicles  and others in-progress Total
11,765,120 8,919,007 11,516,392 112,274,587 144,475,106
18,555,196 - - - 18,555,196
30,320,316 8,919,007 11,516,392 112,274,587 163,030,302
17,143 2,218,719 8,161,836 10,176,853 20,574,551
(5,896,963) (166,941) (525) - (6,064,429)
- (153,899) (509,598) - (663,497)
117,840,869 - 38,417 (117,879,286) -
- 305,300 - - 305,300
133,005,806 - - - 183,005,806
275,287,171 11,122,186 19,206,522 4,572,154 310,188,033
123,726,169 11,122,186 19,206,522 4,572,154 158,627,031
151,561,002 - - - 151,561,002
275,287,171 11,122,186 19,206,522 4,572,154 310,188,033
1,644,423 2,558,588 5,629,965 - 9,732,976
1,050,843 882,413 3,255,498 - 5,188,754
- (125,263) (291) - (40,738)
- (57,190) (508,240) - (650,246)
(2,084,981) - - - (2,084,981)
610,285 3,258,548 8,276,932 - 12,145,765
274,676,886 7,863,638 10,929,590 4,572,154 298,042,268
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Property and equipment (continued)

31 December 2013
(In MNT'000)

At cost/revaluation

At cost
At revaluation

At 1 January 2013

Additions
Disposals
Write-offs
Transfers
Acquisition of subsidiary

At 31 December 2013

Measured at:
Cost
Revaluation

Accumulated depreciation

At 1 January 2013
Charge for the year
Disposals
Write-offs
Transfers

At 31 December 2013

Carrying amounts

At 31 December 2013

2014

Office
equipmentand Computers  Construction-

Buildings ~ motor vehicles  and others in-progress Total
31,801,511 5,378,533 8,692,670 74,660,287 120,533,001
18,555,196 - - - 18,555,196
50,356,707 5,378,533 8,692,670 74,660,287 139,088,197
6,060,000 1,285,939 3,221,711 38,580,464 49,148,114
- (145,661) - - (145,661)
- (91,934) (413,294) - (505,228)
(26,096,391) - - (966,164)  (27,062,555)
- 2,492,130 15,305 - 2,507,435
30,320,316 8,919,007 11,516,392 112,274,587 163,030,302
11,765,120 8,919,007 11,516,392 112,274,587 144,475,106
18,555,196 - - - 18,555,196
30,320,316 8,919,007 11,516,392 112,274,587 163,030,302
974,265 2,195,995 4,326,938 - 7,497,198
1,515,863 552,102 1,611,205 - 3,679,170
- (111,232) - - (111,232)
- (78,277) (408,178) - (486,455)
(845,705) - - - (845,705)
1,644,423 2,658,588 5,529,965 - 9,732,976
28,675,893 6,360,419 5,986,427 112,274,587 153,297,326

Construction-in-progress was transferred to buildings as the construction of the Group's office building was
completed during the fourth quarter of 2014. There were no capitalised borrowing costs related to the

acquisition of property and equipment during 2014 and 2013.
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10 Property and equipment (continued)

Details of the latest valuation of buildings appraised by an independent professional valuation company are

as follows:

Date of valuation Description of property Valuation amount Basis of valuation
31 October 2008 Buildings 17,076,514 Market value
31 December 2011 Buildings 21,961,090 Market value
30 June 2014 Buildings 29,084,085 Market value
31 December 2014 Buildings 237,888,000 Market value

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of buildings,
as well as the significant unobservable inputs used.

Valuation Significant Inter-relationship between key unobservable
technique unobservable inputs inputs and fair value measurement
Market price Average selling price for proxy The estimated fair value would increase
approach (unit: MNT'000 per m’): (decrease) if:
land ownership: 46 ~ 1,100 Expected market price for proxy land
buildings: 1,158 ~ 18,000 ownership, buildings, apartments were
apartments: 1,573 ~ 2,648 higher(lower);
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11 Intangible assets and goodwill

Cost
At 1 January
Additions
Software
Goodwill
Write-off
Acquisition of subsidiary

At 31 December

Amortisation
At 1 January

Amortisation charge for the year(*)

Write-off
At 31 December

Carrying amounts
At 31 December

(*) Amortisation is charged for software only.

2014

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT'000

7,276,387 3,271,779
993,393 964,803

- 2,803,205

- (153,069)

- 389,669

8,269,780 7,276,387
3,005,772 2,669,948
721,542 488,894

- (153,070)

3,727,314 3,005,772
4,542,466 4,270,615
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12 Investment property

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
At 1 January 33,388,245 -
Reclassification from property and equipment - 26,216,850
Change in fair value 300,755 7,171,395
At 31 December 33,689,000 33,388,245

The Group reclassified NCP Tower to investment property from property and equipment due to a change in
the Group’s plan for the future use during the year ended 31 December 2013.

The fair value of investment property was appraised by an independent professional valuation company.
The independent appraiser provides the fair value of the Group’s investment property portfolio every year.

The fair value hierarchy for investment property has been categorized as level 3 based on the inputs used in
the valuation techniques.

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances to the closing balances for Level 3

fair values.
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Beginning balance 33,388,245 -
Reclassification from property and equipment - 26,216,850
Changes in fair value (unrealised) 300,755 7,171,395
Ending balance 33,689,000 33,388,245

The following table shows the valuation technique used in measuring the fair value of investment property,
as well as the significant unobservable inputs used.

Valuation Significant Inter-relationship between key unobservable
technique unobservable inputs inputs and fair value measurement
Market price Average selling price for proxy buildings The estimated fair value would increase
approach MNT 6,210 thousands per m’ (decrease) if:
Expected market price for proxy buildings were
higher(lower)
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Foreclosed real properties

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Industrial buildings 8,674,026 9,678,810
Less: Allowances (7,653,572) (3,621,655)
1,020,454 6,057,155

Properties acquired through foreclosure are initially recognised at fair value, recorded as foreclosed properties
and are held for sale. The allowance is subsequently estimated in accordance with the Regulations on Asset
Classification and Provisioning, jointly approved by the President of BOM and Ministry of Finance. Such a
model classifies the Group's foreclosed properties based on time characteristics and makes allowances at
the rates of 1%, 5%, 25%, 50% and 100% for credit classification categories of performing, in arrears,
substandard, doubtful and loss, respectively. On 26 August 2014, BOM Provisioning Guidelines revised and
requires the Group to recognize 1% (previously 0% was applied) allowance for performing assets created on
or after 27 August 2014. During 2014 and 2013, an allowance of MNT 544,869 thousand and MNT 473,649
thousand were written back upon disposition of foreclosed real properties, respectively, and foreclosed real
properties were not written off against impairment losses.

Other assets

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000

Precious metals 23,396 3,601,016
Accrued interest receivables 64,312,329 47,376,786
Prepayment 28,990,939 7,425,555
Inventory supplies 1,144,697 1,030,271
Spot trading receivables 151,652,920 276,359,629
Derivative assets 59,225,754 64,719,231
Domestic exchange settlement receivables 3,314,679 1,810,216
Other receivables, net 2,454,055 1,408,081

311,018,769 403,730,785

Other receivables are presented net of impairment losses amounting to MNT 20,089 thousand and MNT
2,830 thousand as at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Prepayment as at 31 December 2014 includes the prepaid amount of MNT 23,295,829 to purchase the shares
of Mongolian Mining Corporation.
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Deposits from customers

Current accounts
Savings deposits
Time deposits
Other deposits

2014 2013
MNT’'000 MNT’000
1,004,054,802 824,435,400

248,055,468 260,411,572
1,256,713,708 1,024,854,327

24,783,023 29,990,850

2,5633,607,001

2,139,692,149

Current accounts and other deposits generally bear no interest. However, for depositors maintaining current
account balances above the prescribed limit, interest is provided at rates of approximately 1.43% and 3.21%
(2013: 1.35% and 3.84%) per annum for foreign and local currency accounts, respectively.

Foreign and local currency savings deposits bear interest at a rate of approximately 1.95% and 6.07% (2013:

1.91% and 6.65%), respectively.

Foreign and local currency time deposits bear interest at a rate of approximately 6.53% and 12.33% (2013:

5.95% and 11.88%), respectively.

Deposits and placements by banks and other financial institutions

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’000
Current accounts deposits:
Foreign currency deposits 10,530,372 8,099,760
Local currency deposits 288,230 6,252,719
Foreign currency cheques for selling 730,962 316,883
Deposits from banks 108,457,772 157,440,337
120,007,336 172,109,699
Bills sold under repurchase agreements
2014 2013
Contract party Sold date Maturity Interest rate MNT’000 MNT’000
Bank of Mongolia 31-Dec-13 02-Jan-14 12.50% - 372,650,503
- 372,650,503

In 2013, the Group entered into repurchase agreement with BOM, the agreement where the Group sold
BOM treasury bills and government bonds under repurchase agreement at an aggregate amount of MINT
560,145,000 thousand, at various maturities. The securities sold are collateralised for the payables pertaining

to the agreement.



18 Borrowings

Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau

World Bank

Asian Development Bank

International Development Association
Export-Import Bank of Korea
Export-Import Bank of Republic of China
Japan International Cooperation Agency
Atlantic Forfaitierungs AG

SME Fund, Ministry of Labour
Commerzbank AG

ING Bank

Baoshang Bank

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation
Netherlands Development Finance Company
Mongolian Stock Exchange

China Trade Solutions

Bank of Mongolia, Sub program
Development bank of Mongolia
Mortgage Financing Programme by BOM
MG Leasing Corporation

Russian Agricultural Bank

Unicredit S.p.A.

TDB Syndicated Facility

Cargill TSF Asia Pte.Ltd

Cargill financial services international, INC
Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ bank

Khan bank (syndicated loan source)
Other

Kreditanstalt fuer Wiederaufbau (“KfW”)

2014

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
7,376,738 8,903,933
2,190,033 3,153,755
1,398,355 1,633,152
946,075 849,772
19,010,350 17,911,647
4,915,210 15,242
20,145,126 17,719,975
1,508,480 500,353
56,889,870 63,813,541
32,665,739 27,142,828
1,650,718 8,767,578
1,491,389 1,939,686
50,901,247 41,342,373
18,856,000 16,541,000
1,168,921 1,953,002
- 188,783
253,139,645 381,870,711
38,916,400
182,426,909 362,000,000
23,494 46,906
16,970,400 14,886,900
- 75,407
151,687,229 131,349,084
41,045,184 54,585,300
131,992,000 -
24,217,372 -
45,109,209 -
786,871 -

1,107,328,964

1,157,090,928

In 2002, the Bank entered into a Loan and Financing Agreement with Kf\W, under which the Group can borrow
up to EUR 4,345,981 from KfW via BOM as a Programme-Executing Agency for mainly providing financing
to various small and medium customers at preferential interest rates. The outstanding KfW loan amounted
to EUR 3,216,563 (MNT 7,376,738 thousand) and EUR 3,912,733 (MNT 8,903,933 thousand) at 31 December
2014 and 2013, respectively. The loan matures in June 2042 and bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.25% per
annum, of which 0.75% is payable to KfWW and 0.50% to BOM. Principal repayment is on a semi-annual basis,
and the repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various

borrowers.
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18 Borrowings (continued)

82

World Bank

(a)

(b)

(c)

In 2006, the Group entered into the TDB Subsidiary Loan Agreement with World Bank, under which the
Group can borrow up to USD 4,000,000 from the World Bank via the Ministry of Finance to finance the
Second Private Sector Development Project through the provision of sub-loans. The outstanding World
Bank USD loan amounted to USD 512,000 (MNT 965,427 thousand) and USD 804,800 (MNT 1,331,220
thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively. The loan bears interest at six-month London
Inter-Bank Offering Rate (“LIBOR") USD rate plus a margin of 1% per annum. The repayment dates for
this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

Under the TDB Subsidiary Loan Agreement as described in (a) above, the Group can also borrow
amounts in various currencies including in MNT up to Special Drawing Rights (SDR) 6,250,000 from the
World Bank via the Ministry of Finance to finance specific investment projects through the provision of
sub-loans. The outstanding World Bank MNT loan amounted to approximately MNT 838 million and
MNT 1,450 million at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively. The loan bears interest at a rate equal
to the average rate for MNT demand deposits published by BOM for the preceding twelve months. The
repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various
borrowers.

In 2006, the Group obtained a USD loan in the amount of USD 300,000 from the World Bank under the
World Bank Training Programme loan via the Ministry of Finance for the purpose of financing the
Group's implementation of institutional development programme, including staff training in the areas
of credit analysis and risk assessment and risk-based internal auditing. The outstanding World Bank
loan under this programme amounted to USD 205,031 (MNT 386,606 thousand) and USD 225,091
(MNT 372,323 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively. The loan bears interest at a
fixed rate of 2% per annum. The loan is repayable semi-annually until final repayment due in May 2025.
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18 Borrowings (continued)

Asian Development Bank ("ADB")

ADB Loan is comprised of the following loans:

(@) In 1999, the Group obtained a USD loan in the amount of USD 134,164 from ADB via BOM to upgrade
the Group’s accounting information system. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 76,026 (MNT
143,355 thousand) and USD 80,498 (MNT 133,152 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The loan matures in 2031 and bears interest at a fixed rate of 1% per annum and is
repayable in 30 annual installments which commenced in 2002.

(b) In 2011, the Group entered into a Finance Agreement with ADB, under which the Group can borrow up
to USD 11,000,000 from ADB via the Ministry of Finance to provide loans exclusively to customers who
need to finance the cost of goods, works, and consulting services required to carry out Value Chain
Development (“VCD") subprojects related to the development of agriculture and rural areas. The sub-
loan matures in June 2018 and bears interest at a fixed rate of up to 12% per annum. The repayment
dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

(c) Under the Finance Agreement as described in (b) above, the Group can also borrow in MNT. The
outstanding MNT loan amounted to approximately MNT 1,255 million and MNT 1,400 million as at 31
December 2014 and 2013, respectively. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the
tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

International Development Association ("IDA")

In 1998, the Group obtained a USD loan in the amount of USD 600,000 from IDA to finance the Twinning
Agreement with Norwegian Banking Resources Ltd. ("NBR"), under which NBR had transferred operational
knowhow and technical skills to the Group. The outstanding IDA loan amounted to USD 501,737 (MNT
946,075 thousand) and USD 513,737 (MNT 849,772 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 1% per annum. Principal repayments commenced in August 2007
with the final repayment due in February 2037.

Export-import Bank of Korea ("KEXIM")

In 2004, the Group entered into the Comprehensive Interbank Export Credit Agreement with KEXIM under
which the Group can borrow up to USD 2,000,000 for relending purposes to finance customers who purchase
goods from Korean exporters. Effective July 2012, the maximum amount of facility increased to USD
30,000,000. The outstanding borrowings under this line of credit agreement amounted to USD 10,081,857
(MNT 19,010,350 thousand) and USD 10,828,636 (MNT 17,911,647 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and
2013, respectively. This line of credit expires in December 2015, and the interest of this particular loan varies
with each drawdown, which is determined by KEXIM. The Group shall repay KEXIM the principal amount of
each disbursement on the last day of each financing period.
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The Export-Iimport Bank of Republic of China ("TEXIM")

In 2004, the Group entered into a Relending facility with TEXIM under which the Group could borrow up to
USD 6,000,000 for relending purposes to finance customers who purchase machinery and other
manufactured goods produced in Taiwan. The outstanding borrowings under agreement amounted to USD
2,606,709 (MNT 4,915,210 thousand) and USD 9,215 (MNT 15,242 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and
2013, respectively. The loan bears interest at six-month London Inter-Bank Offering Rate (“LIBOR") USD
rate plus a margin of 1.256% per year. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of
loans granted to the various borrowers.

Japan International Cooperation Agency (“JICA")

JICA (formerly “Japan Bank for International Cooperation”) Loan comprises the following loans:

(a)

(c)

In 2006, the Group entered into a Loan Financing Agreement with JICA, under which the Group can
borrow USD or MNT up to the amount equivalent to JPY 2,981,000,000 from JICA via the Ministry of
Finance which was channeled to various borrowers for the purpose of Small and Medium-Scaled
Enterprises ("SME") Development and Environmental Protection. The outstanding USD loan amounted to
USD 224,500 (MNT 423,317 thousand) and USD 290,500 (MNT 480,516 thousand) at 31 December 2014
and 2013, respectively. The loan bears interest at six-month LIBOR USD rate plus a margin of 1%per
annum. The maturity dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the various
borrowers.

Under the Loan Financing Agreement as described in (a) above, the outstanding MNT loan amounted to
approximately MNT 2,668 million and MNT 1,930 million at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.
The MNT loan bears interest at a rate equal to the average rate for MNT demand deposits published by
BOM for the preceding twelve months. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor
of loans granted to the various borrowers.

In 2011, the Group entered into another Loan Financing Agreement with JICA, under which the Group
can borrow USD or MNT up to the amount equivalent to JPY 5,000,000,000 from JICA via the Ministry
of Finance which was channeled to various borrowers for the second phase of developing SME
Development and Environmental Protection purposes. The outstanding loans amounted to approximately
USD 930,000 (MNT 1,753,608 thousand) and MNT 15,301 million at 31 December 2014, and USD
930,000 (MNT 1,538,313 thousand) and MNT 13,772 million at 31 December 2013. The loan bears
interest at a rate equal to the average rate for MNT demand deposits published by BOM for the preceding
twelve months. The maturity dates for this loan vary in accordance with the tenor of loans granted to the
various borrowers.



2014

18 Borrowings (continued)

Atlantic Forfaitierungs AG (“AF”)

In 2009, the Group entered into a Facility Agreement with AF for the purpose of relending to customers
participating in a plantation support fund. The outstanding USD loan amounted to USD 800,000 (MNT
1,508,480 thousand) and USD 302,493 (MNT 500,353 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013,
respectively. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various
borrowers. Interest is payable on a semi-annual basis, and principle repayment is due at maturity.

SME Fund, MoFALI and Ministry of Labour
SME Fund comprises the following loans:

(a) In 2009, the Group entered into a credit facility loan agreement with the Ministry of Food, Agriculture
and Light Industry for the purpose of SME development. The Ministry of Food, Agriculture and Light
Industry budgeted MNT 30 billion for this facility which is available to all Mongolian commercial banks
with no specific set amount allocated to individual banks. In 2010 and 2011, the Group renewed this
facility agreement, and the aggregate budget increased to MNT 60 billion and MNT 150 billion,
respectively. This credit facility expires in Jun 2016 and bears interest at a fixed rate of 1.2% per annum
with varying repayment dates depending on the draw date. The outstanding borrowings under this credit
facility amounted to approximately MNT 12,043 million and MNT 15,697 million at 31 December 2014
and 2013, respectively. In 2013, the Group signed a new facility agreement with the Ministry of Labor
within the above mentioned credit program. In this facility agreement, Development Bank of Mongolia
participated in the program and financed a MNT 1,676 million and MNT 3,173 million sub loan to the
Group in 2014 and 2013, respectively. This credit facility expires in December 2017 and bears interest at
a fixed rate of 1.8% per annum depending on the finances of Development Bank of Mongolia. The
outstanding borrowings under this credit facility amounted to MNT 4,101 million and MNT 3,122 million
at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.

(b) In October 2011, the Group signed a second credit facility agreement with the Ministry of Food,
Agriculture and Light Industry for the purpose of Wool and Cashmere sector development. The Ministry
of Food, Agriculture and Light Industry budgeted MNT 150 billion for this facility. This credit facility
agreement expires in August 2017 and bears interest at a fixed rate of 0.6% per annum with varying
repayment dates depending on the draw date. The outstanding borrowings under this credit facility
amounted to approximately MNT 37,111 million and MNT 44,995 million at 31 December 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

(c) In August 2014, the Group entered into a loan agreement with the Ministry of Labour for the purpose of
SME development within the encouraging export and substituting import program (888 Project). Projects
with amount is less than MNT 2.0 billion were implemented by SME Fund, Ministry of Labour and
financed by Development bank of Mongolia. The outstanding borrowings amounted to approximately
MNT 3,634 million at 31 December 2014.

Commerzbank AG

In 2011, the Group entered into an Uncommitted Bilateral Trade Finance Facility Master Agreement with
Commerzbank AG for the purpose of relending to customers to finance import and export transactions. The
amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date, repayment date
and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Group and the
customer on a case by case basis. Under this facility agreement, the Group has outstanding loans of USD
14,859,416 (MNT 28,018,915 thousand) and EUR 2,026,208 (MNT 4,646,824 thousand) at 31 December
2014, and USD 13,299,538 (MNT 21,998,766 thousand) and EUR 2,260,500 (MNT 5,144,062 thousand) at
31 December 2013. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to
the various borrowers..
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ING Bank

In 2011, the Group obtained a trade finance line with ING Bank under which the Group could borrow up to
EUR 15,000,000 for relending purposes or confirmations of letter of credit(LC). The amount and currency of
each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date, repayment date and certain other terms and
conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Group and the customer on a case by case basis.
Under this trade finance facility, the Group has outstanding loans of USD 822,400 (MNT 1,550,718 thousand)
and USD 2,469,929 (MNT 4,085,510 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively and EUR
2,057,482 (MNT 4,682,068 thousand) at 31 December 2013. The repayment dates for this loan vary in
accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

Baoshang Bank

The Group entered into various facility agreements with Baoshang Bank, under which the Baoshang Bank
loans were extended to other borrowers.

The Group obtained a CNY loan in the amount of CNY 4,912,832 (MNT 1,491,389 thousand) and CNY
7,108,203 (MNT 1,939,686 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013. The repayment dates for this loan
vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation ("SMBC")

In March 2012, the Group entered into a Refinancing Letter of Credit Facilities Agreement with SMBC under
which the Group can borrow up to USD 45,000,000 for further relending to customers. The maturity dates
and interest for the facilities vary in accordance with the tenor of each advance, up to 12 and 18 months. The
outstanding SMBC loan amounted to USD 21,524,710 (MNT 40,586,993 thousand) and JPY 655 million (MNT
10,314,254 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and USD 14,675,112 (MNT 24,274,104 thousand) and JPY 1,087
million (MNT 17,068,269 thousand) at 31 December 2013. The repayment dates for this loan vary in
accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

Netherlands Development Finance Company (“FMO”)

In June 2012, the Group entered into a Senior Term Facility Agreement with FMO under which the Group
can borrow up to USD 10,000,000 which shall be used for relending purposes for small and medium entities.
The outstanding USD loan amounted to USD 10,000,000 (MNT 18,856,000 thousand) and USD 10,000,000
(MNT 16,541,000 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013. The Group has an option to pay interest at a
fixed or floating interest rate. The facility is repayable semi-annually until final repayment due in April 2018.

Mongolian Stock Exchange syndicated facility

The Group arranged a syndicated Loan to Mongolian Stock Exchange with participation of Mongolian

commercial banks. At 31 December 2014 and 2013, the Group has arranged the following loans under this

facility:

(a) Total participation of commercial banks loan amount is USD 619,920 (MNT 1,168,921 thousand) and
USD 1,180,704 (MNT 1,953,002 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013 respectively. The repayment
dates for this loan vary in accordance to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers.

(b)  This loan matures in May 2015 and bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.56% per annum.
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China Trade Solutions

The Group entered into a Short-Term Trade Finance Facilities Agreement with China Trade Solutions. The
amount and currency of each drawdown, the applicable interest rate, disbursement date, repayment date
and certain other terms and conditions of each drawdown shall be agreed upon by the Group and the
customer on a case by case basis. The outstanding China Trade Solutions loan amounted to USD 114,131
(MNT 188,783 thousand) at 31 December 2013. This loan was repaid in full in April 2014.

Bank of Mongolia, Sub program

Since 2012, the Group has continued to act as a participant bank within the relending agreement with the
Bank of Mongolia Midterm Sub-programme named “To stabilise price of basic commodities and products”
consists of four sub programs: i) price stability of staple food; ii) fuel retail price stability; iii) reducing the cost
of imported consumption goods; and iv) promoting the construction sector and achieving stability of housing
prices. In 2014, the Group signed a new credit facility agreement with the Bank of Mongolia for the purpose
of Cashmere Industry support. This credit facility agreement bears interest at a fixed rate of 6.0% to 9.5%
per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the draw date. Within the above sub programs total
of over 51 borrowers have successfully taken out loans at flexible conditions that were provided by the
programme; the outstanding loan amounted to MNT 253 billion and 382 billion at 31 December 2014 and 31
December 2013, respectively.

Development bank of Mongolia

(a) In July 2014, the Group entered into a credit facility loan agreement with the Development bank of
Mongolia for the purpose of supporting raw leather purchase and commodity manufacturing. This credit
facility bears interest at a fixed rate of 5.0% per annum with varying repayment dates depending on the
draw date. Within this program, 6 sub borrowers were financed successfully in 2014. The outstanding
borrowings under this credit facility amounted to MNT 2,830 million at 31 December 2014.

(b) In July 2014, the Group entered into a loan agreement with the Development bank of Mongolia for the
purpose of larger project support within the encouraging export and substituting import program (888
Project). Projects with amount is more than MNT 2.0 billion were implemented and financed by
Development bank of Mongolia. The outstanding borrowings amounted to MNT 36,086 million at 31
December 2014.

Mortgage Financing Programme by BOM

In 2013, the Group entered into credit facility loan agreement titled “Mortgage financing from Bank of
Mongolia provided to banks” with Bank of Mongolia. The intended purpose is to support the middle class
and support the long-term sustainable economic growth by increasing the savings of the middle class. The
outstanding Bank of Mongolia loan amounted to MNT 182 billion and MNT 362 billion at 31 December 2014
and 2013 respectively. The loan bears interest at a fixed rate of 4.00% per annum.
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MG Leasing Corporation

In September 2013, the Group entered into a USD 1,000,000 Facility Agreement with MG Leasing
Corporation under which the Group utilises the facility to on-lend the proceeds to Mongolian knitting
companies which are purchasing machines from Shima Seiki MFG Ltd. with the final maturity of existing loan
in September 2015. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 12,460 (MNT 23,494 thousand) and USD 28,357
(MNT 46,906 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.

Russian Agricultural Bank (RHB)

RHB approved a trade finance limit in 2009, for the purpose of relending to the customer. In August 2013
and January 2014, the Group entered into Loan Agreement of USD 9 million and USD 9 million which matures
in August 2014 and January 2015, respectively. The outstanding loan amounted to USD 9,000,000 (MNT
16,970,400 thousand) and USD 9,000,000 (MNT 14,886,900 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013,
respectively.

UniCredit S.p.A.

In 2012, the Group obtained a trade finance facility line available by confirmation of letters of credit(LC) from
UniCredit S.p.A. in Italy. In addition to this line, UniCredit S.p.A. provided the Group an LC post-shipment
financing, which was granted to a confirmed letter of credit available for sight payment in favor of the Italian
beneficiary. This post-shipment financing is for financing up to 100% of the supply of goods. The loan of EUR
33,136 (MNT 75,405 thousand) was fully repaid in July 2014.

TDB Syndicated Facility

In September 2013, the Group entered into A/B Syndicated Term Facility Agreement with Netherlands
Development Finance Company (FMO). The syndicated term facility of USD 82,000,000 comprised of
development tranche (‘A" loan) of USD 35,000,000 arranged by FMO and joined by International Investment
Bank and of commercial tranche (‘B’ loan) of USD 47,000,000 arranged by ING Bank N.V. and TDB Capital
LLC. The ‘B’ loan participations were received from AKA Ausfuhrkredit, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ, Ltd.,
VTB Moscow, Commerzbank, Atlantic Forfaitierungs, MG Leasing Corporation and Chailease Group. The
proceeds of the Facility will be used to finance general funding requirements of TDB including on-lending to
its customers. The principal is payable in accordance with the facility agreement and the interest is repayable
semi-annually until final repayment due in September 2018. The rate of interests on each loan is the
percentage rate per annum, which is the aggregate of the applicable margin and LIBOR. The outstanding loan
amounted to USD 80,445,073 (MNT 151,687,229 thousand) and USD 79,408,188 (MNT 131,349,084
thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013 respectively.

Cargill TSF Asia Pte. Ltd
In October 2013, the Group entered into a trade related loan agreement under which the Group financed

import of goods amounted to USD 21,767,705 (MNT 41,045,184 thousand) and USD 33,000,000 (MNT
54,585,300 thousand) at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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Cargill financial services international, INC

In September 2014, the Group entered into a Trade related Loan Agreement under which the Group for
financing of import of goods for the total amount of USD 70,000,000 with maturity of December 2016.
The outstanding loan amounted to USD 70, 000,000 (MNT 131,992,000 thousand) at 31 December 2014.

Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ bank

In April 2014, the Group obtained USD 25,000,000 trade finance facility for LC confirmation and LC
refinance .The outstanding loan amounted to USD 9,185,106 (MNT 17,319,437 thousand) and JPY 438 million
(MNT 6,897,935 thousand) as at 31 December 2014. The repayment dates for this loan vary in accordance
to the tenor of loans granted to the various borrowers. The loan bears interest rate at a fixed rate of 2.81%
per annum.

Khan bank (syndicated loan source)
In September 2014, The Group entered into a USD 25,000,000 loan Agreement with Khan bank. The
outstanding loan amounted to USD 23,923,000 (MNT 45,109,209 thousand) at 31 December 2014. In 2014,

the Group lent a loan to our customer and Khan bank joined with us on this loan. This borrowing is a
syndicated loan source co-lent with Khan bank to our customer.
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Debt securities issued

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’000
Debt securities issued, at amortised cost 741,354,845 460,563,148

On 20 September 2012, the Group issued USD 300,000,000 senior notes due on 20 September 2015 at a
price of 99.676% under its USD 700,000,000 Euro Medium Term Note ("EMTN") Programme which was
launched on 13 October 2012. These bonds bear interest at 8.5% per annum payable semi-annually.

On 21 January 2014, the Group issued CNY 700,000,000 senior notes due on 21 January 2017 at a price of
99.367% under its USD 700,000,000 Euro Medium Term Note (‘EMTN") Programme which was launched on
13 October 2012. These bonds bear interest at 10.0% per annum payable semi-annually.

During 2014 and 2013, the respective debt securities accreted by MNT 4,371,907 thousand and MNT
3,330,660 thousand, respectively, using the effective interest method.

Subordinated debt securities issued

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Subordinated debt, at amortised cost 75,351,569 66,036,156

On 16 November 2010, the Group issued USD 25,000,000 subordinated notes due on 17 November 2015 at
a price of 99.999% under its USD 300,000,000 EMTN Programme which was launched on 9 October 2010.
These bonds bear interest at 12.5% per annum payable semi-annually. On 24 May 2011 and 27 June 2012,
the Group additionally issued USD 5,000,000 and USD 10,000,000 subordinated notes due on 25 May 2016
and 6 June 2017 at face value, both of which are payable semi-annually, respectively. The Group is also
obligated to bear withholding tax of 5% of the amount of interest expenses paid to certain investors on its
subordinated notes in accordance with the double tax treaty between Mongolia and Singapore, and these
additional cash outflows effectively increase actual interest rates for the notes. The above liabilities will, in
the event of the winding-up of the Group, be subordinated to the claims of depositors and all other creditors
of the issuer.

During 2014 and 2013, the respective debt securities accreted by MNT 73,305 thousand and MNT 52,176
thousand, respectively, using the effective interest method.

Otbher liabilities

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000

Accrued interest payables 77,929,712 46,808,093
Delay on clearing settlement 5,240,100 7,111,587
Spot trading payables 151,588,485 276,314,010
Derivative liabilities 27,643,093 39,744,994
Finance lease payable 2,547,397 494,941
Domestic exchange obligation payables 4,017,091 2,821,205
Others 10,185,280 5,929,867

279,151,158 379,224,697
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Share capital

At 1 January
Issued during the year

At 31 December

Number of ordinary shares

2014

2014 2013
2014 MNT’000 MNT’000
3,305,056 3,305,056 16,525,280 16,525,280
3,305,056 3,305,056 16,525,280 16,525,280

At 31 December 2014 and 2013, 3,305,056 shares were issued and outstanding out of a total 4,000,000
authorised shares. All issued shares were fully paid and have a par value of MNT 5,000 as at 31 December

2014 and 2013.

Treasury shares

At 1 January
Sale of treasury shares

At 31 December

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT'000
2,620,626 2,620,626
2,620,626 2,620,626

The outstanding treasury shares were 126,015 shares, representing approximately 3.81% of the total issued

and outstanding ordinary shares as at 31 December 2014 and 2013.

Accumulated other comprehensive income

Beginning balance
Changes in fair value
Changes due to disposal

Ending balance

Beginning balance
Changes in fair value
Changes due to disposal

Ending balance

2014
MNT’000

Net change
in fair value of
available-for-sale

Revaluation

financial assets reserves Total
14,153,606 18,555,196 32,708,802
(30,923,422) 135,090,787 104,167,365
(10,717,881) - (10,717,881)
(27,487,697) 153,645,983 126,158,286
2013
MNT'000
Net change
in fair value of
available-for-sale Revaluation
financial assets reserves Total
25,807,646 18,555,196 44,362,842
12,433,069 - 12,433,069
(24,087,109) - (24,087,109)
14,153,606 18,555,196 32,708,802
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Interest income

Loans and advances
Investment securities

Deposits and placements with banks and other

financial institutions
Bills purchased under resale agreements
Subordinated loans

Interest expense

Deposits

Borrowings

Bills sold under repurchase agreements
Debt securities issued

Subordinated debt securities issued

27 Net fee and commission income

92

Fee and commission income

Wire transfer

Card service

Loan related service
Others

Total fee and commission income

Fee and commission expenses

Card service expense
Others

Total fee and commission expenses

Net fee and commission income

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
341,764,426 245,951,452
92,676,705 67,687,193
9,647,043 7,100,330
28,466 15,174
557,212 684,444
444,673,852 321,438,593
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
168,385,845 112,716,592
57,008,785 23,632,501
1,727,844 367,689
70,632,094 56,922,469
8,734,761 7,052,930
296,489,329 200,692,181
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
5,925,994 5,186,029
9,544,590 8,132,016
12,897,421 8,682,285
2,340,987 2,319,933
30,708,992 24,220,263
2,327,268 1,826,902
1,017,586 867,555
3,344,854 2,694,457
27,364,138 21,525,806
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Other operating income, net

Foreign exchange gain, net

Precious metal trading gain, net

Gain on disposition of securities

Valuation gain on investment property

Gain on disposition of property and equipment
Others

Operating expenses

Personnel expense

Depreciation on property and equipment (note 10)
Amortisation of intangible assets (note 11)
Advertising and public relations

Rental expenses

Professional fees

Technical assistance and foreign bank remittance fees
Wirite-off of property and equipment
Insurance

Business travel expenses

Cash handling

Stationary and supplies

Communication

Training expenses

Utilities

Repairs and maintenance

Security

Meals and entertainment

Transportation

IT maintenance

Others(*)

2014

2014 2013

MNT’000 MNT’000
11,644,029 32,411,745
47,991 1,217,060
8,051,659 27,696,971
300,755 7,171,395
7,840,637 720
2,997,919 186,875
30,882,990 68,684,766

2014 2013

MNT’000 MNT’000
27,060,835 18,558,043
5,188,754 3,679,170
721,542 488,894
6,244,215 3,639,704
3,785,370 2,790,943
2,050,790 1,299,978
2,859,663 870,112
6,313 18,772
9,168,938 4,075,927
1,223,971 797,023
832,087 949,888
701,350 611,870
4,141,519 2,998,039
334,789 296,530
531,416 429,921
317,270 305,747
184,077 140,361
788,065 678,216
365,144 339,884
1,272,486 940,518
1,007,350 567,811
68,785,944 44,477,351

(*) Others includes costs incurred for loan collections, cleaning and other miscellaneous administrative

expenses.
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30 Provision for impairment losses

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT’000
Provision for impairment losses for loans (40,700,337) (4,640,541)
Provision for impairment losses
for other assets and foreclosed real properties (4,049,176) (3,615,142)
(44,749,513) (8,255,683)
31 Leases

The Group leases some of its branch offices under various lease agreements. Minimum lease commitments
that the Group will pay under the non-cancellable operating lease agreements with initial terms of one year
or more at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Within a year 2,670,607 2,330,442
1-5years 2,559,754 2,558,621
Thereafter - -
5,230,361 4,889,063
32 Income tax expense
Recognised in the consolidated statements of
comprehensive income:
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Income tax expense — current year 474,447 19,164,321
Reconciliation of effective tax expense:
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Profit before tax 93,981,611 158,428,006
Tax at statutory income tax rate (*1) 23,045,403 39,157,002
Tax effect of non-deductible expense 3,021,181 486,895
Tax effect of non-taxable income (25,714,938) (20,304,258)
Tax effect of income taxable on special tax rate (*2) 368,361 -
Effect of tax rates in subsidiaries (237,764) (172,906)
Other (7,796) (2,412)
474,447 19,164,321

(*1) Pursuant to Mongolian Tax Laws, the Group is required to pay Government Income Tax at the rate of
10% of the portion of taxable profit up to MNT 3 billion and 25% of the portion of taxable profits in
excess of MNT 3 billion.

(*2) According to Mongolian Tax Laws, the Company is required to pay the special tax for certain type of
taxable income.

94



33 Dividends

There were no dividends declared for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013.

34 Cash and cash equivalents

2014

Cash and cash equivalents in the consolidated statements of cash flows include cash on hand and
unrestricted due from banks and other financial institutions with original maturities of less than three months.
Cash and cash equivalents reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows for the years ended 31

December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT'000
Cash and due from banks (note 5) 1,054,739,557 1,090,245,012
Balances with BOM (690,985,682) (689,022,571)
Cash and cash equivalents 363,753,875 401,222,441

Details of significant non-cash activities for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Investment properties transferred
from property and equipment - 26,216,850
Valuation gain on
available-for-sale financial assets 41,641,303 11,654,040
Revaluation of property and equipment 135,090,787 -

95



rsreport 2014

35

96

Segment reporting

Segment information is presented in respect of the Group's business segments. The primary format,
operating segments, is based on the Group's management and internal reporting structure.

Operating segments pay to and receive interest from the Treasury on an arm's length basis to reflect the
allocation of capital and funding costs.

Segment capital expenditure is the total cost incurred during the period to acquire property and equipment
and intangible assets other than goodwill.

Operating segments

The Group comprises the following main operating segments:

. Corporate Banking

o SME Banking

o Retail Banking

. Investment and
International Banking

o Treasury

o Others

Includes loans, deposits and other transactions and balances with
corporate customers. The Group classifies its customer as Corporate
Banking customer, where the loan amount is greater than MNT 3,000,000
thousand, or the borrower'’s sales amount is greater than MNT 6,000,000
thousand.

Includes loans, deposits and other transactions and balances with SME
customers. The Group classifies its customer as SME Banking customer,
where the loan amount is between MNT 350,000 thousand and MNT
3,000,000 thousand, or the borrower’s sales amount is between MNT
1,500,000 thousand to MNT 6,000,000 thousand.

Includes loans, deposits and other transactions and balances with retail
customers and card customers. The Group classifies its customer as Retail
Banking customer, where the loan amount is less than MNT 350,000
thousand, and the borrower’s sales amount is less than MNT 1,500,000
thousand.

Includes the Group's trading and corporate finance activities.

Undertakes the Group's funding and centralised risk management
activities through borrowings, issues of debt securities, use of derivatives
for risk management purposes and investing in assets such as short-term
placements and corporate and government debt securities. Operation is
the Group's funds management activities.

Includes Headquarter operations and central shared services operation
that manages the Group's premises and certain corporate costs.

In 2014, The Group changed its criteria for determining operating segments. Both loan amount and
borrower’s sales amount were considered in 2014 while only loan amount was considered in 2013. In
addition, threshold for the loan amount criteria has changed from between MNT 350,000 thousand or
USD 300,000, to MNT 1,000,000 thousand to between MNT 350,000 thousand to MNT 1,500,000
thousand. The Group applied this change retrospectively, and accordingly restated the comparative
segment reporting information as at and for the year ended 31 December 2013.
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(In MNT’000)

As at and for the year ended
31 December 2014

Segment results
External revenue

Net interest income (expenses)

Net fee and commission income

Other operating income (expenses)
Intersegment revenue (expenses)

Total segment revenue (expenses)

Operating expenses
Share of profit of an associate
Provision for impairment losses

Profit (loss) before tax
Income tax expense
Non-controlling interests

Net profit for the year
Segment assets

Segment liab

Unallocated lia
Total liabilities

Depreciation and amortisation
Capital expenditures

Investment and

Corporate SME Ret International
Banking Banki Banki Banking Treasury Other Total

239,486,919 18,366,100 (11,469,820) (93,603,420) 25,356,953 (29,952,209) 148,184,523
8,938,987 245,049 17,105,709 73,655 239,649 761,089 27,364,138
- - 4,194,468 - 13,769,374 12,919,148 30,882,990
(135,551,603) (5,087,231) 55,680,164 83,875,072 (37,181,921) 38,265,519 -
112,874,303 13,623,918 65,510,521 (9,654,693) 2,184,055 21,993,547 206,431,651
(682,433) (371,810) (30,100,114) (1,813,602) (6,730,336) (29,087,649) (68,785,944)
- - - - - 1,085,417 1,085,417
(38,334,021) (2,981,907) (3,419,844) - - (13,741) (44,749,513)
73,857,849 10,170,201 31,990,563 (11,468,295) (4,546,281) (6,022,426) 93,981,611
(447,447)
(87,115)
93,420,049
2,101,893,175 135,578,318 623,012,877 - 1,464,659,846 1,088,036,100 5,413,180,316
1,421,745 - 1,986,792,822 1,094,062,698 1,085,244,630 689,278,978 4,856,800,873
- - - - - 361,331 361,331
1,421,745 - 1,986,792,822 1,094,062,698 1,085,244,630 689,640,309 4,857,162,204
(14,800) - (2,266,340) (5,337) (11,180) (3,612,639) (5,910,296)
9,653 - 6,347,083 - 21,424 15,189,784 21,567,944
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(In MNT’000)

As at and for the year ended
31 December 2013

Segment results
External revenue

Net interest income (expenses)

Net fee and commission income

Other operating income (expenses)
Intersegment revenue (expenses)

Total segment revenue (expenses)

Operating expenses
Share of profit of an associate
Reversal of (provision for) impairment losses

Profit (loss) before tax
Income tax expense

Net profit for the year

Segment assets

Segment liabilities

Depreciation and amortisation
Capital expenditures

Investment and

Corporate SME Retail International

Banking Banking Banking Banking Treasury Other Total
152,319,237 16,789,969 (1,708,997) (60,291,014) 32,502,253 (18,865,036) 120,746,412
5,809,919 126,820 14,262,019 11,803 138,082 1,177,163 21,525,806
1,075 286 9,293,237 98,168 24,279,396 35,012,604 68,684,766
(81,709,447) (4,556,591) 39,484,792 57,080,726 (41,064,059) 30,764,579 -
76,420,784 12,360,485 61,331,050 (3,100,317) 15,855,671 48,089,311 210,956,984
(537,341) (292,759) (17,188,443) (1,102,219) (2,959,797) (22,396,792) (44,477,351)
R - - - - 204,056 204,056
(5,021,024) (521,969) (3,468,590) - - 755,900 (8,255,683)
70,862,419 11,545,756 40,674,017 (4,202,536) 12,895,874 26,652,476 158,428,006
(19,164,321)
139,263,685
1,903,006,763 94,070,623 599,082,113 - 1,455,038,895 1,072,876,584 5,124,074,978
4,602,069 - 1,657,426,742 660,273,560 1,738,707,746 686,357,164 4,747,367,281
- - - - - 7,646,233 7,646,233
4,602,069 - 1,657,426,742 660,273,560 1,738,707,746 694,003,397 4,755,013,514
(16,500) - (1,914,829) (4,816) (9,216) (2,222,702) (4,168,063)
26,241 - 3,430,697 7,912 18,162 49,527,009 53,010,021
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36 Significant transactions and balances with related parties

The following entities are considered as related parties of the Group:

e UB City Bank and its subsidiary The Group's chairman is a member of the board of directors of
UB City Bank.
e TDB Securities The Group's chairman wholly owned the TDB Securities.
e Capitron Bank Certain key management of the Group is a shareholder of
Capitron Bank.
e Mongolia Mortgage Corporation The Group holds approximately 30.17% equity interest in MIK
LLC ("MIK") as at 31 December 2014. (note 7)
e Mongolian General Leasing LLC The Group holds 55% equity interest in Mongolian General
and its subsidiary Leasing LLC as at 31 December 2014.
e JCDecaux Mongolia LLC The Group holds 49% equity interest in JCDecaux Mongolia

LLC as at 31 December 2014.

The Group’s executive officers and their immediate relatives are also considered as the Group's related
parties.
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36 Significant transactions and balances with related parties (continued)

UB City Bank and its subsidiary:

For the year ended 31 December
Interest income

Interest expense

Net fee and commission income

As at 31 December

Deposits and placements with banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits and placements by banks
and other financial institutions

Loans and advances
Subordinated loans (note 9)
Accrued interest income
Accrued interest expense
Current account

Capitron Bank:

For the year ended 31 December
Interest income
Interest expense

As at 31 December

Deposits and placements with banks
and other financial institutions

Deposits and placements by banks
and other financial institutions

Subordinated loans (note 9)
Accrued interest income
Accrued interest expense
Current account

Significant transactions and balances with related parties as at and for the years ended 31 December 2014
and 2013 were as follows:

2014 2013

MNT’000 MNT'000
9,692,505 7,840,065
(3,126,023) (747,770)
(37) (33)
94,268,112 174,640,914
9,145,160 108,270,500
11,030,760 9,924,600
4,000,000 4,000,000
51,625 47,255
18,040 33,208
12,363,860 -
359,583 383,960
(116,467) (41,559)
- 6,000,000
2,394,712 2,100,707
- 3,000,000
2,397 126,260
38,971 38,221
470,123 -
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Significant transactions and balances with related parties (continued)

MIK:

For the year ended 31 December
Interest income
Interest expense

As at 31 December
Investment securities (note 6)
Accrued interest income

TDB Securities:

During the year ended 31 December
Interest income

As at 31 December
Loans and advances
Accrued interest income

TDB Leasing

During the year ended 31 December
Net fee and commission income
Interest income

Interest expense

As at 31 December
Other assets

Deposit placements by banks and other financial

institutions
Loans and advances
Accrued interest income
Lease payables

Executive officers:

During the year ended 31 December
Interest income

As at 31 December
Loans and advances
Accrued interest income

2014

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000

2,550,045 136,411

- (107,952)

28,375,000 108,475,200

345,784 136,411

463,543 777,345

- 8,270,500

- 85,002

523,370 203,527

47,352 -

(184,057) (96,560)

127,500 153,445

2,376,734 3,256,655

549,344 -

3,973 -

2,462,840 -

605,842 493,546

7,719,313 6,508,359

26,771 24,647
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Significant transactions and balances with related parties (continued)

The loans to executive officers are included in loans and advances of the Group. Interest rates charged on
mortgage loans and other loans extended to executive officers are less than would be charged in an arm’s
length transaction. The mortgages granted are secured by the properties of the respective borrowers.

Total remuneration and employees benefit paid to the executive officers and directors for the years ended 31
December 2014 and 2013 amounted to MNT 5,315,930 thousand and MINT 3,735,260 thousand, respectively.
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37 Categories of financial instruments

The carrying amounts of the categories of financial assets and financial liabilities as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were summarised as follows:

(In MNT000)

As at 31 December 2014

Available- Financial liabilities
Held-to-maturity Loans and for-sale measured
Trading investments receivables fir ial asset at amortised cost Total

Financial assets
Cash and due from banks - - 1,054,739,557 - - 1,054,739,557
Investment securities - 356,231,923 - 552,501,021 - 908,732,944
Loans and advances - - 2,777,188,433 - - 2,777,188,433
Subordinated loans - - 4,000,000 - - 4,000,000
Derivative assets 59,225,754 - - - - 59,225,754
Spot trading receivables - - 151,552,920 - - 151,652,920
Other assets(*) - - 70,081,063 - - 70,081,063

59,225,754 356,231,923 4,057,561,973 552,501,021 - 5,025,520,671
Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers - - - - 2,533,607,001 2,533,607,001
Deposits and placements by

banks and other financial institutions - - - - 120,007,336 120,007,336

Borrowings - - - - 1,107,328,964 1,107,328,964
Debt securities issued - - - - 741,354,845 741,354,845
Subordinated debt securities issued - - - - 75,351,569 75,351,669
Derivative liabilities 27,643,093 - - - - 27,643,093
Spot trading payables - - - - 151,588,485 151,588,485
Other liabilities(**) - - - - 99,640,442 99,640,442

27,643,093 - - - 4,828,878,642 4,856,521,735

(*) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were excluded.
(**) Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
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37 Categories of financial instruments (continued

(In MNT’000)

As at 31 December 2013

Financial assets

Cash and due from banks
Investment securities
Loans and advances
Subordinated loans
Derivative assets

Spot trading receivables
Other assets(*)

Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers
Deposits and placements by
banks and other financial institutions
Bills sold under repurchase agreements
Borrowings
Debt securities issued
Subordinated debt securities issued
Derivative liabilities
Spot trading payables
Other liabilities(**)

Available- Financial liabilities
Held-to-maturity Loans and for-sale measured
Trading investments receivables fir ial asset: at amortised cost Total
- - 1,090,245,012 - - 1,090,245,012
- 160,500,000 - 724,612,661 - 885,112,661
- - 2,5630,557,178 - - 2,5630,557,178
- - 7,000,000 - - 7,000,000
64,719,231 - - - - 64,719,231
- - 276,359,629 - - 276,359,629
- - 50,595,083 - - 50,595,083
64,719,231 160,500,000 3,954,756,902 724,612,661 - 4,904,588,794
- - - - 2,139,692,149 2,139,692,149
- - - - 172,109,699 172,109,699
- - - - 372,650,503 372,650,503
- - - - 1,157,090,928 1,157,090,928
- - - - 460,563,148 460,563,148
- - - - 66,036,156 66,036,156
39,744,994 - - - - 39,744,994
- - - - 276,314,010 276,314,010
- - - - 62,729,518 62,729,518
39,744,994 - - - 4,707,186,111 4,746,931,105

(*) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were excluded.
(**) Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
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37 Categories of financial instruments (continued)

2014

Net gains (losses) by financial instruments categories for the years ended 31 December 2014 and 2013 were

as follows:

(In MNT000)

For the year ended 31 December 2014

Other
Fee and Other Provision for Net compre-
Interest Interest commission  operating impairment gains hensive
income expenses income income loss (losses) income
Held-to-maturity
investments 19,741,618 - - - - 19,741,618 -
Loans and receivables 351,997,147 - 12,897,421 - (40,720,427) 324,174,141 -
Available-for-sale  financial
assets 72,935,087 - - 6,339,003 - 79,274,090 (41,641,303)
Derivatives and spot trading - - - 11,537,886 - 11,637,886 -
Financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost - (296,489,329 - - - (296,489,329) -
444,673,852 (296,489,329) 12,897,421 17,876,889 (40,720,427) 138,238,406 (41,641,303)
For the year ended 31 December 2013
Other
Fee and Other Provision for Net compre-
Interest Interest commission  operating impairment gains hensive
income expenses income income loss (losses) income
Held-to-maturity
investments 34,142,479 - - - - 34,142,479 -
Loans and receivables 253,751,400 - 8,582,285 - (4,639,927) 257,693,758 -
Available-for-sale financial
assets 33,544,714 - - 27,735,140 - 61,279,854 (11,654,040)
Derivatives and spot trading - - - 32,274,066 - 32,274,066 -
Financial liabilities measured
at amortised cost - (200,692,181) - 98,168 - (200,594,013) -
321,438,593 (200,692,181) 8,582,285 60,107,374 (4,639,927) 184,796,144 (11,654,040)
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38 Financial risk management
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(a) Introduction and overview

The Group has exposure to the following risks arising from financial instruments:

° Credit risks
° Liquidity risks
° Market risks

This note provides information about the Group's exposure to each of the above risks, the Group's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Group's management of
capital.

Risk management framework

The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Group's risk
management framework. The Board has established the Asset and Liability Committee (“ALCO") and
Credit Committee, which are responsible for developing and monitoring the Group's risk management
policies in their specified areas.

The Group's risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the Group
to set appropriate risk limits and controls, and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk management
policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions, products and
services offered. The Group, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims to
develop a disciplined and constructive control environment, in which all employees understand their roles
and obligations.

The Group's Representative Governing Board ("RGB”) is responsible for monitoring compliance with the
Group's risk management policies and procedures, and for reviewing the adequacy of the risk
management framework in relation to the risks faced by the Group. The RGB is assisted in these functions
by Internal Audit. Internal Audit undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management controls
and procedures, the results of which are reported to the RGB.
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Credit risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Group if a customer or counterparty to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations, and arises principally from the Group's loans and advances and
investment securities.

Management of credit risk

The Board of Directors has delegated responsibility for the management of credit risk to its Credit
Committee. Each branch is required to implement the Group's credit policies and procedures, with credit
approval authorities delegated from the Group’s Credit Committee. Each branch is responsible for the
quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit risks in its
portfolios, including those subject to central approval.

Regular audits of branches and credit processes are undertaken by Internal Audit.

An analysis of the net amounts of loans and investment securities with respective allowances at the
reporting date was shown below.

(In MNT’000) Loans and advances Investment securities
2014 2013 2014 2013
Carrying amount 2,777,188,433 2,530,557,178 908,732,944 880,689,216
Performing 2,659,852,5669 2,494,251,068 908,732,944 880,689,216
In arrears(*) 162,499,799 27,017,021 - -
Non-performing loans:
a) Substandard 78,522,293 11,290,442 - -
b) Doubtful 20,932,352 4,344,216 - -
c) Loss 14,123,762 11,696,436 - -
Gross amount 2,835,930,775 2,548,599,183 - -
Allowance (58,742,342) (18,042,005) - -
Net carrying amount 2,777,188,433 2,530,557,178 908,732,944 880,689,216
Letters of credit and guarantees 332,538,877 169,140,235 - -
Loan and credit card
commitments 182,317,263 120,997,443 - -
514,856,140 290,137,678 - -

(*)  Loans included in this classification are those for which contractual interest or principal
payments are past due, but the Group believes that impairment is not appropriate based on the
level of security/collateral available and/or the stage of collection of amounts owed to the Group.
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Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

Impaired loans and securities

Impaired loans and securities are loans and securities for which objective evidence demonstrates that a
loss event has occurred after the initial recognition of the assets and that the loss event has an impact
on the future cash flows of the assets that can be estimated reliably.

Set out below is an analysis of the gross and net (after allowances for loan losses) amounts of individually
impaired assets by classifications.

2014 2013
MNT'000 MNT'000

Fair value of Fair value of

Gross Net collateral(*) Gross Net collateral(*)

In arrears 162,499,799 154,374,809 133,094,220 27,017,021 25,666,170 25,393,200
Substandard 78,622,293 58,891,719 58,346,867 11,290,442 8,467,832 8,339,007
Doubtful 20,932,352 10,466,176 10,289,851 4,344,216 2,172,108 1,926,762
Loss 14,123,762 - - 11,696,436 - -

276,078,206 223,732,704 201,730,938 54,348,115 36,306,110 35,658,969

(*) The fair value of collateral represents the mitigation of credit risk due to collateral by each item. The
fair value of collateral does not include mitigation of credit risk by other types of credit enhancement
such as floating charge, guarantee from the third party and other tangible assets.

The Group holds collateral against loans and advances to customers in the form of mortgage interests
over property, other registered securities over assets, and guarantees. Collateral generally is not held
over loans and advances to banks except when securities are held as part of reverse repurchase and
securities borrowing activities. Collateral usually is not held against investment securities, and no such
collateral was held at 31 December 2014 or 2013.

The ultimate collectability of the loans is subject to a number of factors, including the successful
performance of the debtors under various restructuring plans in place or in process of negotiation and
their ability to perform on loan and debt obligations given the status of the Mongolian economy and the
potential continuation of adverse trends or other unfavorable developments. Consequently, it is
reasonably possible that adjustments could be made to the reserves for impaired loans and to the carrying
amount of investments in the near term in amounts that may be material to the Group’s consolidated
financial statements.
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

(b) Credit risk (continued)

The Group monitors concentration of credit risk by sector. An analysis of concentration of credit risk at
the reporting date is shown below:

2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Agriculture 17,436,243 19,464,926
Mining and quarrying 341,202,328 553,494,328
Manufacturing 276,424,120 235,469,970
Petrol import and trade 198,256,662 230,190,649
Trading 440,784,221 355,643,925
Construction 504,175,139 421,413,789
Electricity and thermal energy 15,527,025 32,822,484
Hotel, restaurant and tourism 78,767,210 53,545,296
Financial services 163,556,363 27,167,123
Transportation 71,104,482 34,556,821
Health 26,469,558 17,157,136
Education 3,048,892 1,936,912
Mortgage 316,764,600 293,338,638
Payment card 119,146,430 115,182,434
Saving collateralised 35,634,439 21,821,849
Others 168,890,721 117,360,898
Total 2,777,188,433 2,530,557,178

In 2014, the Group has changed the economic sector codification to comply with ‘Amending sector
classification of all economic operations’ of Ministry of Finance of Mongolia (“MoF official guideline”).
The new codification based on the MoF official guideline has 323 subsectors while previous sector
codification that the Group applied in 2013 had 131 subsectors. As the subsector codification is defined
in more detailed manner, the Group has redistributed its loan portfolio into 323 subsectors. There have
been significant changes in the sector codification of mining and quarrying, construction, financial services,
and hotel, restaurant and tourism due to this redistribution. The Group does not restate the comparative
information because of the lack of the necessary and required information for the restatement of previous
sector codification in 2013.
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

110

(b) Credit risk (continued)

(c)

As stipulated in the Banking Law of Mongolia, the total value of loans, loan equivalent assets and
guarantees provided to one person or group of related persons shall not exceed 20% of the total equity
of the Group. The maximum value of loans, loan equivalent assets and guarantees provided to a
shareholder, the chairman, a member of the Representative Governing Board, an executive director or a
bank officer or any related person thereof shall not exceed 5% of the capital of the Group, and the total
amount shall not exceed 20% of the capital of the Group respectively. The criteria for concentration of
loan as at 31 December 2014 are as follows:

31 December

Description Suitable ratios 2014 Violation
The loan and guarantee given to one borrower <Eq 20% 16.35% None
The loan and guarantee given to the single related party <Eq 5% 1.76% None
Total loans and guarantees given to the related parties <Eq 20% 3.18% None

Liquidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations from its financial
liabilities. The Group's approach for managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always
have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when due, under both normal and stressed conditions,
without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the Group's reputation.

The Group is exposed to frequent calls on its available cash resources from current deposits, maturing
deposits and loan drawdowns. The Group’'s ALCO sets limits on the minimum proportion of maturing
funds available to cover such cash outflows and on the minimum level of interbank and other borrowing
facilities that should be in place to cover withdrawals at unexpected levels of demand.

Exposure to liquidity risk

The key measure used by the Group for managing liquidity risk is the ratio of liquid assets to total liabilities,
which is in line with the liquidity ratio described in Banking Law of Mongolia.

For this purpose the Group maintained a liquidity ratio; calculated as a ratio of a the Group's liquid assets,
including cash on hand, deposits and placements with banks and other financial institutions, balances
with BOM and investment securities to the Group’s liquid liabilities; including deposit from customers,
deposits and placements from the Groups and other financial institutions, loans from foreign financial
institutions, taxation and debt securities issued.

Details of the reported ratio at the reporting date were as follows:

2014 2013

As at 31 December A1% 42%
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

The following table provides an analysis of the financial assets and liabilities of the Group into relevant
maturity groupings based on the remaining periods to repayment:

(In MINT'000)
Less than Three to six Six months  One to five Over five
As at 31 December 2014 three months months to one year years years Total

Financial assets

Cash on hand 70,182,271 - - - - 70,182,271
Deposits and placements with
banks and other financial

institutions 207,885,529 - 85,686,075 - - 293,671,604
Balances with BOM 690,985,682 - - - - 690,985,682
Investment securities - 64,714,445 117,882,967 618,868,992 107,266,540 908,732,944
Loans and advances 388,091,652 365,848,034 699,887,188 1,074,384,923 248,976,636 2,777,188,433
Subordinated loans - - - 4,000,000 - 4,000,000
Other assets(*) 218,478,256 1,521,512 5,069,063 55,445,122 345,784 280,859,737

-

,5675,623,390 432,083,991 908,525,293 1,752,699,037 356,588,960 5,025,520,671

Financial liabilities

Deposits from customers 1,854,986,568 383,676,878 217,666,857 77,276,698 - 2,533,607,001
Deposits and placements by
banks and other financial

Institutions 81,630,664 14,523,832 23,852,840 - - 120,007,336
Borrowings 119,963,454 319,640,890 311,655,725 354,819,933 1,248,962 1,107,328,964
Debt securities issued - - 531,957,131 209,397,714 - 741,354,845
Subordinated debt securities

issued - - 47,140,000 28,211,569 - 75,351,569
Other liabilities(* *) 207,580,437 14,215,485 26,349,653 30,722,386 4,059 278,872,020
Issued financial guarantee

contracts 332,538,877 - - - - 332,538,877
Unrecognised loan

commitments 182,317,263 - - - - 182,317,263

2,779,017,263 732,057,085 1,158,622,206 700,428,300 1,253,021  5,371,377,875
Net financial assets/(liabilities) (1,203,393,873)  (299,973,094) (250,096,913) 1,052,270,737 355,335,939 (345,857,204)

(*) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(**) Unearned income was excluded.
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

12

(c) Liquidity risk (continued)

(In MNT'000)

As at 31 December 2013

Financial assets
Cash on hand

Deposits and placements with

banks and other financial
institutions
Balances with BOM
Investment securities
Loans and advances
Subordinated loans

Other assets(*)

Financial liabilities

Deposits from customers

Deposits and placements by
banks and other financial
Institutions

Bills sold under repurchase
agreements

Borrowings

Debt securities issued

Subordinated debt securities
issued

Other liabilities(**)

Issued financial guarantee
contracts

Unrecognised loan
commitments

Net financial assets/(liabilities)

Less than Three to six Six months  One to five Over five

three months months to one year years years Total
64,232,328 - - - - 64,232,328
336,990,113 - - - - 336,990,113
689,022,571 - - - - 689,022,571
5,062,686 - 92,501,535 642,410,428 145,138,012 885,112,661
488,342,728 293,154,436 625,030,900 903,318,624 220,710,490 2,530,5657,178
- - 3,000,000 4,000,000 - 7,000,000
354,474,197 11,380,391 3,119,998 21,371,785 1,327,672 391,673,943
1,938,124,623 304,534,827 723,652,433 1,571,100,837 367,176,074 4,904,588,794
1,610,220,905 283,642,380 192,918,245 52,910,619 - 2,139,692,149
135,769,122 19,849,200 16,491,377 - - 172,109,699
372,650,503 - - - - 372,650,503
183,754,694 329,991,463 276,869,563 357,164,525 9,310,783 1,157,090,928
- - - 460,563,148 - 460,563,148
- - - 66,036,156 - 66,036,156
335,113,893 18,912,479 7,773,202 16,908,200 80,748 378,788,522
169,140,235 - - - - 169,140,235
120,997,443 - - - - 120,997,443
2,927,646,695 652,395,522 494,052,387 953,582,648 9,391,631 5,037,068,783
(989,522,072) (347,860,695) 229,600,046 617,518,189 357,784,543 (132,479,989)

(*) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(**) Unearned income was excluded.
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(d) Market risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices, such as interest rate and foreign exchange rates will
affect the Group’s income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective of market
risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters, while
optimising the return on risk.

Management of market risks

The Group is exposed to the effects of fluctuations in the prevailing levels of market interest rates on its
financial position and cash flows. Interest rate risk is measured by the extent to which changes in market
interest rates impact margins and net income. To the extent the term structure of interest bearing assets
differs from that of liabilities, net of interest income will increase or decrease as a result of movements
in interest rates.

Interest rate risk is managed by increasing or decreasing positions within limits specified by the Group’s
management. These limits restrict the potential effect of movements in interest rates on interest margin
and on the value of interest sensitive assets and liabilities.

Overall authority for market risk is vested with the ALCO.
Exposure to interest rate risks

The principal risk to which the Group's financial assets and liabilities are exposed is the risk of loss from
fluctuations in the future cash flows or fair values of financial instrument because of a change in market
interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed principally through monitoring interest rate gaps and by having
pre-approved limits for repricing bands. A summary of the Group's interest rate gap position on its
financial assets and liabilities are as follows:
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16

Financial risk management (continued)

(d) Market risks (continued)

The management of interest rate risk against interest rate gap limits is supplemented by monitoring the
sensitivity of the Group’s financial assets and liabilities to various standard and non-standard interest rate
scenarios. An analysis of the Group’s sensitivity to a 100 basis point (bp) increase or decrease in interest
rates (assuming no asymmetrical movement in yield curves and a constant statement of financial position)
for net financial assets/(liabilities) less than one year is as follows:

100 bp parallel 100 bp parallel
increase decrease
MNT’000 MNT’000
Sensitivity of projected net interest income
2014
At 31 December (15,391,373) 15,391,373
2013
At 31 December (15,663,699) 15,663,699




38 Financial risk management (continued)

(d) Market risks (continued)

Exposure to foreign exchange rate risks

2014

The Group is exposed to effects of fluctuations in the prevailing foreign currency exchange rates on its
financial position and cash flows. The Group’s management sets limits on the level of exposure by currencies
(primarily USD) and in total. These limits also comply with the minimum requirements set by BOM.

(In MNT’000)

Financial assets

Cash on hand

Deposits and placements
with banks and other
financial instruments

Balances and deposits with
the BOM

Investment securities

Loan and advances

Subordinated loans

Other assets (*)

Financial liabilities

Deposits from customers

Deposits and placement by
bank and other financial
institutions

Bills sold under repurchase
agreements

Borrowings

Debt securities issued

Subordinated debt

Other liabilities (**)

Off-balance foreign currency
exposure, net

Net foreign currency
exposure

2014 2013
MNT Foreign MNT Foreign
denominated currencies Total denominated currencies Total
35,592,687 34,589,684 70,182,271 34,340,930 29,891,398 64,232,328
107,479,786 186,091,818 293,571,604
280,640,011 56,350,102 336,990,113
157,440,593 533,545,089 690,985,682 444,306,076 244,716,495 689,022,571
835,718,151 73,014,793 908,732,944 848,377,307 36,735,354 885,112,661
1,245,199,343 1,531,989,090 2,777,188,433 1,254,306,839 1,276,250,339 2,530,557,178
4,000,000 - 4,000,000 7,000,000 - 7,000,000
102,974,132 177,885,605 280,859,737 100,196,917 291,477,026 391,673,943

2,508,886,026 2,516,634,645

5,025,520,671

2,969,168,080

1,935,420,714

4,904,588,794

1,193,983,731 1,339,623,270

477,418 119,529,918

552,220,719 555,108,245
- 741,354,845
- 75,351,569
165,112,747 113,759,273

2,5633,607,001

120,007,336

1,107,328,964
741,354,845
75,351,569
278,872,020

1,080,994,172

106,433,227

372,650,503
826,235,611

345,226,256

1,058,697,977

65,676,472

330,855,317
460,563,148
66,036,156
33,562,266

2,139,692,149

172,109,699

372,650,503
1,1567,090,928
460,563,148
66,036,156
378,788,522

1,911,794,615 2,944,727,120

4,856,521,735

2,731,5639,769

2,015,391,336

4,746,931,105

334,548,707

(93,543,768)

(*) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(**) Unearned income was excluded.

(80,776,654)

(160,747,276)
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

(d) Market risks (continued)

Exposure to foreign exchange rate risks (continued)

A ten percent strengthening or weakening of the MNT against the USD at 31 December 2014 and 2013
would have increased (decreased) comprehensive income by the amounts shown below. This analysis
assumes that all other variables, in particular interest rates, remain constant.

Ten percent Ten percent
Strengthening Weakening
MNT’000 MNT’000
2014
At 31 December (9,354,377) 9,354,377
2013
At 31 December (16,074,728) 16,074,728

18
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38 Financial risk management (continued)

(e) Capital Management
BOM sets and monitors capital requirements for the Group as a whole.

The Bank of Mongolia requires the Group to maintain a minimum capital adequacy ratio of 14.0% at 31
December 2014 and 2013, complied on the basis of total capital and total assets as adjusted for their risk
("CAR"), and a minimum of 9.0% at 31 December 2014 and 2013, complied on the basis of total tier 1 capital
and total assets as adjusted for their risk (“TCAR").

Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. The qualifying tier 2 capital cannot exceed tier 1
capital; and qualifying term subordinated borrowings capital may not exceed 50 percent of tier 1 capital.

Risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to reflect the varying
levels of risk attached to assets and off-balance sheet exposures.

The Group’s policy is to maintain a strong capital base so as to maintain investors, creditors and market
confidence and to sustain future development of the business. The impact of the level of capital on
shareholders’ return is also recognised and the Group recognises the need to maintain a balance between
the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a
sound capital position.

The Group has complied with all externally imposed capital requirements throughout the period. There have
been no material changes in the Group’s management of capital during the year.

The suitable ratios of the Group's capital adequacy as at 31 December 2014 and 2013, respectively, were as

following:
2014 2013
MNT’000 MNT’000
Tier 1 capital 422,393,739 326,723,688
Tier 2 capital 200,509,855 96,994,958
Total Tier 1 and Tier 2 capital 622,903,594 423,718,646

Risk weighted assets

Capital ratios
Total regulatory capital expressed as a percentage of

3,250,150,263

2,810,912,604

total risk-weighted assets (“CAR") 19.17% 15.07%
Total tier 1 capital expressed as a percentage of
risk-weighted assets (“"TCAR") 13.00% 11.62%
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39 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities

Determination of fair value and fair value hierarchy

The Group follows the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial instruments
based on the level of significant inputs used in measurement.

Level 1: Fair value is based on quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities

Level 2: The inputs used for fair value measurement are market observable inputs, either directly or indirectly.

Level 3: Valuation techniques are used to estimate fair value of which significant inputs are not based on

observable market data.

Fair value of financial assets and liabilities not carried at fair value

The Group determines fair values for those financial instruments which are not carried at fair value in the
consolidated financial statements as follows:

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets and liabilities for which fair value approximates carrying amount

For financial assets and financial liabilities that are liquid or having short term maturity of less than one
year, it is assumed that the carrying amounts approximate to their respective fair value. This
assumption is also applicable to demand deposits, time deposits and variable rate financial instruments,
which is principally due to the fact that the current market rates offered for similar deposit products do
not differ significantly from market rates at inception.

Fixed rate financial instruments

The fair value of fixed rate financial assets and liabilities carried at amortised cost basis are estimated
by comparing market interest rates when they were first recognised with the current market rates
offered for the similar financial instruments available in Mongolia. For quoted debt issued, the fair
values are measured based on quoted market prices and in case where observable market inputs are
not availahle a discoiinted cash flow model is emnloved
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39 Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued

(In MNT'000) 2014 2013

Carrying Carrying
Note amount Fair value amount Fair value

Financial assets
Cash on hand 5 70,182,271 70,182,271 64,232,328 64,232,328
Deposits and placements with banks

and other financial institutions 5 984,557,286 984,557,286 1,026,012,684 1,026,012,684
Investment securities 6 908,732,944 891,441,305 885,112,661 885,781,828
Loans and advances to customers 8 2,777,188,433 2,862,321,184 2,530,557,178 2,572,323,866
Subordinated loans 9 4,000,000 4,000,000 7,000,000 7,000,000
Other assets(*) 14 280,859,737 280,859,737 391,673,943 391,673,943

5,025,520,671 5,093,361,783 4,904,588,794 4,947,024,649

Financial liabilities
Deposits from customers 15 2,533,607,001 2,531,874,208 2,139,692,149 2,138,322,635
Deposits and placements by banks

and other financial institutions 16 120,007,336 120,007,336 172,109,699 172,109,699
Bills sold under repurchase

agreements 17 - - 372,650,503 372,650,503
Borrowings 18 1,107,328,964 1,107,328,964 1,157,090,928 1,157,090,928
Debt securities issued 19 741,354,845 711,503,745 460,563,148 442,744,436
Subordinated debt securities issued 20 75,351,569 73,378,939 66,036,156 63,779,330
Other liabilities(**) 21 278,872,020 278,872,020 378,788,522 378,788,522

4,856,521,735 4,822,965,212 4,746,931,105 4,725,486,053

(*) Prepayments, precious metal and inventory supplies were excluded.
(**) Unearned income was excluded.
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Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

The fair value hierarchy of financial instruments which are measured at fair value in the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

(In MNT’000)
2014(**)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investment securities (AFS)(*) 78,448,110 473,609,481 - 552,057,591
Derivative assets - 59,225,754 - 59,225,754
78,448,110 532,835,235 - 611,283,345
Derivative liabilities - 27,643,093 - 27,643,093
- 27,643,093 - 27,643,093

(*) As at 31 December 2014, unquoted equity securities at cost amounting to MINT 443,430 were

excluded.

(**) There was no transfer between level 1 and level 2 for year ended 31 December 2014.

The fair value of level 2 financial instruments were measured by valuation technique using market

observable interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate, etc.

(In MNT’000)
2013(**)
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total

Investment securities (AFS)(*) 3,980,015 720,189,216 - 724,169,231
Derivative assets - 64,719,231 - 64,719,231
3,980,015 784,908,447 - 788,888,462
Derivative liabilities - 39,744,994 - 39,744,994
- 39,744,994 - 39,744,994

(*) As at 31 December 2013, unquoted equity securities at cost amounting to MNT 443,430 were

excluded.

(**) There was no transfer between level 1 and level 2 for year ended 31 December 2013.

The fair value of level 2 financial instruments were measured by valuation technique using market

observable interest rate and foreign currency exchange rate, etc.
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Fair values of financial assets and liabilities (continued)

2014

The fair value hierarchy of financial instruments which are not measured at fair value in the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2014 and 2013 were as follows:

(In MNT000)
2014
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Cash on hand 70,182,271 - - 70,182,271
Deposits and placements with banks
and other financial institutions - - 984,557,286 984,557,286
Investment securities(HTM) - 338,940,284 - 338,940,284
Loans and advances - - 2,862,321,184 2,862,321,184
Subordinated loans - - 4,000,000 4,000,000
Spot receivables 151,552,920 - - 151,552,920
Other assets(*) - — 70,081,063 70,081,063
221,735,191 338,940,284  3,920,959,533 4,481,635,008
Deposits from customers - - 2,531,874,208 2,531,874,208
Deposits and placements by banks
and other financial institutions i i 120,007,336 120,007,336
Bills sold under repurchase
agreements i i i i
Borrowings 1,107,328,964 1,107,328,964
Debt securities issued - 711,503,745 - 711,503,745
Subordinated debt securities issued - 54,821,987 18,556,952 73,378,939
Spot payables 151,588,485 - - 151,688,485
Other liabilities(* *) - - 99,640,442 99,640,442
151,688,485 766,325,732 1,225,526,358 2,143,440,575

(*) Prepayments, precious metal, inventory supplies, derivative assets and spot receivables were

excluded.

(**)  Unearned income, derivative liabilities and spot payables were excluded.
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(In MNT000)

Cash on hand
Deposits and placements with banks

and other financial institutions
Investment securities(HTM)
Loans and advances
Subordinated loans
Spot receivables
Other assets(*)

Deposits from customers

Deposits and placements by banks
and other financial institutions

Bills sold under repurchase
agreements

Borrowings

Debt securities issued

Subordinated debt securities issued

Spot payables

Other liabilities(* *)

124

2013

Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
64,232,328 - - 64,232,328
- - 1,026,012,684 1,026,012,684
- 161,169,167 - 161,169,167
- - 2,572,323,866 2,572,323,866
- - 7,000,000 7,000,000
276,359,629 - - 276,359,629
- - 50,595,083 50,595,083
340,591,957 161,169,167  3,655,931,633 4,157,692,757
- . 2,138,322,635 2,138,322,635
- - 172,109,699 172,109,699
- - 372,650,503 372,650,503
1,157,090,928 1,157,090,928
- 442,744,436 - 442,744,436
- 47,502,324 16,277,006 63,779,330
276,314,010 - - 276,314,010
- - 62,729,518 62,729,518
276,314,010 490,246,760  3,919,180,289 4,685,741,059




40 Offsetting financial assets and liabilities

Details of financial assets and financial liabi
2013 are as follows:

(In MNT’000)

2014

es subject to offsetting, enforceable master netting agreements and similar agreements as at 31 December 2014 and

Financial assets
and liabilities

Offsetting
financial assets
and liabilities

Financial assets and

Amount not offsetting in the
statements of financial position

liabilities recognised Financial Cash collateral
recognised recognised after offset instruments received Total
Financial assets
Derivative assets(*) 238,422 - 238,422
) 50,529,892 242,610

Receivable spot exchange(*) 50,534,080 - 50,534,080

50,772,502 - 50,772,502 50,529,892 242,610
Financial liabilities
Derivative liabilities(*) 3,183,135 - 3,183,135

2 2 1 1

Payable spot exchange(*) 50,529,892 50,529,892 60,629,89 3,183,135

53,713,027 - 53,713,027 50,529,892 3,183,135

(*)  The Group has certain derivative transactions subject to the ISDA (International Derivatives Swaps and Dealers Association) agreement. According to the ISDA
agreement, when credit events (e.g. default) of counterparties occur, all derivative agreements are terminated and set off.
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financial assets and liabilities (continued

(In MNT’000)

Financial assets
Receivable spot exchange(*)

Financial liabilities
Derivative liabilities(*)
Payable spot exchange(*)
Bills sold under repurchase
agreements(**)

2013
Offsetting Amount not offsetting in the
Financial assets financial assets  Financial assets and statements of financial position
and liabilities lia es recognised Financial Cash collateral
recognised recognised after offset instr t: received Total
57,628,380 - 57,628,380 57,678,805 49,5675
57,628,380 - 57,628,380 57,678,805 49,575
203,517 - 203,517
7,57 2 7
57,580,664 - 57,580,664 57,678,805 05,376
372,650,503 - 372,650,503 372,650,503 -
430,434,684 - 430,434,684 430,229,308 205,376

(*)  The Group has certain derivative transactions subject to the ISDA (International Derivatives Swaps and Dealers Association) agreement. According to the ISDA
agreement, when credit events (e.g. default) of counterparties occur, all derivative agreements are terminated and set off.
(**) Resale and repurchase agreement, securities borrowing and lending agreement are also similar to ISDA agreement with respect to enforceable netting

agreements.
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TRADE AND DEVELOPMENT BANK OF MONGOLIA LLC AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
31 December 2014 and 2013

41

Commitment and contingent liabilities

Financial guarantees and letters of credit

At any time the Group has outstanding commitments to extend credit, these commitments take the form of
undrawn portions of approved loans, credit card limits and overdraft facilities.

The Group provides financial guarantees and letters of credit to guarantee the performance of customers third
parties. These agreements have fixed limits and generally extend for a period of less than one year. The Group
also provides guarantees by acting as settlement agent in securities borrowing and lending transactions. The
contractual amounts of commitments and contingent liabilities are set out in the following table by category.

The amounts reflected in the table for guarantees and letters of credit represent the maximum exposure to
credit risk would be recognised at the reporting date if counterparties failed completely to perform as
contracted.

2014 2013
As at 31 December MNT’000 MNT’000
Letters of credit and guarantees 332,538,877 169,140,235
Loan and credit card commitments 182,317,263 120,997,443

These commitments and contingent liabilities have off balance-sheet credit risk for which provisions are not
currently made which is a local banking industry practice acknowledged by BOM. A significant portion of the
contingent liabilities and commitments will expire without being advanced in whole or in part. Accordingly,
the amounts do not represent expected future cash flows.

Bank Deposit Guarantee commission

The Mongolian Government issued the Guarantee for Bank's Deposits law in November 2008 in order to
provide the financial markets solvency and guarantee the banks' deposits by the government. In July 2010,
the law was amended to state that the Commercial banks, defined by Mongolian law, will charge a
commission of 0.3% of a customer’s deposit balance that is guaranteed by the law.

However, at this time it is uncertain whether the Group will be required to pay the commission for the years
from 2010 to 2012 since commercial banks appealed a claim to Administrative Court of Mongolia not to pay
commission for 2010 to 2012 and the case is still ongoing in the court. If the Group was required to pay the
commission for the years from 2010 to 2012, it would materially affect the Group's performance.
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42 Interests in unconsolidated structured entities

Nature of risk associated with interests in unconsolidated structured entities as at 31 December 2014 was as
follows:

Type Nature and purpose Financing Total Assets

To generate:

o = funding for the Group's lending activities.
Securitisation

vehicles for loans
and advances

Issue of RMBS

. 847,361,120
= fees for loan servicing. notes

These vehicles are financed through the
issue of notes to investors.

Exposure to risk relating to interests in unconsolidated structured entities as at 31 December 2014 was as

follows:
Securitisation vehicles for
loans and advances
Asset:
Investment securities 28,375,000
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